
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Thursday 15 October 2009 at 6.30 pm  
Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton  
 
Agenda  

 

A WORKSHOP ON CORPORATE RISK MANAGEMENT WILL BE HELD PRIOR 
TO THE MEETING AT 6.00PM 
 

1 Apologies for absence   
 

 

2 Minutes of the meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on 6 
August 2009  (Pages 1 - 8) 

 

 

3 Urgent Business    

 To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers 
should be dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 
100(B)(4)(b). 
 

4 Declarations of Interest    

 Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the 
Code of Conduct. 
 
Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or 
Council are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.  
This requirement is not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest 
without further explanation.  
 

5 Matters Referred for Decision in Relation to Call In   
 

 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY ACTING AS AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

6 Annual Governance Report (Deloittes)  (Pages 9 - 46) 
 

 

7 Half Year Internal Audit Report  (Pages 47 - 58) 
 

 

 

 

 
Ryedale House 
Malton 
North Yorkshire 
YO17 7HH 
 
Tel.   01653 600666 
Fax:  01653 696801 
 
E-mail: 
audrey.adnitt@ryedale.gov.uk 
 

OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE 
 

Chief Executive 
Janet Waggott 

 
Corporate Director 
Marie-Ann Jackson 

 
Corporate Director (s151) 

Paul Cresswell 

 
 

Please Contact: Mrs A Adnitt 
Extension: 203          
 

 7 October 2009 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

8 Service Risk Register - Planning  (Pages 59 - 68) 
 

 

9 Half Year Risk Management Actions Monitoring Report  (Pages 69 - 88) 
 

 

10 Annual Governance Statement Action Plan  (Pages 89 - 94) 
 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK 
 

11 Sickness Absence Review - Management Information  (Pages 95 - 106) 
 

 

12 Customer Complaints  (Pages 107 - 108)  

 Report annex (to follow). 
 

13 Decisions from Other Committees  (Pages 109 - 110)  

 Community Services Committee held on 24 September 2009  
  
Policy and Resources Committee held on 1 October 2009 (to follow) 
 
 

14 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.   
 

 



 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 1 Thursday 6 August 2009 

 
 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
Held at Member's Lounge - Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 7HH 
on Thursday 6 August 2009 
 
Present 

 
Councillors  Andrews, Clark, Cottam, Cussons (Vice-Chair) and Mrs Shields (Chairman) 
 
In Attendance 

 
Audrey Adnitt, Paul Cresswell, Phil Long, Louise Sandall and Clare Slater 
 
 
Minutes 

 
1 Apologies for Absence 

 
Apologies were received from Councillors Jackson, Windress and Mrs Wilford. 
 
 

2 Minutes of the meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on 2 
July 2009 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on 2 
July 2009 were presented. 
 
 Resolved  
 
 That the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
 Committee held on 2 July 2009 be accepted as a correct record. 
 
 

3 Urgent Business 
 
The Chairman reported that there were two items to be dealt with as a matter 
of urgency by virtue of Section 100(B)(4)(b). 
 
 

4 Declarations of Interest 
 
No Declarations of Interest were received. 
 
 

5 Matters Referred for Decision in Relation to Call In 
 
No items were called in. 
 
 

6 Presentation from North Yorkshire County Council - Attendance 
Management Policy 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 
 

 

 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2 Thursday 6 August 2009 

 
 

 
A presentation was given by the Assistant Chief Executive (Human Resources 
and Organisational Development) Justine Brooksbank from North Yorkshire 
County Council and County Councillor Carl Les regarding Improving Health 
and Attendance, and the attendance management policy, which had been 
adopted by North Yorkshire County Council for the last three years.  A copy of 
the policy was appended to the agenda.  Following questions, the Chair 
thanked Ms Brooksbank and Councillor Les for attending and for the very 
informative and useful presentation. 
 
The Corporate Director (s151) asked Members for their initial thoughts on 
North Yorkshire County Council’s policy. Members were of the opinion that 
further information would be required and further exploration of the policy, and 
preliminary consultations with staff and Unison would prove useful. 
 
 Resolved   
 
 That following some further analysis, and initial consultations with staff 
 and Unison the Head of Organisational Development provide a report 
 to a future meeting. 
 
 

7 Annual Report 
 
The Head of Transformation presented the draft Ryedale District Council 
Annual Report for 2008-09 to the Committee. 
 
The Council adopted the previous Corporate Plan in February 2006 for the 
period 2006-2009.  The document attached at Annex A was presented to 
Members as the Annual Report for 2008-09. 
 
Members were advised that the Annual Report concluded the reporting in 
relation to the Corporate Plan for 2006-2009.  It also presented a summary of 
the ambitions of the Council and the clear strategic direction.  This Annual 
Report was a vital element of the Councils’ Strategic Performance 
Management and contained the following information: 

• A profile of Ryedale today 

• Our vision and mission 

• A year in the life of Ryedale as presented in the media 

• Our Council priorities for 2009-13 

• Achievement against the six priorities of the Corporate Plan 2006-09 

• A summary of the New Performance Framework for public services 

• National Indicators by Aim 

• The summary statement of accounts 

• Community Engagement opportunities and outcomes 

• Workforce monitoring data 

• Progress in achieving ‘One Council for Everyone’ 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 3 Thursday 6 August 2009 

 
 

• Useful Contacts 
 
The report was discussed in detail, and Members congratulated the Head of 
Transformation on a very fine document.  Concerns were raised that the 
document may be rather too detailed and some potential inaccuracies in the 
content were pointed out. Although it was understood that a full report was 
required, it was suggested that a brief executive summary might be more 
appropriate for the public and website. 
 
 Resolved 
 
 That the Committee agree the format of the Annual Report and subject 
 to checking potential amendments the content. 
 
NB. Councillor Andrews requested that his abstention be recorded. 
 
 
 
 
 

8 Scrutiny of Crime and Disorder 
 
The Council Solicitor submitted a report (previously circulated) to the 
Constitution Review Working Party in order to inform the Committee of the 
introduction of legislative changes, which place a requirement on the Council 
to create or designate a crime and disorder committee to scrutinise crime and 
disorder matters. 
 
Members were advised that the new duties were to be allocated to the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee and training would be available shortly.  
This would then be an agenda item at a future meeting. 
 
 Resolved 
 
 That the report be received. 
 
 
 
 

9 Customer Complaints Monitoring 
 
The Customer Services and Benefits Manager submitted a report (previously 
circulated) in order to inform Members of the number and type of complaints 
received under the Council’s complaints procedure for the period April to June 
2009. 
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 4 Thursday 6 August 2009 

 
 

The report included complaints monitored under individual service complaints 
systems and a summary of customer feedback to Community Leisure Ltd 
(CLL) for the period April to June 2009 together with action taken where 
appropriate. 
 
Councillor Clark requested further information on the timescales involved in 
sending a reply following the receipt of a complaint. 
 
 Resolved 
 
 That the report be noted. 
 
 

10 Local Government Ombudsman Annual Review 2008-09 
 
The Corporate Director (s151) presented a report on behalf of the Council 
Solicitor (previously circulated) in order to provide information about the 
complaints made against Ryedale District Council, which were dealt with by 
the Local Government Ombudsman in 2008/2009. 
 
It also supplied the Local Government Ombudsman’s (LGO) reflections on 
complaints dealt with by her office during the period, and updated Members on 
the new ‘Council First’ procedure for complaints, which came into effect on 1 
April 2009. 
 
The Ombudsman had received a total of 11 enquiries and complaints about 
this Council during 2008/2009. Two complaints were determined to be 
premature and needed to be considered by the Council first.  9 complaints 
were forwarded to the investigation team, 7 about Planning and Building 
Control, 1 about public finance (including local taxation) and 1 about benefits. 
 
Ten complaints were determined during the year.  Five decisions were taken 
by the Coventry officer of the LGO to avoid a conflict of interest with the York 
LGO Office.  The remaining five complaints were determined in York. 
 
There was no finding of maladministration by the Council in six cases while the 
Council agreed to settle the remaining complaints as a local settlement in  
the cases concerning a mobile telephone mast. 
 
No public reports were issued against the Council during the year, and the 
Ombudsman commented that overall the number of complaints made against 
the Council was small.  Members commented on the improvement that had 
been made in the last year, regarding the average response time to first 
enquiries, this had reduced from 50 days to 24.3 days, and Members 
congratulated the Council Solicitor and his team on this improvement. 
 
 Resolved 
 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 5 Thursday 6 August 2009 

 
 

 That the Local Government Ombudsman’s Annual Review 2008/2009 
 be received, and the further developments to the Ombudsman Service 
 noted. 
 
 
 
 
 

11 Joint Flooding Scrutiny Project - Final Report 
 
The Corporate Director (s151) presented the Joint County and District Council 
Flood Scrutiny Group Final Report, a copy of which was appended to the 
report.   
 
The County Council, in conjunction with Borough and District Councils and 
various other partners, had produced the report.  The Committee welcomed 
the document, which gave some excellent background information, and 
provided information on individual authority’s responsibilities. 
 
 Resolved 
 
 That the report be noted. 
 
 

12 OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY ACTING AS AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

13 Partnership Governance Toolkit 
 
The Head of Transformation submitted a report (previously circulated), which 
presented Members with the draft partnership governance toolkit. 
 
The Partnership Governance Toolkit was required to deliver the Annual 
Governance Action Plan and to evidence a systematic approach to the 
development and review of partnerships in which the Council was engaged. 
 
The review of current partnerships and process for assessing potential 
partnership working would support the delivery of the Councils strategic 
objective – To develop the leadership, capacity and capability to deliver future 
improvements. 
 
The toolkit outlined the approach to be applied when the Council was 
considering joining or introducing new partnerships and also reviewing existing 
arrangements.  It provided a basis for examining the key issues that required 
consideration, to ensure that any potential problems identified in relation to 
partnership working were confronted, assessed, overcome and avoided in the 
future.  The draft Partnership Governance Toolkit was attached at annex A. 
 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 6 Thursday 6 August 2009 

 
 

An audit of all the Councils involvement in partnerships was currently being 
undertaken. 
 
Following a detailed discussion it was; 
 
 Resolved 
 

a. That the toolkit be adopted as the basis for reviewing all existing 
partnerships in which the Council was engaged. 

b. That the toolkit be adopted as the protocol to be followed when 
considering entering into any new partnership arrangements. 

 
 

14 Service Risk Register - Organisational Development 
 
The Head of Organisational Development submitted a report (previously 
circulated) in order to present the service risk register for those services within 
the Organisational Development team. 
 
Service Risk Registers were originally established from work undertaken by 
the Audit Partnership in conjunction with Service Unit Managers, however 
since the management restructure the number of registers had been reduced 
and were now the responsibility of the Heads of Service and their managers.  
These registers had not yet been subject to Member review. 
 
Annex A outlined the Service Risk Register for the Head of Organisational 
Development, and was presented to the Committee in order to highlight 
changes to risks and work undertaken to mitigate those risks. 
 
The Committee thanked the Head of Organisational Development for the 
report, and it was requested that future information provided from the covalent 
system be printed in colour, in order to make to data easier to interpret.  It was 
also suggested that Members would find some further training on the covalent 
system beneficial. 
 
 Resolved 
 
 That the report be received. 
 
 

15 Service Risk Register - Environment 
 
The Head of Environment submitted a report (previously circulated) in order to 
present the service risk register for those services within the Environment  
team. 
 
Service Risk Registers were originally established from work undertaken by 
the Audit Partnership in conjunction with Service Unit Managers, however 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 7 Thursday 6 August 2009 

 
 

since the management restructure the number of registers had been reduced 
and were now the responsibility of the Heads of Service and their managers.  
These registers had not yet been subject to Member review. 
 
Annex A outlined the Service Risk Register for the Head of Environment, and 
was presented to the Committee in order to highlight changes to risks and 
work undertaken to mitigate those risks. 
 
 Resolved 
 
 That the report be received. 
 
 
 

16 Decisions from Other Committees 
 
Lists of Decisions from the following Committees were submitted: 
 
Community Services held on 23 July 2009 
Policy & Resources held on 30 July 2009 
 
Councillor Andrews referred to the Policy and Resources Committee decisions 
in particular that relating to the Capital Programme and the Milton Rooms 
project proposals. Councillor Andrews expressed concern about the need for 
fundraising, and advised that he would be raising the issue at the next Council 
meeting.   
 
 Resolved 
 
 That the lists of decisions of the Community Services Committee held 
 on the 23 July 2009 and the Policy & Resources Committee held on 
 the 30 July 2009 be received. 
 
 

17 Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent 
 
Councillor Clark advised that the minutes of the meeting of the Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee held on the 22 June 2009, had been omitted from the 
agenda.   The minutes were distributed to the Committee for their information 
and duly approved. 
 
The Committee also expressed concerns following the receipt of the Analysis 
of Revenue Accounts for Repairs and Maintenance Budget 2008-09.   
Following a debate, it was proposed by Councillor Clark and seconded by 
Councillor Andrews that a working party be formed, in order to further 
scrutinise the information received.  Upon being put to the vote, the proposal  
was lost.  
 

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 8 Thursday 6 August 2009 

 
 

 

Page 8



R
y
ed
a
le
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
ci
l

R
ep
o
rt
to
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
o
n
th
e
2
0
0
9
A
u
d
it

2
5
S
ep
te
m
b
er
2
0
0
9

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



C
o
n
te
n
ts

P
ag
e

E
x
ec
u
ti
v
e
su
m
m
ar
y

1

1
.

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
s

5

2
.

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
em
s

1
1

3
.

M
at
te
rs
fo
r
co
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
to
th
o
se
ch
ar
g
ed
w
it
h
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce

1
9

4
.

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
G
o
v
er
n
an
ce
re
v
ie
w
an
d
o
u
r
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s

2
0

5
.

V
al
u
e
fo
r
m
o
n
e
y
(V
F
M
)
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n

2
1

6
.

R
es
p
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
st
at
em
en
t

2
3

A
p
p
en
d
ix
1
:
A
u
d
it
ad
ju
st
m
en
ts

2
4

A
p
p
en
d
ix
2
:
D
ra
ft
A
u
d
it
O
p
in
io
n

2
6

A
p
p
en
d
ix
3
:
D
ra
ft
M
an
ag
em
en
t
R
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
L
et
te
r

2
9

A
p
p
en
d
ix
4
:
M
at
te
rs
fo
r
co
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
to
th
o
se
ch
ar
g
ed
w
it
h
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce

3
2

Page 10



1
©

2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

E
x
ec
u
ti
v
e
su
m
m
ar
y

W
e
h
av
e
p
le
as
u
re
in
se
tt
in
g
o
u
t
in
th
is
d
o
cu
m
en
t
d
et
ai
ls
o
f
o
u
r
au
d
it
fo
r
R
y
ed
al
e
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
ci
l
(t
h
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
)
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r
en
d
in
g
3
1
M
ar
ch

2
0
0
9
.

T
h
is
su
m
m
ar
y
is
n
o
t
in
te
n
d
ed
to
b
e
ex
h
au
st
iv
e
b
u
t
h
ig
h
li
g
h
ts
th
e
m
o
st
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
m
at
te
rs
th
at
h
av
e
co
m
e
to
o
u
r
at
te
n
ti
o
n
.
It
sh
o
u
ld
,
th
er
ef
o
re
,

b
e
re
ad
in
co
n
ju
n
ct
io
n
w
it
h
th
e
re
p
o
rt
an
d
th
e
ap
p
en
d
ic
es
th
er
et
o
.

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
s
an
d
ju
d
g
em
en
ta
l

ar
ea
s

T
h
e
fo
ll
o
w
in
g
ri
sk
s
an
d
ju
d
g
e
m
en
ta
l
ar
ea
s
w
er
e
id
en
ti
fi
ed
d
u
ri
n
g
th
e
co
u
rs
e
o
f
o
u
r
w
o
rk
:

R
ev
e
n
u
e
re
co
g
n
it
io
n
:
p
re
su
m
e
d
to
b
e
a
fr
au
d
ri
sk
ar
ea
u
n
d
er
In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
o
n
A
u
d
it
in
g
(I
S
A
P
lu
s)
.
F
o
r
th
e

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
,
w
e
co
n
si
d
er
th
at
th
e
sp
ec
if
ic
re
v
e
n
u
e
re
co
g
n
it
io
n
ri
sk
re
la
te
s
to
re
co
g
n
it
io
n
o
f
m
is
ce
ll
an
eo
u
s
a
n
d
su
n
d
ry

in
co
m
e
(f
o
r
ex
a
m
p
le
ca
r
p
ar
k
in
co
m
e)
a
n
d
cu
t-
o
ff
o
f
g
ra
n
t
fu
n
d
in
g
;

P
en
si
o
n
A
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s:
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
es
in
th
e
L
o
ca
l
G
o
v
er
n
m
en
t
P
en
si
o
n
sc
h
e
m
e,
w
h
ic
h
is
a
d
ef
in
ed
b
en
ef
it

sc
h
e
m
e,
ad
m
in
is
te
re
d
b
y
N
o
rt
h
Y
o
rk
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ty
C
o
u
n
c
il
.
T
h
e
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
o
f
th
e
fu
n
d
ar
e
as
se
ss
ed
b
y
ac
tu
ar
ie
s,
an
d
it
is

ac
tu
ar
y
v
al
u
es
th
at
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
in
cl
u
d
e
s
w
it
h
in
th
ei
r
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
st
at
e
m
en
ts
.
A
s
p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r
a
u
d
it
o
f
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ts
w
e
ar
e

re
q
u
ir
ed
to
as
se
ss
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
s
u
se
d
b
y
th
e
ac
tu
a
ry
ar
e
re
as
o
n
ab
le
a
n
d
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
p
en
si
o
n
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
ar
e

m
at
er
ia
ll
y
m
is
st
at
ed
;

B
ad
d
eb
t
p
ro
v
is
io
n
in
g
:
th
is
is
a
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
t
fo
r
th
e
m
an
a
g
e
m
en
t
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
an
d
es
p
ec
ia
ll
y
g
iv
en
th
e

ch
an
g
es
in
th
e
cu
rr
en
t
ec
o
n
o
m
ic
en
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t;

V
al
u
at
io
n
o
f
cu
rr
e
n
t
as
se
t
in
v
e
st
m
e
n
ts
:
p
re
su
m
ed
to
b
e
a
ri
sk
d
u
e
to
th
e
g
e
n
er
al
u
n
ce
rt
ai
n
ty
in
th
e
fi
n
an
c
ia
l
se
rv
ic
es

se
ct
o
r
an
d
fo
ll
o
w
in
g
th
e
ev
e
n
ts
in
Ic
el
an
d
d
u
ri
n
g
2
0
0
8
an
d
th
e
im
p
ac
t
th
is
h
ad
o
n
so
m
e
lo
ca
l
au
th
o
ri
ti
e
s;

V
al
u
at
io
n
o
f
fi
x
ed
as
se
ts
:
fo
ll
o
w
in
g
th
e
d
o
w
n
tu
rn
in
th
e
ec
o
n
o
m
y
an
d
th
e
su
b
se
q
u
e
n
t
fa
ll
in
p
ro
p
er
ty
v
al
u
at
io
n
s,
w
e
ar
e

re
q
u
ir
ed
to
co
n
si
d
er
th
e
tr
ea
tm
en
t
an
d
d
is
cl
o
su
re
o
f
im
p
a
ir
m
en
ts
o
n
fi
x
ed
as
se
ts
;

S
h
ar
e
o
f
p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
as
se
ts
a
n
d
li
ab
il
it
ie
s:
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
u
se
s
a
n
u
m
b
er
o
f
p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s
fo
r
th
e
p
ro
v
is
io
n
o
f
se
rv
ic
es
to

re
si
d
en
ts
a
n
d
b
u
si
n
es
se
s.
A
ri
sk
ex
is
ts
re
g
ar
d
in
g
th
e
co
m
p
le
te
n
es
s
o
f
th
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
in
cl
u
d
ed
in
th
e

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
ac
co
u
n
ts
g
iv
e
n
th
e
o
p
er
at
io
n
s
o
f
th
e
p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
ar
e
n
o
t
al
l
w
it
h
in
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
d
ir
ec
t
co
n
tr
o
l;

L
e
v
el
o
f
re
se
rv
e
s
an
d
p
ro
v
is
io
n
s.
T
h
is
ca
n
b
e
a
co
m
p
le
x
ar
e
a
w
it
h
in
th
e
S
O
R
P
an
d
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
ju
d
g
e
m
en
t
m
a
y
n
ee
d
to

b
e
ap
p
li
ed
b
y
m
an
a
g
e
m
en
t;
an
d

C
h
a
n
g
es
to
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
a
n
d
st
a
n
d
ar
d
s:
th
e
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
st
at
e
m
en
ts
o
f
al
l
lo
ca
l
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
es
m
u
st
m
ee
t
th
e

ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
o
f
th
e
L
o
ca
l
G
o
v
er
n
m
e
n
t
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t
o
f
R
ec
o
m
m
e
n
d
ed
P
ra
ct
ic
e
(t
h
e
S
O
R
P
).
A
s
p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r

au
d
it
o
f
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ts
w
e
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
as
se
ss
co
m
p
li
a
n
ce
w
it
h
th
is
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
.

O
u
r
fi
n
d
in
g
s
an
d
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
s
ar
e
d
et
ai
le
d
in
S
ec
ti
o
n
1
.

Page 11



2
©

2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

E
x
ec
u
ti
v
e
S
u
m
m
ar
y
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

M
at
er
ia
li
ty
an
d
id
en
ti
fi
ed

m
is
st
at
em
en
ts

T
h
e
m
at
er
ia
li
ty
le
v
el
fo
r
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
co
n
ti
n
u
es
to
b
e
ca
lc
u
la
te
d
o
n
th
e
b
as
is
o
f
g
ro
ss
e
x
p
en
d
it
u
re
.
T
h
e
m
at
er
ia
li
ty
ap
p
li
e
d
to

th
e
2
0
0
9
au
d
it
w
as
£
3
7
3
,4
2
0
(2
0
0
8
:
£
3
2
8
,0
0
0
).

W
e
re
p
o
rt
to
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
o
n
al
l
u
n
ad
ju
st
ed
m
is
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
g
re
at
er
th
an
2
%
o
f
m
at
er
ia
li
ty
o
r
£
7
,4
6
8
(2
0
0
8
:
£
6
,5
6
0
)
u
n
le
ss
th
e

n
at
u
re
o
f
th
e
m
is
st
at
e
m
e
n
t
m
e
an
s
th
at
th
e
y
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
re
p
o
rt
ed
.

T
o
ta
l
id
en
ti
fi
ed
u
n
co
rr
ec
te
d
m
is
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
in
cr
ea
se
n
et
ex
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
b
y
£
1
6
7
,1
2
9
.
M
an
ag
e
m
en
t
h
a
s
co
n
cl
u
d
ed
th
at
th
e
to
ta
l

im
p
ac
t
o
f
th
e
u
n
co
rr
ec
te
d
m
is
st
at
e
m
en
ts
,
b
o
th
in
d
iv
id
u
al
ly
a
n
d
in
ag
g
re
g
at
e,
is
n
o
t
m
at
er
ia
l
in
th
e
co
n
te
x
t
o
f
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al

st
at
e
m
en
ts
ta
k
e
n
as
a
w
h
o
le
.
D
et
ai
ls
o
f
th
e
au
d
it
ad
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
ar
e
in
cl
u
d
ed
in
A
p
p
en
d
ix
1
.

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
p
o
li
ci
es
an
d

fi
n
an
ci
al
re
p
o
rt
in
g

A
s
p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r
au
d
it
,
w
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
th
e
q
u
al
it
y
a
n
d
ac
ce
p
ta
b
il
it
y
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
p
o
li
ci
es
an
d
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
re
p
o
rt
in
g
.

N
o
is
su
e
s
w
er
e
n
o
te
d
d
u
ri
n
g
o
u
r
re
v
ie
w
.

W
e
h
av
e
re
v
ie
w
ed
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
an
d
in
g
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
a
n
d
h
av
e
n
o
co
n
ce
rn
s
to
re
p
o
rt
.

Page 12



3
©

2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

E
x
ec
u
ti
v
e
S
u
m
m
ar
y
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l

sy
st
em
s

T
h
e
fo
ll
o
w
in
g
re
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s
w
er
e
id
en
ti
fi
ed
:

A
p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
th
e
re
v
ie
w
o
f
jo
u
rn
al
e
n
tr
ie
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
ad
o
p
te
d
;

A
p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
th
e
re
v
ie
w
o
f
re
la
te
d
p
ar
ty
tr
an
sa
ct
io
n
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
ad
o
p
te
d
;

A
p
ro
ce
ss
to
m
ai
n
ta
in
th
e
fi
x
e
d
as
se
t
re
g
is
te
r
o
n
a
n
o
n
g
o
in
g
ra
th
er
th
a
n
an
n
u
a
l
b
as
is
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
ad
o
p
te
d
;

A
m
o
rt
is
at
io
n
o
f
in
ta
n
g
ib
le
fi
x
ed
as
se
ts
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
p
er
fo
rm
ed
b
as
ed
o
n
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l
ec
o
n
o
m
ic
li
fe
o
f
th
o
se
as
se
ts
;

S
u
p
p
li
er
st
at
e
m
en
t
re
co
n
ci
li
at
io
n
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
re
ta
in
ed
at
th
e
y
ea
r
en
d
d
at
e.
T
h
e
p
ro
ce
ss
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
fo
rm
al
ly
d
o
cu
m
en
te
d
,

w
it
h
p
re
p
ar
er
an
d
re
v
ie
w
er
si
g
n
-o
ff
s;

A
p
ro
ce
ss
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
ad
o
p
te
d
to
en
su
re
a
n
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
le
v
el
o
f
ac
cr
u
ed
in
co
m
e
is
ac
co
u
n
te
d
at
ea
ch
cl
o
se
o
f
th
e

ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
re
co
rd
s
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
ca
sh
sa
le
s
at
th
e
T
o
u
ri
st
In
fo
rm
at
io
n
C
e
n
tr
es
;

A
n
an
n
u
al
re
v
ie
w
o
f
d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
b
et
w
ee
n
th
e
C
iv
ic
a
sy
st
e
m
a
n
d
th
e
g
e
n
er
al
le
d
g
er
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
p
er
fo
rm
ed
;

W
ea
k
n
es
se
s
w
er
e
id
en
ti
fi
ed
in
th
e
lo
g
ic
al
se
cu
ri
ty
co
n
tr
o
ls
o
n
W
in
d
o
w
s,
A
ca
d
e
m
y
,
C
iv
ic
a
an
d
P
o
w
er
so
lv
e
in
cl
u
d
in
g

w
ea
k
p
as
sw
o
rd
s
w
h
ic
h
in
cr
ea
se
s
ri
sk
o
f
u
n
a
u
th
o
ri
se
d
ac
ce
ss
to
th
e
sy
st
e
m
;

S
h
ar
ed
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
o
r
an
d
u
se
r
ac
co
u
n
ts
w
er
e
id
en
ti
fi
ed
o
n
W
in
d
o
w
s,
U
n
ix
,
C
iv
ic
a
a
n
d
P
o
w
er
so
lv
e
w
h
ic
h
re
d
u
ce
s
th
e

ac
co
u
n
ta
b
il
it
y
o
f
th
e
ac
ti
o
n
s
o
f
u
se
rs
;

N
o
fo
rm
al
ch
a
n
g
e
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
p
o
li
ci
es
an
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
w
er
e
in
p
la
ce
o
v
er
ch
an
g
es
to
co
re
b
u
si
n
e
ss
ap
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s
an
d

k
e
y
o
p
er
at
in
g
sy
st
e
m
s,
w
h
ic
h
in
cr
ea
se
s
th
e
ri
sk
o
f
er
ro
n
eo
u
s
ch
an
g
es
m
a
y
b
e
m
ad
e
to
th
e
li
v
e
IT
en
v
ir
o
n
m
en
t;

W
h
il
st
u
se
r
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
io
n
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
ar
e
in
p
la
ce
,
w
e
n
o
te
th
at
th
e
se
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
ar
e
n
o
t
al
w
a
y
s
ad
h
er
ed
to
,
in

p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
th
e
ti
m
el
y
re
m
o
v
a
l
o
f
le
av
er
s
a
n
d
in
te
r-
d
ep
ar
tm
en
t
tr
an
sf
er
s;

W
h
il
st
th
ir
d
p
ar
ti
es
re
q
u
ir
e
ac
ce
ss
to
th
e
n
et
w
o
rk
a
n
d
co
re
b
u
si
n
es
s
sy
st
e
m
s
to
ca
rr
y
o
u
t
u
p
g
ra
d
es
o
r
fi
x
es
,
th
er
e
is
n
o

fo
rm
al
p
ro
ce
ss
to
d
o
cu
m
e
n
t
th
is
ap
p
ro
v
al
w
h
ic
h
in
cr
ea
se
s
ri
sk
in
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
ch
an
g
es
w
h
ic
h
d
is
ru
p
ts
IT
se
rv
ic
es
;

T
h
e
se
cu
ri
ty
p
o
li
c
y
h
as
n
o
t
b
ee
n
u
p
d
at
ed
si
n
ce
A
u
g
u
st
2
0
0
6
,
al
th
o
u
g
h
w
e
u
n
d
er
st
an
d
th
a
t
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
p
la
n
to
u
p
d
at
e

th
is
in
th
e
n
ea
r
fu
tu
re
.
A
ro
b
u
st
IT
se
cu
ri
ty
p
o
li
c
y
re
d
u
ce
s
th
e
ri
sk
o
f
se
c
u
ri
ty
;
an
d

It
w
as
n
o
te
d
th
at
b
ac
k
u
p
ta
p
es
ar
e
n
o
t
p
er
io
d
ic
al
ly
te
st
ed
to
en
su
re
th
at
d
at
a
ca
n
b
e
re
co
v
e
re
d
in
th
e
ev
e
n
t
o
f
a
sy
st
e
m

fa
il
u
re
o
r
d
is
as
te
r
ev
en
t.

D
et
ai
le
d
co
n
tr
o
l
o
b
se
rv
at
io
n
s
n
o
te
d
ar
e
ex
p
la
in
ed
in
S
ec
ti
o
n
2
.

Page 13



4
©

2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

E
x
ec
u
ti
v
e
S
u
m
m
ar
y
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

A
u
d
it
st
at
u
s

W
e
h
av
e
su
b
st
a
n
ti
al
ly
co
m
p
le
te
d
o
u
r
au
d
it
.

C
er
ta
in
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
ar
e
st
il
l
o
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
an
d
n
ee
d
to
b
e
fi
n
a
li
se
d
b
ef
o
re
w
e
ca
n
fi
n
al
is
e
o
u
r
au
d
it
o
p
in
io
n
:

C
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
o
f
p
o
st
b
al
an
ce
sh
ee
t
ev
en
ts
re
v
ie
w
;

M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
le
tt
er
;

C
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
o
f
cl
o
se
d
o
w
n
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s;
an
d

W
h
o
le
o
f
g
o
v
er
n
m
e
n
t
ac
co
u
n
ts
.

S
u
b
je
ct
to
th
e
sa
ti
sf
ac
to
ry
co
m
p
le
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
p
o
in
ts
ab
o
v
e,
w
e
ar
e
an
ti
ci
p
at
in
g
th
at
w
e
w
il
l
is
su
e
an
u
n
q
u
al
if
ie
d
au
d
it
o
p
in
io
n
fo
r

th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
en
ts
an
d
a
n
ex
ce
p
t
fo
r
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
fo
r
v
a
lu
e
fo
r
m
o
n
e
y
(s
ee
S
ec
ti
o
n
5
).

Page 14



5
©

2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

1
.
K
ey
au
d
it
ri
sk
s

T
h
e
re
su
lt
s
o
f
o
u
r
au
d
it
w
o
rk
o
n
k
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
s
ar
e
se
t
o
u
t
b
el
o
w

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
/j
u
d
g
em
en
ta
l
ar
ea

B
ac
k
g
ro
u
n
d

In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
A
u
d
it
in
g
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
P
lu
s
2
4
0
–
‘T
h
e
au
d
it
o
r’
s
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
to
co
n
si
d
er
fr
a
u
d
in
an
a
u
d
it
o
f
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
en
ts

re
q
u
ir
es
th
e
a
u
d
it
o
rs
to
p
er
fo
rm
ce
rt
ai
n
a
u
d
it
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
re
la
te
d
sp
ec
if
ic
al
ly
to
fr
au
d
ri
sk
,
an
d
re
q
u
ir
es
a
p
re
su
m
p
ti
o
n
th
at

re
v
en
u
e
re
co
g
n
it
io
n
is
a
sp
ec
if
ic
ri
sk
’.

F
o
r
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
w
e
co
n
si
d
er
th
at
th
e
sp
ec
if
ic
re
v
en
u
e
re
co
g
n
it
io
n
ri
sk
re
la
te
s
to
re
co
g
n
it
io
n
o
f
m
is
ce
ll
a
n
eo
u
s
an
d
su
n
d
ry

in
co
m
e
(f
o
r
ex
a
m
p
le
ca
r
p
ar
k
in
co
m
e)
a
n
d
cu
t-
o
ff
o
f
g
ra
n
t
fu
n
d
in
g
.

D
el
o
it
te
re
sp
o
n
se

P
re
su
m
ed
ri
sk
o
f
re
v
en
u
e

re
co
g
n
it
io
n
fr
au
d

T
es
ti
n
g
w
as
p
er
fo
rm
ed
to
en
su
re
th
at
al
l
in
co
m
e
re
ce
iv
ed
w
as
co
rr
ec
tl
y
re
co
g
n
is
ed
as
in
co
m
e
in
th
e
fi
n
an
ci
al
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
in
th
e

ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
p
er
io
d
.
In
ad
d
it
io
n
,
te
st
in
g
o
f
g
ra
n
t
in
co
m
e
w
a
s
p
er
fo
rm
ed
to
en
su
re
th
at
o
n
ly
in
co
m
e
re
la
ti
n
g
to
th
e
cu
rr
e
n
t
y
ea
r

w
a
s
re
co
g
n
is
ed
an
d
d
ef
er
re
d
in
co
m
e
b
al
an
ce
s
w
er
e
co
rr
ec
tl
y
st
at
ed
.

O
u
r
te
st
in
g
o
n
in
co
m
e
re
co
g
n
it
io
n
w
as
co
m
p
le
te
d
sa
ti
sf
ac
to
ri
ly
.

Page 15



6
©

2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

1
.
K
ey
au
d
it
ri
sk
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
/j
u
d
g
em
en
ta
l
ar
ea

B
ac
k
g
ro
u
n
d

T
h
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
es
in
th
e
L
o
ca
l
G
o
v
er
n
m
en
t
P
en
si
o
n
sc
h
e
m
e,
w
h
ic
h
is
a
d
e
fi
n
ed
b
e
n
ef
it
sc
h
e
m
e,
ad
m
in
is
te
re
d
b
y
N
o
rt
h

Y
o
rk
sh
ir
e
C
o
u
n
ty
C
o
u
n
ci
l.
T
h
e
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
o
f
th
e
fu
n
d
ar
e
as
se
ss
ed
b
y
ac
tu
ar
ie
s,
an
d
it
is
ac
tu
ar
y
v
al
u
es
th
at
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty

in
cl
u
d
es
w
it
h
in
th
ei
r
fi
n
an
ci
al
st
at
e
m
en
ts
.
A
s
p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r
au
d
it
o
f
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ts
w
e
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
as
se
ss
w
h
et
h
er
th
e

as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
s
u
se
d
b
y
th
e
ac
tu
a
ry
ar
e
re
as
o
n
ab
le
a
n
d
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
p
en
si
o
n
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
ar
e
m
at
e
ri
al
ly
m
is
st
at
ed
.

D
el
o
it
te
re
sp
o
n
se

P
en
si
o
n
as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
s

W
e
h
av
e
re
v
ie
w
ed
th
e
as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
s
m
ad
e
b
y
th
e
ac
tu
ar
y
in
v
al
u
in
g
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
sh
ar
e
o
f
th
e
as
se
ts
an
d
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
o
f
th
e

p
en
si
o
n
fu
n
d
.
W
e
h
av
e
al
so
co
n
su
lt
ed
w
it
h
o
u
r
o
w
n
in
-h
o
u
se
ac
tu
ar
ie
s
to
d
et
er
m
in
e
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
s
ar
e
re
as
o
n
a
b
le

an
d
w
it
h
in
e
x
p
ec
te
d
ra
n
g
es
.

O
u
r
re
v
ie
w
n
o
te
d
th
at
th
e
d
is
c
o
u
n
t
ra
te
u
se
d
to
v
al
u
e
th
e
p
en
si
o
n
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
w
as
7
.1
%
p
a;
w
e
co
n
si
d
er
th
at
th
at
th
e
ra
te
is
n
o
t

u
n
re
a
so
n
ab
le
h
o
w
e
v
er
it
is
ab
o
v
e
th
e
h
ig
h
er
(a
g
g
re
ss
iv
e)
en
d
o
f
an
ac
ce
p
ta
b
le
ra
n
g
e
at
3
1
M
ar
ch
2
0
0
9
.
T
h
e
p
ri
ce
in
fl
at
io
n

as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
se
le
ct
ed
w
as
3
.3
%
,
b
el
o
w
th
e
lo
w
er
(p
ru
d
en
t)
en
d
o
f
th
e
n
o
rm
al
ra
n
g
e
at
3
1
M
ar
ch
2
0
0
9
.
U
si
n
g
m
o
re
ac
ce
p
ta
b
le

as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
s
o
f
6
.9
%
fo
r
d
is
co
u
n
t
ra
te
a
n
d
3
.7
%
fo
r
in
fl
at
io
n
w
o
u
ld
h
a
v
e
a
n
et
im
p
ac
t
o
n
th
e
o
v
er
al
l
li
ab
il
it
y
p
o
si
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e

fu
n
d
o
f
£
1
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
w
h
ic
h
is
n
o
t
m
a
te
ri
al
to
th
e
o
v
er
al
l
fu
n
d
in
g
p
o
si
ti
o
n
.

Page 16



7
©

2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

1
.
K
ey
au
d
it
ri
sk
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
/j
u
d
g
em
en
ta
l
ar
ea

B
ac
k
g
ro
u
n
d

T
h
e
p
ro
v
is
io
n
fo
r
b
ad
d
eb
ts
as
at
3
1
M
ar
ch
2
0
0
9
o
f
£
7
3
4
,0
0
0
(2
0
0
8
:
£
6
6
0
,0
0
0
)
re
p
re
se
n
ts
a
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
t
b
y
th
e

m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
.
T
h
e
m
ai
n
co
n
st
it
u
en
t
o
f
th
is
b
al
an
ce
is
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
th
e
p
ro
v
is
io
n
o
f
£
3
9
0
,0
0
0
(2
0
0
8
:
£
3
9
0
,0
0
0
)

in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
co
u
n
ci
l
ta
x
d
eb
to
rs
ag
ai
n
st
a
g
ro
ss
co
u
n
ci
l
ta
x
d
eb
to
r
o
f
£
8
2
8
,0
0
0
(2
0
0
8
:
£
7
5
2
,0
0
0
).
A
n
y
ch
a
n
g
es
in
th
is

ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
t
w
o
u
ld
h
a
v
e
a
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
im
p
ac
t
o
n
th
e
fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
en
ts
.

In
ad
d
it
io
n
,
g
iv
en
th
e
cu
rr
e
n
t
ec
o
n
o
m
ic
en
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
th
er
e
is
an
in
cr
ea
se
d
ri
sk
re
g
ar
d
in
g
th
e
re
co
v
er
ab
il
it
y
o
f
d
eb
to
rs
.

D
el
o
it
te
re
sp
o
n
se

B
ad
d
eb
t
p
ro
v
is
io
n
in
g

W
e
o
b
ta
in
ed
a
d
et
ai
le
d
ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
o
f
al
l
el
e
m
en
ts
o
f
th
e
b
ad
d
eb
t
p
ro
v
is
io
n
s

T
h
e
p
ro
v
is
io
n
w
a
s
re
v
ie
w
ed
a
n
d
co
m
p
ar
ed
to
th
e
h
is
to
ri
ca
l
ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
b
ad
d
eb
t
p
ro
v
is
io
n
;

T
h
e
p
ro
v
is
io
n
in
g
p
o
li
c
y
w
as
c
o
n
si
d
er
ed
in
li
g
h
t
o
f
th
e
h
is
to
ry
o
f
b
ad
d
eb
t
ex
p
o
su
re
an
d
re
ce
n
t
ch
a
n
g
es
in
p
a
y
m
en
t

p
ro
fi
le
;

T
h
e
ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
w
as
re
p
er
fo
rm
ed
to
en
su
re
th
e
ac
c
u
ra
c
y
o
f
th
e
ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
;
an
d

T
h
e
ag
ei
n
g
o
f
th
e
d
eb
to
r
b
al
an
ce
w
as
a
ss
e
ss
ed
to
co
n
fi
rm
th
e
ac
cu
ra
c
y
.

S
ee
su
g
g
es
te
d
ad
ju
st
m
en
t
6
in
A
p
p
en
d
ix
1
.

Page 17



8
©

2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

1
.
K
ey
au
d
it
ri
sk
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
/j
u
d
g
em
en
ta
l
ar
ea

B
ac
k
g
ro
u
n
d

D
u
e
to
th
e
g
en
er
al
ec
o
n
o
m
ic
u
n
ce
rt
ai
n
ty
in
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
se
rv
ic
es
se
ct
o
r
an
d
fo
ll
o
w
in
g
th
e
e
v
en
ts
o
cc
u
rr
in
g
in
Ic
el
an
d
d
u
ri
n
g

2
0
0
8
an
d
th
e
im
p
ac
t
o
n
ce
rt
ai
n
lo
ca
l
au
th
o
ri
ti
es
,
a
ri
sk
ex
is
ts
re
g
ar
d
in
g
th
e
v
al
u
at
io
n
o
f
c
u
rr
en
t
as
se
t
in
v
e
st
m
e
n
ts
h
el
d
b
y
al
l

lo
ca
l
au
th
o
ri
ti
e
s.

D
el
o
it
te
re
sp
o
n
se

V
al
u
at
io
n
o
f
in
v
es
tm
en
ts

W
e
h
av
e
o
b
ta
in
ed
ex
te
rn
al
co
n
fi
rm
at
io
n
s
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
al
l
c
u
rr
en
t
as
se
ts
in
v
es
tm
e
n
ts
h
el
d
b
y
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
at
th
e
y
ea
r
e
n
d
an
d

n
o
is
su
es
w
er
e
id
en
ti
fi
ed
fr
o
m
th
is
te
st
in
g
.
W
e
h
a
v
e
al
so
u
n
d
er
ta
k
en
th
e
ad
d
it
io
n
al
w
o
rk
re
q
u
ir
ed
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n

re
g
ar
d
in
g
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
T
re
as
u
ry
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
en
t
P
o
li
c
y
.
A
ll
te
st
in
g
p
ro
v
ed
sa
ti
sf
ac
to
ry
.

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
/j
u
d
g
em
en
ta
l
ar
ea

B
ac
k
g
ro
u
n
d

In
li
n
e
w
it
h
th
e
re
q
u
ir
e
m
en
ts
o
f
th
e
S
O
R
P
,
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
o
p
er
at
es
a
5
y
ea
r
ro
ll
in
g
v
a
lu
at
io
n
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
n
th
e
fr
ee
h
o
ld
an
d

le
as
eh
o
ld
p
ro
p
er
ti
es
w
h
ic
h
co
m
p
ri
se
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
p
ro
p
er
ty
p
o
rt
fo
li
o
.
T
h
e
v
al
u
at
io
n
s
ar
e
u
n
d
er
ta
k
e
n
b
y
a
n
in
d
ep
en
d
e
n
t

ex
te
rn
al
v
al
u
er
,
R
o
g
er
B
ar
n
sl
e
y
(C
h
ar
te
re
d
S
u
rv
e
y
o
rs
),
in
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
th
e
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
o
f
th
e
R
o
y
al
In
st
it
u
te
o
f
C
h
a
rt
er
ed

S
u
rv
e
y
o
rs
.
T
h
e
v
al
u
at
io
n
u
se
s
se
le
ct
ed
b
ea
co
n
p
ro
p
er
ti
es
w
h
ic
h
ar
e
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
v
e
o
f
th
e
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
o
f
p
ro
p
er
ti
es
h
el
d
b
y
th
e

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
.

D
el
o
it
te
re
sp
o
n
se

V
al
u
at
io
n
o
f
fi
x
ed
as
se
ts

W
e
h
av
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
th
e
v
al
u
at
io
n
s
p
re
p
ar
ed
b
y
th
e
e
x
te
rn
al
v
al
u
er
.
W
e
h
a
v
e
al
so
co
n
si
d
er
ed
th
e
d
is
cl
o
su
re
s
p
re
se
n
te
d
in
th
e

fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
to
en
su
re
th
at
th
e
y
ar
e
co
n
si
st
e
n
t
w
it
h
th
e
S
O
R
P
.
T
es
ti
n
g
w
as
sa
ti
sf
ac
to
ry
.

Page 18



9
©

2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

1
.
K
ey
au
d
it
ri
sk
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
/j
u
d
g
em
en
ta
l
ar
ea

B
ac
k
g
ro
u
n
d

T
h
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
u
ti
li
se
s
a
n
u
m
b
er
o
f
p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s
(f
o
r
ex
a
m
p
le
M
o
o
rs
an
d
C
o
as
t
A
re
a
T
o
u
ri
sm
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
k
n
o
w
n
a
s
Y
o
rk
sh
ir
e

M
o
o
rs
an
d
C
o
as
t
T
o
u
ri
sm
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
)
fo
r
th
e
p
ro
v
is
io
n
o
f
se
rv
ic
es
to
re
si
d
en
ts
an
d
b
u
si
n
e
ss
es
.
A
ri
sk
ex
is
ts
re
g
ar
d
in
g
th
e

co
m
p
le
te
n
e
ss
o
f
su
c
h
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
g
iv
en
th
e
o
p
er
at
io
n
s
o
f
al
l
p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
ar
e
n
o
t
w
it
h
in
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
d
ir
ec
t
co
n
tr
o
l.

D
el
o
it
te
re
sp
o
n
se

S
h
ar
e
o
f
p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
as
se
ts
an
d

li
ab
il
it
ie
s

W
e
h
av
e
re
v
ie
w
ed
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t’
s
p
ro
ce
ss
to
en
su
re
th
a
t
th
e
y
o
b
ta
in
al
l
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
re
g
ar
d
in
g
p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
as
se
ts
an
d
li
ab
il
it
ie
s

fr
o
m
p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s
in
a
p
ro
m
p
t
m
an
n
er
.
W
e
h
av
e
re
v
ie
w
ed
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
e
n
tr
ie
s
m
ad
e
b
y
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
to
re
co
rd
th
ei
r
sh
ar
e
o
f

p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
as
se
ts
a
n
d
li
ab
il
it
ie
s.

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
/j
u
d
g
em
en
ta
l
ar
ea

B
ac
k
g
ro
u
n
d

T
h
is
ca
n
b
e
a
co
m
p
le
x
ar
ea
w
it
h
in
th
e
S
O
R
P
an
d
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
t
m
a
y
n
ee
d
to
b
e
ap
p
li
ed
b
y
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.

T
h
e
S
O
R
P
se
ts
o
u
t
cl
ea
r
g
u
id
e
li
n
es
o
v
er
h
o
w
to
ac
co
u
n
t
fo
r
p
ro
v
is
io
n
s
a
n
d
re
se
rv
es
.

D
el
o
it
te
re
sp
o
n
se

C
la
ss
if
ic
at
io
n
o
f
re
se
rv
es
an
d

p
ro
v
is
io
n
s

A
re
v
ie
w
o
f
th
e
d
if
fe
re
n
t
cl
a
ss
if
ic
at
io
n
o
f
p
ro
v
is
io
n
an
d
re
se
rv
e
w
a
s
co
m
p
le
te
d
,
w
it
h
re
fe
re
n
ce
to
th
e
S
O
R
P
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
.
W
e

n
o
te
d
th
at
th
e
co
rr
ec
t
tr
ea
tm
e
n
t
h
ad
b
ee
n
u
se
d
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ts
.

Page 19



1
0

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

1
.
K
ey
au
d
it
ri
sk
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

K
e
y
au
d
it
ri
sk
/j
u
d
g
em
en
ta
l
ar
ea

B
ac
k
g
ro
u
n
d

T
h
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
o
f
al
l
lo
ca
l
au
th
o
ri
ti
es
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
co
m
p
ly
w
it
h
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
re
q
u
ir
e
m
en
ts
o
f
th
e
L
o
ca
l

G
o
v
er
n
m
en
t
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t
o
f
R
ec
o
m
m
e
n
d
ed
P
ra
ct
ic
e
(t
h
e
S
O
R
P
).
A
n
e
w
S
O
R
P
is
is
su
ed
ev
e
ry
y
ea
r.
T
h
e
m
ai
n
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
in
re
sp
ec
t

o
f
th
e
2
0
0
8
/9
S
O
R
P
w
er
e
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
th
e
v
al
u
a
ti
o
n
o
f
in
v
e
st
m
e
n
ts
w
it
h
in
th
e
p
en
si
o
n
sc
h
e
m
e
an
d
th
e
d
er
ec
o
g
n
it
io
n
o
f

d
ef
er
re
d
ch
ar
g
es
.

D
el
o
it
te
re
sp
o
n
se

7
.
C
h
an
g
es
to
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g

fr
am
ew
o
rk

W
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
th
e
im
p
ac
t
o
f
th
e
ch
a
n
g
e
s
in
th
e
S
O
R
P
an
d
re
v
ie
w
ed
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
re
sp
o
n
se
in
th
e
fi
n
an
c
ia
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
to
th
e

n
e
w
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
.
T
es
ti
n
g
in
th
is
ar
ea
p
ro
v
ed
sa
ti
sf
ac
to
ry
.

Page 20



1
1

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

2
.
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
em
s

C
o
n
tr
o
l
o
b
se
rv
at
io
n
s

D
u
ri
n
g
th
e
co
u
rs
e
o
f
o
u
r
au
d
it
w
e
id
en
ti
fi
ed
a
n
u
m
b
er
o
f
co
n
tr
o
l
o
b
se
rv
at
io
n
s,
th
e
m
o
st
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
o
f
w
h
ic
h
ar
e
d
et
ai
le
d
b
el
o
w
.

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

A
p
ro
ce
ss
d
o
es
n
o
t
ex
is
t
re
g
ar
d
in
g
th
e
re
v
ie
w
o
f
jo
u
rn
al
en
tr
ie
s.
T
h
is
co
u
ld
le
ad
to
er
ro
rs
m
ad
e
in
th
e
p
o
st
in
g
o
f
jo
u
rn
al
s,
w
h
ic
h

ar
e
ei
th
er
n
o
t
d
et
ec
te
d
,
o
r
w
h
ic
h
w
h
e
n
d
et
ec
te
d
w
il
l
ta
k
e
a
g
re
at
er
le
n
g
th
o
f
ti
m
e
to
re
so
lv
e
d
u
e
to
th
e
la
ck
o
f
su
p
p
o
rt
in
g

d
o
cu
m
en
ta
ti
o
n
h
el
d
.

T
h
er
e
is
al
so
a
ri
sk
o
f
in
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
jo
u
rn
al
s
b
ei
n
g
p
o
st
ed
th
ro
u
g
h
fr
au
d
u
le
n
t
ac
ti
v
it
ie
s
w
h
ic
h
w
il
l
n
o
t
b
e
d
et
ec
te
d
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t
sh
o
u
ld
p
u
t
in
p
la
ce
a
p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
th
e
re
v
ie
w
o
f
jo
u
rn
al
en
tr
ie
s.

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

T
h
e
p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
th
e
au
th
o
ri
sa
ti
o
n
o
f
re
la
te
d
p
ar
ty
tr
a
n
sa
ct
io
n
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
re
v
ie
w
ed
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

A
n
in
te
rn
al
m
e
m
o
ra
n
d
u
m
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
p
ro
d
u
ce
d
an
d
ci
rc
u
la
te
d
to
se
n
io
r
em
p
lo
y
ee
s
st
a
ti
n
g
w
h
at
co
n
st
it
u
te
s
a
re
la
te
d
p
ar
ty

tr
an
sa
ct
io
n
an
d
w
h
o
th
e
re
la
te
d
p
ar
ti
es
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
ar
e;
th
is
w
il
l
al
lo
w
fo
r
tr
an
sa
ct
io
n
s
to
b
e
id
en
ti
fi
ed
w
h
e
n
th
e
y
ta
k
e
p
la
ce

w
it
h
in
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
.
T
h
e
li
st
o
f
re
la
te
d
p
ar
ti
es
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
m
ai
n
ta
in
ed
an
d
ci
rc
u
la
te
d
to
e
m
p
lo
y
ee
s.
W
h
en
a
tr
an
sa
ct
io
n
d
o
es
ta
k
e

p
la
ce
,
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
se
rv
ic
es
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
n
o
ti
fi
ed
,
w
it
h
re
co
rd
s
m
ai
n
ta
in
ed
o
f
th
e
tr
a
n
sa
ct
io
n
al
lo
w
in
g
fo
r
ac
cu
ra
te
re
p
o
rt
in
g
in
th
e

fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.

Page 21



1
2

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

2
.
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
em
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

A
p
ro
ce
ss
to
m
ai
n
ta
in
th
e
fi
x
e
d
as
se
t
re
g
is
te
r
o
n
a
q
u
ar
te
rl
y
o
r
se
m
i-
a
n
n
u
a
l
b
as
is
ra
th
er
th
a
n
an
n
u
al
b
as
is
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
p
u
t
in
p
la
ce
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

A
ll
fi
x
ed
as
se
t
tr
a
n
sa
ct
io
n
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
re
co
rd
ed
o
n
a
q
u
ar
te
rl
y
o
r
se
m
i-
a
n
n
u
al
b
as
is
an
d
th
e
re
g
is
te
r
m
a
in
ta
in
ed
.
T
h
is
w
il
l
al
lo
w

fo
r
th
e
au
th
o
ri
ty
to
h
av
e
b
et
te
r
co
n
tr
o
l
o
v
er
it
s
as
se
ts
an
d
th
e
ir
v
al
u
at
io
n
s
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t
th
e
y
e
ar
.

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

A
m
o
rt
is
at
io
n
o
f
in
ta
n
g
ib
le
fi
x
ed
as
se
ts
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
p
er
fo
rm
ed
b
as
ed
o
n
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l
ec
o
n
o
m
ic
li
fe
o
f
th
o
se
as
se
ts
ra
th
er
th
a
n
a

b
la
n
k
et
p
o
li
c
y
o
f
5
y
ea
rs
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

O
n
p
u
rc
h
a
se
o
f
a
n
in
ta
n
g
ib
le
a
ss
et
,
th
e
u
se
fu
l
li
fe
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
as
se
ss
ed
o
n
an
in
d
iv
id
u
al
b
as
is
(b
y
re
fe
re
n
ce
to
th
e
n
at
u
re
o
f
th
e

as
se
t
e.
g
.
th
e
p
er
io
d
o
f
th
e
so
ft
w
ar
e
li
ce
n
ce
).
T
h
e
as
se
t
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
am
o
rt
is
ed
o
v
er
th
is
as
se
ss
ed
li
fe
.

Page 22



1
3

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

2
.
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
em
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

S
u
p
p
li
er
st
at
e
m
en
t
re
co
n
ci
li
at
io
n
s
ar
e
n
o
t
re
ta
in
ed
at
th
e
y
ea
r
en
d
d
at
e.
In
th
e
ev
e
n
t
o
f
a
d
is
p
u
te
w
it
h
su
p
p
li
er
s,
th
e
la
ck
o
f

co
n
te
m
p
o
ra
n
eo
u
s
su
p
p
li
er
st
at
e
m
en
t
re
co
n
ci
li
at
io
n
s
as
at
ea
c
h
m
o
n
th
e
n
d
m
a
y
le
ad
to
d
el
ay
s
in
re
so
lu
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
d
is
p
u
te
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

A
p
ro
ce
ss
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
fo
rm
a
ll
y
d
o
cu
m
en
te
d
,
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
p
re
p
ar
at
io
n
o
f
su
p
p
li
er
st
at
e
m
e
n
t
re
co
n
ci
li
at
io
n
s.
A
ll
re
co
n
ci
li
at
io
n
s

p
er
fo
rm
ed
sh
o
u
ld
in
cl
u
d
e
p
re
p
ar
er
an
d
re
v
ie
w
er
si
g
n
-o
ff
s.

C
o
p
ie
s
o
f
su
p
p
li
er
st
at
e
m
e
n
t
re
co
n
ci
li
at
io
n
s
p
re
p
ar
ed
at
th
e
y
ea
r
en
d
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
re
ta
in
ed
u
n
ti
l
af
te
r
th
e
au
d
it
p
ro
ce
ss
h
a
s
b
ee
n

co
m
p
le
te
d
.

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

A
p
ro
ce
ss
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
ad
o
p
te
d
to
en
su
re
a
n
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
le
v
el
o
f
ac
cr
u
ed
in
co
m
e
is
ac
co
u
n
te
d
at
ea
ch
cl
o
se
o
f
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g

re
co
rd
s
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
ca
sh
sa
le
s
at
th
e
T
o
u
ri
st
In
fo
rm
at
io
n
C
en
tr
es
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

W
h
er
e
in
co
m
e
is
g
e
n
er
al
ly
p
o
st
ed
o
n
a
ca
sh
re
ce
iv
ed
b
as
is
a
n
d
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
is
a
w
ar
e
th
at
th
e
ca
sh
h
ad
n
o
t
b
ee
n
re
ce
iv
ed
p
ri
o
r

to
th
e
y
ea
r
en
d
,
su
ff
ic
ie
n
t
ac
cr
u
ed
in
co
m
e
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
in
cl
u
d
ed
in
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ts
to
e
n
su
re
th
a
t
th
e
ac
cr
u
al
s
co
n
ce
p
t
is
co
rr
ec
tl
y

co
m
p
li
ed
w
it
h
.

Page 23



1
4

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

2
.
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
em
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

T
h
er
e
is
n
o
an
n
u
al
re
v
ie
w
o
f
d
if
fe
re
n
ce
s
b
et
w
ee
n
th
e
C
iv
ic
a
sy
st
e
m
a
n
d
th
e
g
en
er
al
le
d
g
er
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

T
h
e
ar
re
ar
s
p
o
si
ti
o
n
b
et
w
ee
n
b
o
th
sy
st
e
m
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
re
co
n
ci
le
d
an
n
u
al
ly
.
A
ll
d
if
fe
re
n
ce
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
in
v
e
st
ig
a
te
d
an
d
it
sh
o
u
ld
b
e

en
su
re
d
th
at
th
e
in
d
iv
id
u
al
sy
st
e
m
is
ad
ju
st
ed
to
b
ri
n
g
th
e
m
in
li
n
e.

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

A
n
u
m
b
er
o
f
w
ea
k
n
e
ss
e
s
w
er
e
id
en
ti
fi
ed
in
th
e
lo
g
ic
al
se
c
u
ri
ty
co
n
tr
o
ls
o
n
W
in
d
o
w
s,
A
ca
d
e
m
y
,
C
iv
ic
a
a
n
d
P
o
w
er
so
lv
e.
A
u
d
it

lo
g
g
in
g
is
n
o
t
en
ab
le
d
o
n
th
e
W
in
d
o
w
s
n
et
w
o
rk
an
d
is
n
o
t
av
a
il
ab
le
at
th
e
ap
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
le
v
e
l
(o
n
A
ca
d
e
m
y
,
C
iv
ic
a
an
d

P
o
w
er
so
lv
e)
.

W
h
er
e
st
ro
n
g
p
as
sw
o
rd
p
o
li
ci
es
ar
e
n
o
t
en
fo
rc
ed
th
er
e
is
an
in
cr
ea
se
d
ri
sk
o
f
u
n
a
u
th
o
ri
se
d
ac
ce
ss
to
sy
st
e
m
s
a
n
d
se
n
si
ti
v
e

b
u
si
n
es
s
d
at
a.
W
h
er
e
au
d
it
in
g
fe
at
u
re
s
ar
e
n
o
t
en
ab
le
d
an
d
ac
ti
v
el
y
m
o
n
it
o
re
d
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
u
n
su
cc
es
sf
u
l
at
te
m
p
ts
to
lo
g
in
o
r

at
te
m
p
ts
to
c
h
an
g
e
se
c
u
ri
ty
se
tt
in
g
s,
th
er
e
is
a
ri
sk
o
f
su
ch
e
v
en
ts
g
o
in
g
u
n
d
et
ec
te
d
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

R
ev
ie
w
th
e
co
n
fi
g
u
ra
ti
o
n
o
f
lo
g
ic
al
se
c
u
ri
ty
co
n
tr
o
ls
im
p
le
m
en
te
d
o
n
th
e
W
in
d
o
w
s,
A
ca
d
e
m
y
,
C
iv
ic
a
an
d
P
o
w
er
so
lv
e

en
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
.
In
d
ep
en
d
en
t
sy
st
e
m
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
m
ea
su
re
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
in
tr
o
d
u
ce
d
w
h
ic
h
en
su
re
s
th
at
p
o
te
n
ti
al
se
c
u
ri
ty
v
io
la
ti
o
n
s

an
d
th
e
ac
ti
v
it
y
o
f
p
ri
v
il
e
g
ed
u
se
rs
ar
e
lo
g
g
ed
,
re
p
o
rt
ed
ag
ai
n
st
a
n
d
re
v
ie
w
ed
.

Page 24



1
5

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

2
.
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
em
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

S
h
ar
ed
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
o
r
an
d
u
se
r
ac
co
u
n
ts
w
er
e
id
en
ti
fi
ed
o
n
W
in
d
o
w
s
(A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
o
r,
V
is
it
in
g
O
ff
ic
er
),
U
n
ix
(R
o
o
t)
,
C
iv
ic
a
(4

A
u
d
it
o
r
A
cc
o
u
n
ts
)
an
d
P
o
w
er
so
lv
e
(F
9
9
,
F
1
0
).
T
h
e
u
se
o
f
sh
ar
ed
ac
co
u
n
ts
o
n
IT
sy
st
e
m
s
re
d
u
ce
s
ac
co
u
n
ta
b
il
it
y
fo
r
th
e

ac
ti
o
n
s
o
f
in
d
iv
id
u
al
u
se
rs
.
T
h
er
e
is
a
ri
sk
th
a
t
th
e
se
h
ig
h
ly
p
ri
v
il
e
g
ed
ac
co
u
n
ts
co
u
ld
b
e
ac
ce
ss
ed
b
y
a
n
u
m
b
er
o
f
p
eo
p
le
,

in
cl
u
d
in
g
a
th
ir
d
p
ar
ty
,
an
d
u
n
au
th
o
ri
se
d
/
in
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
ac
ti
v
it
y
p
er
fo
rm
ed
o
n
th
e
sy
st
e
m
.
S
u
c
h
ac
ti
v
it
y
co
u
ld
g
o
u
n
d
et
e
ct
ed
,

an
d
,
in
an
y
ca
se
,
w
o
u
ld
b
e
u
n
tr
ac
ea
b
le
to
a
p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
u
se
r.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

R
ev
ie
w
a
ll
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
o
r
sy
st
e
m
ac
co
u
n
t
au
th
o
ri
ti
es
w
it
h
in
W
in
d
o
w
s,
U
n
ix
,
C
iv
ic
a
a
n
d
P
o
w
er
so
lv
e
to
en
su
re
th
at
th
es
e
ar
e

ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
to
b
u
si
n
es
s
n
ee
d
s,
an
d
w
h
er
e
p
o
ss
ib
le
u
se
rs
h
a
v
e
u
n
iq
u
e
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
o
r
ac
co
u
n
ts
in
o
rd
er
th
at
ac
ce
ss
is
fu
ll
y

au
d
it
ab
le
.

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

T
h
er
e
ar
e
n
o
fo
rm
al
c
h
an
g
e
m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t
p
o
li
ci
es
an
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
in
p
la
ce
o
v
er
ch
a
n
g
es
to
co
re
b
u
si
n
es
s
ap
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s
a
n
d
k
e
y

o
p
er
at
in
g
sy
st
e
m
s.
F
ai
lu
re
to
a
d
h
er
e
to
fo
rm
al
ch
a
n
g
e
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
en
t
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
in
cr
ea
se
s
th
e
ri
sk
th
a
t
er
ro
n
eo
u
s
c
h
an
g
es
o
r

d
ev
el
o
p
m
en
ts
m
a
y
b
e
im
p
le
m
en
te
d
in
to
th
e
li
v
e
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
en
t,
w
h
ic
h
m
a
y
af
fe
ct
e
x
is
ti
n
g
a
p
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s
an
d
tr
an
sa
ct
io
n

p
ro
ce
ss
in
g
,
re
su
lt
in
g
in
,
fo
r
ex
a
m
p
le
,
u
n
p
re
d
ic
ta
b
le
fu
n
ct
io
n
al
it
y
a
n
d
d
at
a
in
te
g
ri
ty
is
su
es
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

A
fo
rm
al
c
h
an
g
e
co
n
tr
o
l
m
et
h
o
d
o
lo
g
y
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
ad
o
p
te
d
to
en
su
re
n
et
w
o
rk
c
h
a
n
g
e
s,
ap
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
d
ev
el
o
p
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
o
p
er
at
in
g

sy
st
e
m
so
ft
w
ar
e
u
p
d
at
es
w
h
ic
h
ar
e
m
a
n
ag
ed
in
-h
o
u
se
o
r
b
y
th
ir
d
p
ar
ti
es
,
o
cc
u
r
in
a
w
el
l-
c
o
n
tr
o
ll
ed
m
an
n
er
.
T
h
e
fo
ll
o
w
in
g

st
ep
s
ar
e
a
m
in
im
u
m
fo
r
al
l
ch
an
g
e
s:

F
o
rm
al
ap
p
ro
v
al
b
e
o
b
ta
in
ed
p
ri
o
r
to
ch
an
g
es
b
ei
n
g
m
ad
e;

F
o
rm
al
te
st
in
g
b
e
u
n
d
er
ta
k
en
in
a
te
st
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
ap
p
ro
v
ed
b
y
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
p
ri
o
r
to
ch
an
g
es
b
ei
n
g
m
ad
e;

T
es
t
p
la
n
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
fo
ll
o
w
ed
an
d
re
ta
in
ed
w
h
e
n
te
st
in
g
ch
a
n
g
e
s;

U
se
r
n
o
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
ch
a
n
g
e
s
sh
o
u
ld
ta
k
e
p
la
ce
;
a
n
d

D
o
cu
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
re
ta
in
ed
fo
r
fu
tu
re
re
fe
re
n
ce
.

Page 25



1
6

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

2
.
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
em
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

W
h
il
st
u
se
r
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
io
n
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
ar
e
in
p
la
ce
,
w
e
n
o
te
th
at
th
e
se
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
ar
e
n
o
t
al
w
a
y
s
ad
h
er
ed
to
,
in
p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
th
e

ti
m
el
y
re
m
o
v
al
o
f
le
a
v
er
s
an
d
in
te
r-
d
ep
ar
tm
en
t
tr
a
n
sf
er
s.

T
h
er
e
ar
e
n
o
fo
rm
al
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
to
p
er
io
d
ic
al
ly
re
v
ie
w
ac
ce
ss
p
ro
fi
le
s
to
en
su
re
th
at
th
e
y
re
m
ai
n
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
to
u
se
rs
’
ro
le
s
an
d

re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s.
W
it
h
o
u
t
fo
rm
al
an
d
ro
b
u
st
u
se
r
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
io
n
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
th
er
e
is
a
ri
sk
th
at
in
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
ac
ce
ss
to
th
e
sy
st
e
m
s

m
a
y
b
e
g
ra
n
te
d
.
In
ac
ti
v
e
ac
co
u
n
ts
ca
n
p
ro
v
id
e
ea
sy
ta
rg
et
s
fo
r
in
tr
u
d
er
s
tr
y
in
g
to
b
re
ak
in
to
IT
sy
st
e
m
s.
D
ep
en
d
in
g
o
n
th
e

ac
ce
ss
p
ri
v
il
e
g
es
a
ss
o
ci
at
ed
w
it
h
ea
ch
ac
co
u
n
t,
th
es
e
p
ro
fi
le
s
m
a
y
b
e
u
se
d
to
g
ai
n
u
n
a
u
th
o
ri
se
d
ac
ce
ss
to
R
y
ed
al
e
’s
sy
st
e
m
s
a
n
d

in
fo
rm
at
io
n
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

A
fo
rm
al
u
se
r
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
io
n
p
o
li
cy
st
at
e
m
en
t
an
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
d
ev
el
o
p
ed
,
w
h
ic
h
w
o
u
ld
fo
rm
p
ar
t
o
f
th
e
in
fo
rm
at
io
n

se
cu
ri
ty
p
o
li
c
y
.

T
h
e
p
o
li
cy
an
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
sh
o
u
ld
in
cl
u
d
e:

E
n
fo
rc
in
g
th
e
u
se
o
f
th
e
st
ar
te
rs
p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
al
l
n
e
w
st
ar
te
rs
;
an
d

C
re
at
io
n
o
f
a
fo
rm
al
p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
ch
an
g
in
g
an
d
re
v
o
k
in
g
ac
ce
ss
ri
g
h
ts
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
n
o
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
fr
o
m
H
R
o
f
al
l
st
a
ff

m
o
v
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
le
av
er
s.

R
eg
u
la
r
re
v
ie
w
s
o
f
al
l
ac
co
u
n
ts
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
th
o
se
w
h
ic
h
h
av
e
n
o
t
b
ee
n
lo
g
g
ed
in
fo
r
a
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
p
er
io
d
o
f
ti
m
e
ar
e
ca
rr
ie
d
o
u
t

to
d
et
er
m
in
e
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
y
ca
n
b
e
re
m
o
v
ed
.
T
h
is
re
v
ie
w
sh
o
u
ld
al
so
en
su
re
th
at
al
l
u
se
r
ac
ce
ss
ri
g
h
ts
an
d
p
ri
v
il
e
g
es
ar
e

co
m
m
e
n
su
ra
te
w
it
h
u
se
rs
’
ro
le
s.

Page 26



1
7

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

2
.
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
em
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

W
h
il
st
th
ir
d
p
ar
ti
es
re
q
u
ir
e
ac
ce
ss
to
th
e
n
et
w
o
rk
a
n
d
co
re
b
u
si
n
es
s
sy
st
e
m
s
to
ca
rr
y
o
u
t
u
p
g
ra
d
es
o
r
fi
x
es
,
th
er
e
is
n
o
fo
rm
al

p
ro
ce
ss
to
d
o
cu
m
e
n
t
th
is
ap
p
ro
v
al
.

T
h
er
e
is
n
o
fo
rm
al
p
ro
ce
ss
to
m
o
n
it
o
r
th
e
ac
ti
v
it
y
o
f
th
ir
d
p
ar
ti
es
w
h
e
n
th
e
y
ar
e
lo
g
g
ed
o
n
to
th
e
n
et
w
o
rk
.
B
y
n
o
t
fo
rm
al
ly

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
th
ir
d
p
ar
ti
es
,
th
er
e
is
a
ri
sk
th
at
in
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
ch
an
g
e
s
ar
e
m
ad
e
w
h
ic
h
m
a
y
re
su
lt
in
an
u
n
e
x
p
ec
te
d
d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
to
IT

S
er
v
ic
es
o
r
im
p
ac
t
th
e
in
te
g
ri
ty
o
f
sy
st
e
m
s
an
d
d
at
a.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

A
fo
rm
al
th
ir
d
p
ar
ty
ac
ce
ss
p
o
li
c
y
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
.
T
h
is
p
o
li
c
y
sh
o
u
ld
o
u
tl
in
e
a
p
ro
ce
ss
to
g
ra
n
t
ap
p
ro
v
al
to
a
th
ir
d

p
ar
ty
w
h
e
n
ac
ce
ss
to
th
e
n
et
w
o
rk
o
r
an
ap
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
is
re
q
u
ir
ed
,
an
d
in
cl
u
d
e
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
to
re
v
o
k
e
ac
ce
ss
a
ft
er
co
m
p
le
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e

ta
sk
.

T
h
is
p
o
li
cy
sh
o
u
ld
al
so
o
u
tl
in
e
th
e
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
IT
sh
o
u
ld
fo
ll
o
w
to
m
o
n
it
o
r
th
e
ac
ti
v
it
y
o
f
th
ir
d
p
ar
ti
es
w
h
e
n
th
e
y
ar
e
o
n
th
e

n
et
w
o
rk
.

Page 27



1
8

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

2
.
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
em
s
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

T
h
e
S
ec
u
ri
ty
P
o
li
c
y
h
a
s
n
o
t
b
e
en
u
p
d
at
ed
si
n
ce
A
u
g
u
st
2
0
0
6
,
al
th
o
u
g
h
w
e
u
n
d
er
st
an
d
th
a
t
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
p
la
n
to
u
p
d
at
e
th
is
in

th
e
n
ea
r
fu
tu
re
.

T
h
e
lo
ss
o
f
se
n
si
ti
v
e
d
at
a
b
y
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
s
h
a
s
b
ee
n
w
id
el
y
p
u
b
li
ci
se
d
an
d
re
su
lt
ed
in
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
re
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
al
d
a
m
a
g
e.
T
h
is
h
as

tr
ig
g
er
ed
a
n
u
m
b
er
o
f
o
rg
a
n
is
at
io
n
s
to
u
p
d
at
e
th
e
ir
se
cu
ri
ty
p
o
li
ce
s
to
in
cl
u
d
e
th
es
e
se
c
u
ri
ty
v
u
ln
er
ab
il
it
ie
s
a
n
d
re
-i
ss
u
e
to
al
l

e
m
p
lo
y
ee
s
in
o
rd
er
to
ra
is
e
a
w
ar
en
es
s.
T
h
e
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
a
ro
b
u
st
IT
S
ec
u
ri
ty
P
o
li
c
y
re
d
u
ce
s
th
e
ri
sk
o
f
se
cu
ri
ty
b
re
ac
h
es

an
d
d
at
a
le
ak
ag
e
th
at
co
u
ld
re
su
lt
in
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
re
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
a
l
an
d
fi
n
an
c
ia
l
im
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s.

T
h
e
u
se
r
ac
ce
p
ta
n
ce
d
o
cu
m
e
n
t
w
a
s
m
is
si
n
g
fo
r
th
e
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
se
le
ct
ed
d
u
ri
n
g
o
u
r
te
st
in
g
,
p
o
si
n
g
th
e
ri
sk
th
at
u
se
rs
ar
e
n
o
t

su
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
in
fo
rm
ed
ab
o
u
t
th
e
im
p
o
rt
an
ce
o
f
IT
se
cu
ri
ty
.
T
h
is
al
so
cr
ea
te
s
a
ri
sk
th
at
if
a
b
re
ac
h
o
f
th
e
p
o
li
c
y
is
d
is
co
v
e
re
d
,
it

m
a
y
b
e
m
o
re
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
to
in
st
ig
at
e
d
is
ci
p
li
n
ar
y
ac
ti
o
n
.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

T
h
e
S
ec
u
ri
ty
P
o
li
c
y
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
u
p
d
at
ed
as
so
o
n
as
p
o
ss
ib
le
.
F
o
ll
o
w
in
g
th
is
,
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
en
t
sh
o
u
ld
re
-i
ss
u
e
an
d
e
n
su
re
th
at
al
l

u
se
rs
h
av
e
co
n
fi
rm
ed
th
e
ir
u
n
d
er
st
an
d
in
g
o
f
th
e
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
an
d
th
e
ir
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s.

O
b
se
rv
at
io
n

It
w
as
n
o
te
d
th
at
b
ac
k
u
p
ta
p
es
ar
e
n
o
t
p
er
io
d
ic
al
ly
te
st
ed
to
en
su
re
th
at
d
at
a
ca
n
b
e
re
co
v
e
re
d
in
th
e
ev
e
n
t
o
f
a
sy
st
e
m
fa
il
u
re
o
r

d
is
as
te
r
ev
e
n
t.
T
h
is
m
a
y
im
p
a
ct
th
e
ab
il
it
y
to
ef
fi
ci
e
n
tl
y
re
c
o
v
er
k
e
y
IT
ap
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s
w
it
h
in
th
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
ti
m
e
fr
a
m
e
s.

R
ec
o
m
m
en
d
at
io
n

A
p
ro
ce
ss
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
to
p
er
io
d
ic
al
ly
ch
ec
k
th
e
re
ad
ab
il
it
y
o
f
b
ac
k
ed
u
p
d
at
a
;
in
ad
d
it
io
n
,
th
is
ch
ec
k
sh
o
u
ld
en
su
re

d
at
a
is
su
ff
ic
ie
n
t
to
re
co
v
er
th
e
ap
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
to
th
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
st
at
e.

Page 28



1
9

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

3
.
M
at
te
rs
fo
r
co
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
to
th
o
se
ch
ar
g
ed
w
it
h
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce

A
s
p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r
o
b
li
g
at
io
n
s
u
n
d
er
In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
o
n
A
u
d
it
in
g
(U
K
&
Ir
el
an
d
)
w
e
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
re
p
o
rt
to
y
o
u
o
n
th
e
m
at
te
rs
li
st
ed
b
el
o
w
.

In
d
ep
en
d
en
ce

In
o
u
r
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l
ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
t
w
e
ar
e
in
d
ep
en
d
e
n
t
w
it
h
in
th
e
m
ea
n
in
g
o
f
re
g
u
la
to
ry
a
n
d
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
re
q
u
ir
e
m
en
ts
an
d
th
e

o
b
je
ct
iv
it
y
o
f
th
e
a
u
d
it
p
ar
tn
er
an
d
au
d
it
st
a
ff
is
n
o
t
im
p
ai
re
d
.
In
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
o
u
r
co
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
o
f
th
e
re
te
n
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
au
d
it

en
g
a
g
e
m
en
t
fo
r
th
e
p
er
io
d
co
m
m
en
ci
n
g
1
A
p
ri
l
2
0
0
9
,
w
e
c
o
n
fi
rm
th
a
t
w
e
w
il
l
co
m
p
ly
w
it
h
th
e
A
P
B
E
th
ic
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
fo
r
th
at

p
er
io
d
.
D
et
ai
ls
o
f
o
u
r
in
d
ep
en
d
en
ce
p
o
li
ci
es
an
d
sa
fe
g
u
ar
d
s
ar
e
p
ro
v
id
ed
in
A
p
p
en
d
ix
4
.

In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
o
n

A
u
d
it
in
g
(U
K
an
d
Ir
el
an
d
)

In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
o
n
A
u
d
it
in
g
(U
K
a
n
d
Ir
el
an
d
)
(“
IS
A
s
(U
K
an
d
Ir
el
an
d
)”
)
re
q
u
ir
e
th
at
w
e
re
p
o
rt
o
n
a
n
u
m
b
er
o
f

ad
d
it
io
n
al
m
at
te
rs
.
T
h
es
e
ar
e
se
t
o
u
t
in
A
p
p
en
d
ix
4
.

W
e
co
n
si
d
er
th
at
th
er
e
ar
e
n
o
ad
d
it
io
n
al
m
at
te
rs
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
th
e
ab
o
v
e
to
b
ri
n
g
to
y
o
u
r
at
te
n
ti
o
n
th
at
h
av
e
n
o
t
b
ee
n
ra
is
e
d

el
se
w
h
er
e
in
th
is
re
p
o
rt
o
r
o
u
r
au
d
it
p
la
n
.

Page 29



2
0

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

4
.
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
G
o
v
er
n
an
ce
re
v
ie
w
an
d
o
u
r
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s

A
n
n
u
al
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce
st
at
em
en
t
(A
G
S
)

In
Ju
n
e
2
0
0
7
,
C
IP
F
A
in
co
n
ju
n
ct
io
n
w
it
h
th
e
S
o
ci
et
y
o
f
L
o
ca
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
C
h
ie
f
E
x
ec
u
ti
v
es
(“
S
O
L
A
C
E
”)
p
u
b
li
sh
ed
‘D
el
iv
er
in
g
G
o
o
d
G
o
v
er
n
an
ce
in
L
o
ca
l
G
o
v
er
n
m
e
n
t:
A

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
’.
T
h
is
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
re
p
la
ce
d
th
e
p
re
v
io
u
s
C
IP
F
A
/S
O
L
A
C
E
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
‘C
o
rp
o
ra
te
G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce
in
L
o
ca
l
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t
–
A
K
e
y
st
o
n
e
fo
r
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce
:
A

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
’
w
h
ic
h
w
a
s
p
u
b
li
sh
ed
in
2
0
0
1
.

T
h
e
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
in
tr
o
d
u
ce
d
,
fr
o
m
2
0
0
7
/0
8
,
an
in
te
g
ra
te
d
A
n
n
u
al
G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t
(“
A
G
S
”)
.

T
h
e
A
G
S
co
v
er
s
al
l
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
co
rp
o
ra
te
sy
st
e
m
s,
p
ro
ce
ss
es
an
d
co
n
tr
o
ls
,
sp
an
n
in
g
th
e
w
h
o
le
ra
n
g
e
o
f
an
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
ac
ti
v
it
ie
s,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
in
p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
th
o
se
d
es
ig
n
ed
to

en
su
re
th
at
:

th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
p
o
li
ci
es
ar
e
im
p
le
m
en
te
d
in
p
ra
ct
ic
e;

h
ig
h
q
u
al
it
y
se
rv
ic
e
s
ar
e
d
el
iv
er
ed
ef
fi
ci
e
n
tl
y
an
d
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y
;

th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
v
a
lu
e
s
an
d
et
h
ic
al
st
an
d
ar
d
s
ar
e
m
et
;

la
w
s
an
d
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
ar
e
co
m
p
li
ed
w
it
h
;

re
q
u
ir
ed
p
ro
ce
ss
es
ar
e
ad
h
er
ed
to
;

fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
o
th
er
p
u
b
li
sh
ed
p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
ar
e
ac
cu
ra
te
an
d
re
li
ab
le
;
an
d

h
u
m
a
n
,
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
,
en
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l
an
d
o
th
er
re
so
u
rc
es
ar
e
m
a
n
ag
ed
ef
fi
ci
e
n
tl
y
a
n
d
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y
.

O
u
r
re
v
ie
w
is
d
ir
ec
te
d
at
:

co
n
si
d
er
in
g
th
e
co
m
p
le
te
n
e
ss
o
f
th
e
d
is
cl
o
su
re
s
in
th
e
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce
st
at
e
m
en
t
an
d
w
h
e
th
er
it
co
m
p
li
e
s
w
it
h
p
ro
p
er
p
ra
ct
ic
e
as
sp
ec
if
ie
d
b
y
C
IP
F
A
;
a
n
d

id
en
ti
fy
in
g
an
y
in
co
n
si
st
e
n
ci
e
s
b
et
w
ee
n
th
e
d
is
cl
o
su
re
an
d
th
e
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
th
at
w
e
ar
e
a
w
ar
e
o
f
fr
o
m
o
u
r
w
o
rk
o
n
th
e
fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
o
th
er
w
o
rk
re
la
ti
n
g
to

th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
A
u
d
it
P
ra
ct
ic
e.

W
e
h
av
e
re
v
ie
w
ed
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
A
G
S
in
li
n
e
w
it
h
th
e
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
ab
o
v
e.
W
e
h
a
v
e
co
n
cl
u
d
ed
th
at
th
e
A
G
S
in
c
lu
d
e
s
al
l
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
d
is
cl
o
su
re
s
a
n
d
is
co
n
si
st
e
n
t
w
it
h
o
u
r

u
n
d
er
st
a
n
d
in
g
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
g
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
ls
d
er
iv
ed
fr
o
m
o
u
r
a
u
d
it
w
o
rk
.

Page 30



2
1

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

5
.
V
al
u
e
fo
r
m
o
n
ey
(V
F
M
)
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n

T
h
e
V
F
M
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n

U
n
d
er
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
A
u
d
it
P
ra
ct
ic
e
2
0
0
8
(t
h
e
C
o
d
e)
,
au
d
it
o
rs
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
in
cl
u
d
e
a
p
o
si
ti
v
e
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
in
th
ei
r
st
at
u
to
ry
au
d
it
re
p
o
rt
as
to
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
y
ar
e
sa
ti
sf
ie
d
th
a
t
th
e

au
d
it
ed
b
o
d
y
h
a
s
p
u
t
in
p
la
ce
p
ro
p
er
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
to
se
c
u
re
ec
o
n
o
m
y
,
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
a
n
d
ef
fe
ct
iv
e
n
es
s
in
it
s
u
se
o
f
re
so
u
rc
e
s.
T
h
e
sc
o
p
e
o
f
th
es
e
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
en
ts
is
d
e
fi
n
ed
in
th
e

C
o
d
e
as
co
m
p
ri
si
n
g
co
rp
o
ra
te
p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
m
an
a
g
e
m
en
t
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
.
T
h
is
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
is
g
iv
e
n
w
it
h
in
o
u
r
au
d
it
re
p
o
rt
o
n
th
e

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
ac
co
u
n
ts
.

T
h
e
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
is
li
m
it
ed
to
an
as
se
ss
m
e
n
t
o
f
ei
g
h
t
cr
it
er
ia
sp
ec
if
ie
d
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
u
n
d
er
th
e
U
se
o
f
R
e
so
u
rc
es
(U
o
R
)
m
et
h
o
d
o
lo
g
y
.
T
h
e
U
O
R
as
se
ss
m
e
n
t

co
n
si
st
s
o
f
ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
ts
a
g
ai
n
st
te
n
k
e
y
li
n
es
o
f
e
n
q
u
ir
y
(K
L
O
E
)
w
h
ic
h
fo
cu
s
o
n
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
b
u
t
al
so
li
n
k
to
th
e
st
ra
te
g
ic
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
en
t
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
.
T
h
e
K
L
O
E

co
v
er
a
ra
n
g
e
o
f
to
p
ic
s
in
cl
u
d
in
g
h
o
w
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
is
in
te
g
ra
te
d
w
it
h
st
ra
te
g
y
a
n
d
co
rp
o
ra
te
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
su
p
p
o
rt
s
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
p
ri
o
ri
ti
es
an
d
d
el
iv
er
s
v
al
u
e
fo
r

m
o
n
e
y
.
A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
ar
e
ca
rr
ie
d
o
u
t
an
n
u
al
ly
,
as
p
ar
t
o
f
ea
ch
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
's
e
x
te
rn
al
a
u
d
it
.
F
o
r
d
is
tr
ic
t
co
u
n
ci
ls
,
th
e
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
h
as
sp
ec
if
ie
d
th
at
ei
g
h
t
o
f
th
e
te
n
K
L
O
E
w
il
l

b
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
fo
r
2
0
0
8
/0
9
.

W
h
er
e,
in
o
u
r
ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
t,
th
er
e
ar
e
g
ap
s
in
th
e
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
w
h
ic
h
ar
e
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
en
o
u
g
h
,
w
e
q
u
al
if
y
o
u
r
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
in
re
la
ti
o
n
to
p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
cr
it
er
ia
,
ei
th
er
o
n
an
‘e
x
ce
p
t
fo
r’

b
as
is
(i
.e
.
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
h
a
s
p
u
t
in
p
la
ce
p
ro
p
er
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
ex
ce
p
t
fo
r…
)
o
r
in
th
e
fo
rm
o
f
an
‘a
d
v
er
se
’
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
(i
.e
.
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
h
a
s
n
o
t
p
u
t
in
p
la
ce
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
in

th
at
…
).
B
as
ed
o
n
th
e
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
w
e
h
av
e
re
ce
iv
ed
fr
o
m
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
,
w
h
er
e
q
u
al
if
ie
d
,
o
u
r
re
p
o
rt
re
fe
rs
o
n
ly
to
th
e
cr
it
er
ia
w
h
ic
h
w
e
co
n
cl
u
d
e
h
av
e
n
o
t
b
ee
n
m
e
t,

w
it
h
o
u
t
p
ro
v
id
in
g
fu
rt
h
er
d
et
a
il
s.

F
o
r
th
e
p
u
rp
o
se
s
o
f
th
e
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
re
q
u
ir
ed
b
y
th
e
C
o
d
e,
au
d
it
o
rs
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
ap
p
ly
a
y
e
s/
n
o
as
se
ss
m
e
n
t
to
th
e
ap
p
li
ca
b
le
C
o
d
e
cr
it
er
ia
,
i.
e.
th
e
au
d
it
ed
b
o
d
y
ei
th
er
h
a
s

p
ro
p
er
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
in
p
la
ce
o
r
n
o
t.

Page 31



2
2

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

5
.
V
al
u
e
fo
r
m
o
n
ey
(V
F
M
)
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

In
th
e
ta
b
le
b
el
o
w
w
e
h
a
v
e
su
m
m
ar
is
ed
th
e
re
su
lt
s
o
f
o
u
r
as
se
ss
m
e
n
t:

C
o
d
e
c
ri
te
ri
a

K
L
O
E

C
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n

1
.
D
o
es
th
e
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
p
la
n
it
s
fi
n
a
n
ce
s
e
ff
ec
ti
v
el
y
to
d
el
iv
er
it
s
st
ra
te
g
ic
p
ri
o
ri
ti
es
an
d
se
cu
re
so
u
n
d
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
h
ea
lt
h
?

1
.1

Y
es

2
.
D
o
es
th
e
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
h
a
v
e
a
so
u
n
d
u
n
d
er
st
a
n
d
in
g
o
f
it
s
co
st
s
an
d
p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
an
d
ac
h
ie
v
e
ef
fi
ci
e
n
ci
e
s
in
it
s

ac
ti
v
it
ie
s?

1
.2

N
o

3
.
Is
th
e
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
’s
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
re
p
o
rt
in
g
ti
m
el
y
,
re
li
ab
le
a
n
d
d
o
es
it
m
ee
t
th
e
n
ee
d
s
o
f
in
te
rn
al
u
se
rs
,
st
a
k
eh
o
ld
er
s
a
n
d

lo
ca
l
p
eo
p
le
?

1
.3

Y
es

4
.
D
o
es
th
e
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
co
m
m
is
si
o
n
a
n
d
p
ro
cu
re
q
u
al
it
y
se
rv
ic
es
an
d
su
p
p
li
es
,
ta
il
o
re
d
to
lo
ca
l
n
ee
d
s,
to
d
el
iv
er

su
st
ai
n
ab
le
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
an
d
v
al
u
e
fo
r
m
o
n
e
y
?

2
.1

Y
es

5
.
D
o
es
th
e
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
p
ro
d
u
ce
re
le
v
a
n
t
an
d
re
li
ab
le
d
at
a
an
d
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
to
su
p
p
o
rt
d
ec
is
io
n
m
ak
in
g
an
d
m
an
a
g
e

p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
?

2
.2

Y
es

6
.
D
o
es
th
e
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
p
ro
m
o
te
an
d
d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te
th
e
p
ri
n
ci
p
le
s
an
d
v
al
u
es
o
f
g
o
o
d
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce
?

2
.3

Y
es

7
.
D
o
es
th
e
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
m
an
ag
e
it
s
ri
sk
s
an
d
m
ai
n
ta
in
so
u
n
d
sy
st
e
m
o
f
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l?

2
.4

Y
es

8
.
D
o
es
th
e
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
p
la
n
,
o
rg
an
is
e
a
n
d
d
ev
el
o
p
it
s
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
ef
fe
c
ti
v
e
ly
to
su
p
p
o
rt
th
e
ac
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
it
s
st
ra
te
g
ic

p
ri
o
ri
ti
es
?

3
.3

Y
es

B
as
ed
o
n
th
e
ab
o
v
e
as
se
ss
m
en
t,
w
e
ex
p
ec
t
to
is
su
e
a
n
d
‘e
x
ce
p
t
fo
r’
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
fo
r
K
L
O
E
1
.2
,
“D
o
es
th
e
o
rg
a
n
is
at
io
n
h
a
v
e
a
so
u
n
d
u
n
d
er
st
a
n
d
in
g
o
f
it
s
co
st
s
an
d

p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
a
n
d
ac
h
ie
v
e
ef
fi
c
ie
n
ci
es
in
it
s
ac
ti
v
it
ie
s?
”
K
L
O
E
1
.2
w
a
s
as
se
ss
ed
ag
ai
n
st
th
e
d
et
ai
le
d
U
o
R
g
u
id
an
ce
is
su
ed
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
.
In
p
ar
ti
cu
la
r,
th
e

fo
ll
o
w
in
g
ar
ea
s
w
er
e
n
o
te
d
as
b
ei
n
g
ar
ea
s
fo
r
im
p
ro
v
e
m
en
t:

U
n
d
er
st
a
n
d
in
g
co
st
s
–
in
2
0
0
8
/0
9
,
th
er
e
w
er
e
se
v
er
al
e
x
a
m
p
le
s
w
h
er
e
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
u
n
d
er
to
o
k
d
et
ai
le
d
co
st
an
al
y
si
s
fo
r
sp
ec
if
ic
o
p
er
at
io
n
al
an
d
st
ra
te
g
ic
d
ec
is
io
n
s.

H
o
w
e
v
er
,
th
er
e
w
as
n
o
t
an
o
v
er
ar
ch
in
g
p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
re
v
ie
w
in
g
an
d
u
n
d
er
st
a
n
d
in
g
co
st
s
ac
ro
ss
al
l
se
rv
ic
e
ar
ea
s.
In
re
ac
h
in
g
th
is
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
,
w
e
n
o
te
th
at
th
e

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
h
as
n
o
w
e
st
ab
li
sh
ed
a
v
al
u
e
fo
r
m
o
n
e
y
st
ra
te
g
y
fo
r
th
e
cu
rr
en
t
fi
n
an
ci
a
l
y
ea
r
th
a
t
sh
o
u
ld
ad
d
re
ss
th
is
is
su
e;
an
d

M
ak
in
g
e
ff
ic
ie
n
ci
es
–
th
e
co
st
o
f
m
a
n
y
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
se
rv
ic
es
ar
e
in
th
e
u
p
p
er
q
u
ar
ti
le
w
h
e
n
as
se
ss
ed
ag
ai
n
st
it
s
st
at
is
ti
ca
l
n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rs
(n
o
t
n
ec
es
sa
ri
ly

g
eo
g
ra
p
h
ic
al
n
ei
g
h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
au
th
o
ri
ti
es
),
al
th
o
u
g
h
w
e
n
o
te
th
a
t
th
e
v
al
u
e
fo
r
m
o
n
e
y
st
ra
te
g
y
sh
o
u
ld
al
lo
w
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
to
as
se
ss
th
is
ar
ea
in
a
st
ru
ct
u
re
d
w
a
y
.

F
u
rt
h
er
,
w
h
il
st
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
a
ch
ie
v
ed
it
s
ta
rg
et
ed
ef
fi
c
ie
n
c
y
sa
v
in
g
s
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r,
as
as
se
ss
ed
b
y
N
at
io
n
a
l
In
d
ic
at
o
r
1
7
9
,
th
e
ta
rg
et
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r
w
a
s
n
o
t
a
st
re
tc
h
ed

ta
rg
et
,
w
it
h
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
n
ee
d
in
g
to
ac
h
ie
v
e
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
h
ig
h
er
le
v
el
s
o
f
ef
fi
ci
e
n
ci
e
s
in
2
0
0
9
/1
0
an
d
2
0
1
0
/1
1
to
m
ee
t
it
s
th
re
e
-y
ea
r
ta
rg
et
.

Page 32



2
3

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

6
.
R
es
p
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
st
at
em
en
t

T
h
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
p
u
b
li
sh
ed
a
‘S
ta
te
m
e
n
t
o
f
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
o
f
a
u
d
it
o
rs
an
d
o
f
a
u
d
it
e
d
b
o
d
ie
s’
al
o
n
g
si
d
e
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
A
u
d
it
P
ra
ct
ic
e.
T
h
e
p
u
rp
o
se
o
f
th
is
st
at
e
m
e
n
t
is
to

as
si
st
au
d
it
o
rs
an
d
a
u
d
it
b
o
d
ie
s
b
y
su
m
m
ar
is
in
g
,
in
th
e
co
n
te
x
t
o
f
th
e
u
su
al
co
n
d
u
ct
o
f
th
e
au
d
it
,
th
e
d
if
fe
re
n
t
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
o
f
a
u
d
it
o
rs
an
d
o
f
th
e
au
d
it
ed
b
o
d
y
in
ce
rt
ai
n

ar
ea
s.
T
h
e
st
at
e
m
en
t
al
so
h
ig
h
li
g
h
ts
th
e
li
m
it
s
o
n
w
h
a
t
th
e
a
u
d
it
o
r
ca
n
re
as
o
n
ab
ly
b
e
ex
p
e
ct
ed
to
d
o
.

O
u
r
re
p
o
rt
h
as
b
ee
n
p
re
p
ar
ed
o
n
th
e
b
as
is
o
f,
an
d
o
u
r
w
o
rk
ca
rr
ie
d
o
u
t
in
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
,
th
e
C
o
d
e
an
d
th
e
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t
o
f
R
e
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s.

W
h
il
e
o
u
r
re
p
o
rt
in
cl
u
d
es
su
g
g
es
ti
o
n
s
fo
r
im
p
ro
v
in
g
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s,
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
ls
an
d
o
th
er
as
p
ec
ts
o
f
y
o
u
r
b
u
si
n
es
s
ar
is
in
g
o
u
t
o
f
o
u
r
au
d
it
,
w
e
e
m
p
h
as
is
e
th
at

o
u
r
co
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
o
f
R
y
ed
al
e
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
c
il
’s
sy
st
e
m
o
f
in
te
rn
al
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
co
n
tr
o
l
w
as
co
n
d
u
ct
ed
so
le
ly
fo
r
th
e
p
u
rp
o
se
o
f
o
u
r
au
d
it
h
a
v
in
g
re
g
ar
d
to
o
u
r
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s

u
n
d
er
A
u
d
it
in
g
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
an
d
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
A
u
d
it
P
ra
ct
ic
e.
W
e
m
ak
e
th
es
e
su
g
g
es
ti
o
n
s
in
th
e
co
n
te
x
t
o
f
o
u
r
au
d
it
b
u
t
th
e
y
d
o
n
o
t
in
an
y
w
a
y
m
o
d
if
y
o
u
r
au
d
it
o
p
in
io
n
,
w
h
ic
h

re
la
te
s
to
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
a
s
a
w
h
o
le
.
E
q
u
al
ly
,
w
e
w
o
u
ld
n
ee
d
to
p
er
fo
rm
a
m
o
re
e
x
te
n
si
v
e
st
u
d
y
if
y
o
u
w
an
te
d
u
s
to
m
ak
e
a
co
m
p
re
h
en
si
v
e
re
v
ie
w
fo
r
w
ea
k
n
e
ss
e
s
in

ex
is
ti
n
g
sy
st
e
m
s
an
d
p
re
se
n
t
d
et
ai
le
d
re
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s
to
im
p
ro
v
e
th
e
m
.

W
e
v
ie
w
th
is
re
p
o
rt
as
p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r
se
rv
ic
e
to
y
o
u
fo
r
u
se
,
as
M
e
m
b
er
s,
fo
r
co
rp
o
ra
te
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce
p
u
rp
o
se
s
a
n
d
it
is
to
y
o
u
al
o
n
e
th
at
w
e
o
w
e
a
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
to
it
s
co
n
te
n
ts
.

W
e
ac
ce
p
t
n
o
d
u
ty
,
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
o
r
li
ab
il
it
y
to
a
n
y
o
th
er
p
er
so
n
as
th
e
re
p
o
rt
h
as
n
o
t
b
ee
n
p
re
p
ar
ed
,
an
d
is
n
o
t
in
te
n
d
ed
,
fo
r
an
y
p
u
rp
o
se
.
It
sh
o
u
ld
n
o
t
b
e
m
ad
e
av
ai
la
b
le
to

an
y
o
th
er
p
ar
ti
es
w
it
h
o
u
t
o
u
r
p
ri
o
r
w
ri
tt
e
n
co
n
se
n
t.

If
y
o
u
in
te
n
d
to
p
u
b
li
sh
o
r
d
is
tr
ib
u
te
fi
n
an
c
ia
l
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
el
ec
tr
o
n
ic
al
ly
o
r
in
o
th
er
d
o
cu
m
en
ts
,
y
o
u
ar
e
re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
fo
r
en
su
ri
n
g
th
at
an
y
su
c
h
p
u
b
li
ca
ti
o
n
p
ro
p
er
ly
p
re
se
n
ts

th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
a
n
d
an
y
re
p
o
rt
b
y
u
s
th
er
eo
n
,
an
d
fo
r
th
e
co
n
tr
o
ls
o
v
er
an
d
se
cu
ri
ty
o
f
th
e
w
eb
si
te
.
Y
o
u
ar
e
al
so
re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
fo
r
es
ta
b
li
sh
in
g
a
n
d
co
n
tr
o
ll
in
g
th
e

p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r
el
ec
tr
o
n
ic
al
ly
d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
ac
co
u
n
ts
an
d
o
th
er
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
.

D
el
o
it
te
L
L
P

C
h
a
rt
er
ed
A
cc
o
u
n
ta
n
ts

L
ee
d
s

2
5
S
ep
te
m
b
er
2
0
0
9

Page 33



2
4

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
1
:
A
u
d
it
ad
ju
st
m
en
ts

U
n
ad
ju
st
ed
m
is
st
at
em
en
ts

W
e
re
p
o
rt
al
l
in
d
iv
id
u
al
id
en
ti
fi
ed
u
n
re
co
rd
ed
au
d
it
ad
ju
st
m
en
ts
in
ex
ce
ss
o
f
£
7
,4
6
8
an
d
o
th
er
id
en
ti
fi
ed
m
is
st
at
em
en
ts
in
ag
g
re
g
at
e
in
th
e
ta
b
le

b
el
o
w
.

E
rr
o
rs
o
f
fa
ct

N
o
te

(C
re
d
it
)
/
ch
a
rg
e

to
cu
rr
en
t
y
ea
r
in
co
m
e

st
a
te
m
en
t £

In
cr
ea
se
/

(d
ec
re
a
se
)

in
n
et
a
ss
et
s £

R
ea
ll
o
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
ca
sh
h
el
d
in
G
ir
o
b
an
k
ac
co
u
n
t

C
as
h

D
eb
to
r

[1
]

-

1
6
,4
6
3

(1
6
,4
6
3
)

C
as
h
re
ce
iv
ed
p
re
y
ea
r
en
d
th
at
w
as
n
o
t
re
co
g
n
is
ed
u
n
ti
l
p
o
st
y
ea
r
en
d

[2
]

1
3
,4
0
0

(1
3
,4
0
0
)

H
is
to
ri
c
o
v
er
p
ay
m
en
t
o
f
N
I
n
o
t
co
n
si
d
er
ed
re
co
v
er
ab
le

[3
]

1
3
,0
0
9

(1
3
,0
0
9
)

R
ea
ll
o
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
w
as
te
b
in
s
h
el
d
w
it
h
in
st
o
ck

F
ix
ed
as
se
ts

S
to
ck

[4
]

-

9
4
,1
1
2

(9
4
,1
1
2
)

A
d
d
it
io
n
al
b
ad
d
eb
t
p
ro
v
is
io
n
s

[5
]

1
4
0
,7
2
0

(1
4
0
,7
2
0
)

D
if
fe
re
n
ce
b
et
w
ee
n
ac
tu
ar
ia
l
v
al
u
e
o
f
sc
h
em
e
as
se
ts
an
d
to
ta
l
as
se
ts
in
th
e
F
u
n
d

P
en
si
o
n
L
ia
b
il
it
y

P
en
si
o
n
R
es
er
v
e

[6
]

- -

2
9
,6
8
1

(2
9
,6
8
1
)

T
o
ta
l

1
6
7
,1
2
9

(1
6
7
,1
2
9
)

E
rr
o
rs
o
f
fa
ct
in
th
e
p
ri
o
r
y
ea
r
h
av
e
a
n
et
im
p
ac
t
o
f
cr
ed
it
im
p
ac
t
o
n
cu
rr
en
t
y
ea
r
In
co
m
e
a
n
d
E
x
p
en
d
it
u
re
A
cc
o
u
n
t
o
f
£
8
,6
7
3
.

N
o
te
s

[1
]

C
as
h
h
el
d
in
a
G
ir
o
b
an
k
ac
co
u
n
t
w
it
h
in
d
eb
to
rs
.

[2
]

U
n
re
co
rd
ed
li
ab
il
it
y
d
u
e
to
N
N
D
R
fu
n
d

[3
]

W
ri
te
o
ff
o
f
h
is
to
ri
c
d
eb
to
rs
o
f
o
v
er
p
ai
d
N
at
io
n
al
In
su
ra
n
ce
(N
I)
n
o
t
co
n
si
d
er
ed
to
b
e
re
co
v
er
ab
le

[4
]

R
ea
ll
o
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
w
a
st
e
b
in
s
u
se
d
b
y
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
to
g
en
er
at
e
in
co
m
e
fr
o
m
st
o
ck
to
fi
x
ed
as
se
ts

[5
]

A
d
d
it
io
n
al
b
ad
d
eb
t
p
ro
v
is
io
n
s
co
n
si
d
er
ed
n
ec
es
sa
ry
d
u
e
to
g
en
er
al
ec
o
n
o
m
ic
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

[6
]

D
if
fe
re
n
ce
b
et
w
ee
n
ac
tu
ar
ia
l
v
al
u
e
o
f
as
se
ts
as
se
ss
ed
im
m
e
d
ia
te
ly
p
ri
o
r
to
F
u
n
d
y
ea
r
en
d
an
d
th
e
fi
n
a
l
v
al
u
at
io
n
o
f
as
se
ts
fr
o
m
th
e
in
v
e
st
m
en
t
m
a
n
ag
e
rs
.

Page 34



2
5

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
1
:
A
u
d
it
ad
ju
st
m
en
ts
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

R
ec
o
rd
ed
m
is
st
at
em
en
ts

N
o
m
is
st
at
e
m
en
ts
w
er
e
ad
ju
st
ed
in
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
en
ts

D
is
cl
o
su
re
d
ef
ic
ie
n
ci
es

T
h
e
d
ra
in
ag
e
b
o
ar
d
ar
e
re
la
te
d
p
ar
ti
es
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
an
d
h
av
e
n
o
t
b
ee
n
in
cl
u
d
ed
as
su
c
h
in
th
e
n
o
te
s
to
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ts
o
n
th
e
b
as
is
th
at
th
e
y
ar
e
n
o
t
m
at
er
ia
l.

T
h
er
e
is
li
m
it
ed
d
is
cl
o
su
re
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
in
st
ru
m
e
n
ts
.

R
ec
o
rd
ed
d
is
cl
o
su
re
s

T
h
e
fo
ll
o
w
in
g
d
is
cl
o
su
re
s
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
in
cl
u
d
ed
w
it
h
in
th
e
st
at
e
m
en
t
o
f
ac
co
u
n
ts
:

C
as
h
fl
o
w
st
at
e
m
en
t
h
as
b
ee
n
re
d
ra
ft
ed
an
d
in
cl
u
d
ed
o
n
th
e
in
d
ir
ec
t
b
as
is
a
n
d
a
p
ri
o
r
y
e
ar
ad
ju
st
m
e
n
t
h
as
b
ee
n
m
ad
e
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
R
e
v
en
u
e
F
in
an
c
ed
fr
o
m
C
ap
it
al
U
n
d
er

S
ta
tu
te
.
T
h
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
p
o
li
ci
es
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
u
p
d
at
ed
to
st
at
e
th
at
th
e
n
e
w
R
ev
e
n
u
e
F
in
an
ce
d
b
y
C
ap
it
al
U
n
d
er
S
ta
tu
te
is
a
ch
an
g
e
in
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
p
o
li
c
y
.

F
ix
ed
as
se
t
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
p
o
li
ci
e
s
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
u
p
d
at
e
to
in
cl
u
d
e
a
p
o
li
cy
o
n
re
v
al
u
a
ti
o
n
a
n
d
th
e
m
ea
su
re
m
e
n
t
b
as
is
u
se
d
d
u
ri
n
g
a
re
v
a
lu
at
io
n
fo
r
th
e
d
if
fe
re
n
t
ca
te
g
o
ri
es
o
f
as
se
ts
.

T
h
e
st
o
ck
p
o
li
cy
h
as
b
ee
n
a
m
en
d
ed
to
re
m
o
v
e
re
fe
re
n
ce
to
sm
al
l
it
e
m
s
o
f
p
la
n
t
an
d
eq
u
ip
m
en
t.

A
n
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
p
o
li
c
y
h
as
b
ee
n
in
cl
u
d
ed
fo
r
o
p
er
at
in
g
le
as
e
s.

T
h
e
ex
p
la
n
at
o
ry
fo
rw
ar
d
h
as
b
ee
n
u
p
d
at
ed
to
ex
p
la
in
th
e
F
R
S
1
7
p
en
si
o
n
li
ab
il
it
y
a
n
d
th
e
ch
an
g
e
o
f
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
p
o
li
c
y
o
n
th
e
v
al
u
at
io
n
o
f
ce
rt
ai
n
as
se
ts
u
se
d
in
th
e
F
R
S
1
7

v
al
u
a
ti
o
n
o
f
a
ss
et
s.

Page 35



2
6

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
2
:
D
ra
ft
A
u
d
it
O
p
in
io
n

IN
D
E
P
E
N
D
E
N
T
A
U
D
IT
O
R
S
'
R
E
P
O
R
T
T
O
T
H
E
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
O
F
R
Y
E
D
A
L
E
D
IS
T
R
IC
T
C
O
U
N
C
IL

O
p
in
io
n
o
n
th
e
a
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
st
a
te
m
en
ts

W
e
h
av
e
au
d
it
ed
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
en
ts
an
d
re
la
te
d
n
o
te
s
o
f
R
y
ed
al
e
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
ci
l
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r
en
d
ed
3
1
M
ar
ch
2
0
0
9
u
n
d
er
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
A
ct
1
9
9
8
.
T
h
e

ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
co
m
p
ri
se
th
e
In
co
m
e
a
n
d
E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
A
cc
o
u
n
t,
th
e
S
ta
te
m
en
t
o
f
M
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
o
n
th
e
G
en
er
al
F
u
n
d
B
al
an
ce
,
th
e
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t
o
f
T
o
ta
l
R
ec
o
g
n
is
ed
G
ai
n
s

an
d
L
o
ss
es
,
th
e
B
al
an
ce
S
h
e
et
,
th
e
C
as
h
F
lo
w
S
ta
te
m
en
t,
th
e
C
o
ll
ec
ti
o
n
F
u
n
d
,
th
e
re
la
te
d
n
o
te
s
to
th
e
C
o
re
F
in
an
ci
al
S
ta
te
m
en
ts
1
to
3
8
an
d
th
e
re
la
te
d
n
o
te
s
to
th
e

C
o
ll
ec
ti
o
n
F
u
n
d
1
to
6
.
T
h
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
h
av
e
b
ee
n
p
re
p
ar
ed
u
n
d
er
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
p
o
li
ci
es
se
t
o
u
t
in
th
e
S
ta
te
m
en
t
o
f
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
P
o
li
ci
es
.

T
h
is
re
p
o
rt
is
m
ad
e
so
le
ly
to
th
e
m
e
m
b
er
s
o
f
R
y
ed
al
e
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
ci
l
as
a
b
o
d
y
,
in
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
P
ar
t
II
o
f
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
A
c
t
1
9
9
8
an
d
fo
r
n
o
o
th
er
p
u
rp
o
se
,
as

se
t
o
u
t
in
p
ar
ag
ra
p
h
4
9
o
f
th
e
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t
o
f
R
e
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
o
f
A
u
d
it
o
rs
an
d
o
f
A
u
d
it
ed
B
o
d
ie
s
p
re
p
ar
ed
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
.
O
u
r
au
d
it
w
o
rk
h
as
b
ee
n
u
n
d
er
ta
k
en
so

th
at
w
e
m
ig
h
t
st
at
e
to
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
th
o
se
m
at
te
rs
w
e
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
st
at
e
to
th
e
m
in
a
n
a
u
d
it
o
rs
’
re
p
o
rt
an
d
fo
r
n
o
o
th
e
r
p
u
rp
o
se
.
T
o
th
e
fu
ll
es
t
ex
te
n
t
p
er
m
it
te
d
b
y
la
w
,
w
e

d
o
n
o
t
ac
ce
p
t
o
r
as
su
m
e
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
to
an
y
o
n
e
o
th
er
th
a
n
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
,
a
s
a
b
o
d
y
,
fo
r
o
u
r
au
d
it
w
o
rk
,
fo
r
th
is
re
p
o
rt
,
o
r
fo
r
th
e
o
p
in
io
n
s
w
e
h
a
v
e
fo
rm
ed
.

R
es
p
ec
ti
v
e
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
o
f
th
e
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
D
ir
ec
to
r
(s
1
5
1
)
a
n
d
th
e
in
d
ep
en
d
e
n
t
a
u
d
it
o
rs

T
h
e
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
D
ir
ec
to
r
(s
1
5
1
)’
s
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
fo
r
p
re
p
ar
in
g
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
en
ts
in
a
cc
o
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
re
le
v
an
t
le
g
al
an
d
re
g
u
la
to
ry
re
q
u
ir
e
m
en
ts
a
n
d
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
P
ra
ct
ic
e

o
n
L
o
ca
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
in
th
e
U
n
it
ed
K
in
g
d
o
m
2
0
0
8
ar
e
se
t
o
u
t
in
th
e
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t
o
f
R
es
p
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
fo
r
th
e
S
ta
te
m
en
t
o
f
A
cc
o
u
n
ts
.

O
u
r
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
is
to
au
d
it
th
e
fi
n
an
c
ia
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
in
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
re
le
v
an
t
le
g
al
an
d
re
g
u
la
to
ry
re
q
u
ir
e
m
en
ts
an
d
In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
o
n
A
u
d
it
in
g
(U
K
an
d

Ir
el
an
d
).

W
e
re
p
o
rt
to
y
o
u
o
u
r
o
p
in
io
n
as
to
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
en
ts
p
re
se
n
t
fa
ir
ly
,
in
a
cc
o
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
re
le
v
a
n
t
le
g
al
an
d
re
g
u
la
to
ry
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
P
ra
ct
ic
e

o
n
L
o
ca
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
in
th
e
U
n
it
ed
K
in
g
d
o
m
2
0
0
8
,
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
p
o
si
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
a
n
d
o
f
it
s
in
co
m
e
a
n
d
ex
p
en
d
it
u
re
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r.

W
e
re
v
ie
w
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
G
o
v
er
n
an
ce
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t
re
fl
ec
ts
co
m
p
li
an
ce
w
it
h
‘D
el
iv
er
in
g
G
o
o
d
G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce
in
L
o
ca
l
G
o
v
er
n
m
e
n
t:
A
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
’
p
u
b
li
sh
ed
b
y
C
IP
F
A
/S
O
L
A
C
E

in
Ju
n
e
2
0
0
7
.
W
e
re
p
o
rt
if
it
d
o
es
n
o
t
co
m
p
ly
w
it
h
p
ro
p
er
p
ra
ct
ic
es
sp
ec
if
ie
d
b
y
C
IP
F
A
/S
O
L
A
C
E
o
r
if
th
e
st
at
e
m
en
t
is
m
is
le
ad
in
g
o
r
in
co
n
si
st
e
n
t
w
it
h
o
th
er
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
w
e

ar
e
aw
ar
e
o
f
fr
o
m
o
u
r
au
d
it
o
f
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.
W
e
ar
e
n
o
t
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
co
n
si
d
er
,
n
o
r
h
av
e
w
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
,
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce
S
ta
te
m
en
t
co
v
er
s
al
l
ri
sk
s
an
d

co
n
tr
o
ls
.
N
ei
th
er
ar
e
w
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
fo
rm
a
n
o
p
in
io
n
o
n
th
e
e
ff
ec
ti
v
e
n
e
ss
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
co
rp
o
ra
te
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
o
r
it
s
ri
sk
an
d
co
n
tr
o
l
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s.

W
e
re
ad
o
th
er
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
p
u
b
li
sh
ed
w
it
h
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
en
ts
a
n
d
re
la
te
d
n
o
te
s
as
d
es
cr
ib
ed
in
th
e
co
n
te
n
ts
se
ct
io
n
,
an
d
co
n
si
d
er
w
h
et
h
er
it
is
co
n
si
st
e
n
t
w
it
h
th
e

au
d
it
ed
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.
W
e
co
n
si
d
er
th
e
im
p
li
ca
ti
o
n
s
fo
r
o
u
r
re
p
o
rt
if
w
e
b
ec
o
m
e
a
w
ar
e
o
f
an
y
ap
p
ar
en
t
m
is
st
a
te
m
e
n
ts
o
r
m
at
er
ia
l
in
co
n
si
st
e
n
ci
es
w
it
h
th
e

ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.
O
u
r
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
d
o
n
o
t
ex
te
n
d
to
an
y
o
th
er
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
.

Page 36



2
7

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
2
:
D
ra
ft
A
u
d
it
O
p
in
io
n
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

B
a
si
s
o
f
a
u
d
it
o
p
in
io
n

W
e
co
n
d
u
ct
ed
o
u
r
au
d
it
in
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
A
ct
1
9
9
8
,
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
A
u
d
it
P
ra
ct
ic
e
is
su
ed
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
a
n
d
In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
o
n

A
u
d
it
in
g
(U
K
a
n
d
Ir
el
an
d
)
is
su
ed
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it
in
g
P
ra
ct
ic
es
B
o
ar
d
.
A
n
a
u
d
it
in
cl
u
d
es
e
x
a
m
in
at
io
n
,
o
n
a
te
st
b
as
is
,
o
f
e
v
id
en
ce
re
le
v
a
n
t
to
th
e
a
m
o
u
n
ts
a
n
d
d
is
cl
o
su
re
s
in
th
e

ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.
It
al
so
in
cl
u
d
es
an
as
se
ss
m
en
t
o
f
th
e
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
es
ti
m
at
e
s
an
d
ju
d
g
m
e
n
ts
m
ad
e
b
y
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
in
th
e
p
re
p
ar
at
io
n
o
f
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
a
n
d

re
la
te
d
n
o
te
s,
an
d
o
f
w
h
e
th
er
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
p
o
li
ci
es
ar
e
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
to
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
ci
rc
u
m
st
a
n
ce
s,
co
n
si
st
e
n
tl
y
ap
p
li
ed
an
d
ad
eq
u
at
el
y
d
is
cl
o
se
d
.

W
e
p
la
n
n
ed
a
n
d
p
er
fo
rm
ed
o
u
r
au
d
it
so
a
s
to
o
b
ta
in
al
l
th
e
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
a
n
d
e
x
p
la
n
at
io
n
s
w
h
ic
h
w
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
n
ec
es
sa
ry
in
o
rd
er
to
p
ro
v
id
e
u
s
w
it
h
su
ff
ic
ie
n
t
e
v
id
e
n
ce
to

g
iv
e
re
as
o
n
ab
le
as
su
ra
n
ce
th
a
t
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
en
ts
a
n
d
re
la
te
d
n
o
te
s
ar
e
fr
ee
fr
o
m
m
at
er
ia
l
m
is
st
at
e
m
en
t,
w
h
et
h
er
ca
u
se
d
b
y
fr
au
d
o
r
o
th
e
r
ir
re
g
u
la
ri
ty
o
r
er
ro
r.
In

fo
rm
in
g
o
u
r
o
p
in
io
n
w
e
al
so
e
v
al
u
a
te
d
th
e
o
v
er
al
l
ad
eq
u
ac
y
o
f
th
e
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
o
f
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
in
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
en
ts
an
d
re
la
te
d
n
o
te
s.

O
p
in
io
n

In
o
u
r
o
p
in
io
n
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
p
re
se
n
t
fa
ir
ly
,
in
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
re
le
v
an
t
le
g
al
an
d
re
g
u
la
to
ry
re
q
u
ir
e
m
en
ts
a
n
d
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
P
ra
ct
ic
e
o
n
L
o
ca
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ty

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g
in
th
e
U
n
it
ed
K
in
g
d
o
m
2
0
0
8
,
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
p
o
si
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
a
s
at
3
1
M
ar
ch
2
0
0
9
an
d
it
s
in
co
m
e
an
d
ex
p
en
d
it
u
re
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r
th
e
n
en
d
ed
.

C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n
o
n
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
en
ts
fo
r
se
cu
ri
n
g
ec
o
n
o
m
y
,
ef
fi
ci
en
cy
a
n
d
ef
fe
ct
iv
en
es
s
in
th
e
u
se
o
f
re
so
u
rc
es

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
R
es
p
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s

T
h
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
is
re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
fo
r
p
u
tt
in
g
in
p
la
ce
p
ro
p
er
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
to
se
cu
re
ec
o
n
o
m
y
,
ef
fi
ci
e
n
c
y
a
n
d
ef
fe
ct
iv
e
n
e
ss
in
it
s
u
se
o
f
re
so
u
rc
es
,
to
en
su
re
p
ro
p
er
st
e
w
ar
d
sh
ip

an
d
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce
,
a
n
d
to
re
g
u
la
rl
y
re
v
ie
w
th
e
ad
eq
u
ac
y
a
n
d
ef
fe
ct
iv
e
n
e
ss
o
f
th
es
e
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
en
ts
.

A
u
d
it
o
rs
’
R
es
p
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s

W
e
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
A
ct
1
9
9
8
to
b
e
sa
ti
sf
ie
d
th
at
p
ro
p
er
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
en
ts
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
m
ad
e
b
y
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
fo
r
se
cu
ri
n
g
ec
o
n
o
m
y
,
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
a
n
d

ef
fe
c
ti
v
e
n
e
ss
in
it
s
u
se
o
f
re
so
u
rc
es
.
T
h
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
A
u
d
it
P
ra
ct
ic
e
is
su
ed
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
re
q
u
ir
es
u
s
to
re
p
o
rt
to
y
o
u
o
u
r
co
n
cl
u
si
o
n
in
re
la
ti
o
n
to
p
ro
p
er

ar
ra
n
g
e
m
en
ts
,
h
a
v
in
g
re
g
ar
d
to
re
le
v
an
t
cr
it
er
ia
sp
ec
if
ie
d
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
fo
r
p
ri
n
ci
p
al
lo
ca
l
au
th
o
ri
ti
es
.
W
e
re
p
o
rt
if
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
m
at
te
rs
h
av
e
co
m
e
to
o
u
r
at
te
n
ti
o
n

w
h
ic
h
p
re
v
en
t
u
s
fr
o
m
co
n
c
lu
d
in
g
th
at
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
h
a
s
m
a
d
e
su
ch
p
ro
p
er
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
.
W
e
ar
e
n
o
t
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
co
n
si
d
er
,
n
o
r
h
av
e
w
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
,
w
h
et
h
er
al
l
a
sp
ec
ts
o
f
th
e

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
en
ts
fo
r
se
cu
ri
n
g
ec
o
n
o
m
y
,
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
an
d
ef
fe
ct
iv
en
e
ss
in
it
s
u
se
o
f
re
so
u
rc
es
ar
e
o
p
er
at
in
g
ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y
.

Page 37



2
8

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
2
:
D
ra
ft
A
u
d
it
O
p
in
io
n
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

C
o
n
cl
u
si
o
n

W
e
h
av
e
u
n
d
er
ta
k
e
n
o
u
r
au
d
it
in
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
A
u
d
it
P
ra
ct
ic
e
an
d
h
av
in
g
re
g
ar
d
to
th
e
cr
it
er
ia
fo
r
p
ri
n
ci
p
al
lo
ca
l
au
th
o
ri
ti
es
sp
ec
if
ie
d
b
y
th
e
A
u
d
it

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
an
d
p
u
b
li
sh
ed
in
M
a
y
2
0
0
8
an
d
u
p
d
at
ed
in
F
eb
ru
ar
y
2
0
0
9
,
an
d
th
e
su
p
p
o
rt
in
g
g
u
id
a
n
ce
,
w
e
ar
e
sa
ti
sf
ie
d
th
at
,
in
al
l
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
re
sp
ec
ts
,
R
y
ed
al
e
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
ci
l

m
ad
e
p
ro
p
er
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
en
ts
to
se
c
u
re
ec
o
n
o
m
y
,
ef
fi
ci
e
n
c
y
an
d
e
ff
ec
ti
v
e
n
es
s
in
it
s
u
se
o
f
re
so
u
rc
es
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r
e
n
d
e
d
3
1
M
ar
ch
2
0
0
9
ex
ce
p
t
th
at
it
d
id
n
o
t
p
u
t
in
p
la
ce

ad
eq
u
at
e
ar
ra
n
g
e
m
en
ts
fo
r:

‘D
o
es
th
e
o
rg
an
is
at
io
n
h
a
v
e
a
so
u
n
d
u
n
d
er
st
a
n
d
in
g
o
f
it
s
co
st
s
an
d
p
er
fo
rm
a
n
ce
an
d
ac
h
ie
v
e
ef
fi
c
ie
n
ci
e
s
in
it
s
ac
ti
v
it
ie
s?
’

C
er
ti
fi
ca
te

W
e
ce
rt
if
y
th
at
w
e
h
av
e
co
m
p
le
te
d
th
e
a
u
d
it
o
f
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ts
in
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
th
e
re
q
u
ir
em
en
ts
o
f
th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
A
ct
1
9
9
8
an
d
th
e
C
o
d
e
o
f
A
u
d
it
P
ra
ct
ic
e
is
su
ed
b
y

th
e
A
u
d
it
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
.

P
a
u
l
T
h
o
m
so
n
(E
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
L
ea
d
)

F
o
r
a
n
d
o
n
b
eh
a
lf
o
f
D
el
o
it
te
L
L
P

A
p
p
o
in
te
d
A
u
d
it
o
r

L
ee
d
s,
E
n
g
la
n
d

[D
A
T
E
]

A
n
au
d
it
d
o
es
n
o
t
p
ro
v
id
e
as
su
ra
n
ce
o
n
th
e
m
ai
n
te
n
a
n
ce
an
d
in
te
g
ri
ty
o
f
th
e
w
eb
si
te
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
co
n
tr
o
ls
u
se
d
to
ac
h
ie
v
e
th
is
,
a
n
d
in
p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
o
n
w
h
et
h
er
an
y
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
m
a
y

h
av
e
o
cc
u
rr
ed
to
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
en
ts
si
n
ce
fi
rs
t
p
u
b
li
sh
e
d
.
T
h
es
e
m
at
te
rs
ar
e
th
e
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
b
u
t
n
o
co
n
tr
o
l
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
ca
n
p
ro
v
id
e
ab
so
lu
te
as
su
ra
n
ce

in
th
is
ar
ea
.

Page 38



2
9

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
3
:
D
ra
ft
M
an
ag
em
en
t
R
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
L
et
te
r

W
e
as
k
th
at
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
n
o
te
s
th
e
fo
rm
at
o
f
th
e
le
tt
er
b
el
o
w
,
an
d
re
co
m
m
en
d
s
th
e
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
D
ir
ec
to
r
(s
1
5
1
)
ca
n
si
g
n
th
e
le
tt
er
o
n
b
eh
al
f
o
f
th
e

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
.

D
el
o
it
te
L
L
P

1
C
it
y
S
q
u
a
re

L
ee
d
s

L
S
1
2
A
L

O
u
r
R
ef
:

P
T
/J
R
/A
J
B

D
a
te
:
X
X
S
ep
te
m
b
er
2
0
0
9

R
y
ed
a
le
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
ci
l
–
A
u
d
it
o
f
th
e
a
n
n
u
a
l
a
cc
o
u
n
ts
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r
en
d
ed
3
1
M
a
rc
h
2
0
0
9

T
h
is
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
le
tt
er
is
p
ro
v
id
ed
in
co
n
n
ec
ti
o
n
w
it
h
y
o
u
r
a
u
d
it
o
f
th
e
fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
en
ts
o
f
R
y
ed
al
e
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
ci
l
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r
en
d
ed
3
1
M
ar
ch
2
0
0
9
fo
r
th
e
p
u
rp
o
se

o
f
ex
p
re
ss
in
g
an
o
p
in
io
n
a
s
to
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
en
ts
p
re
se
n
t
fa
ir
ly
th
e
fi
n
an
ci
al
p
o
si
ti
o
n
o
f
R
y
ed
al
e
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
ci
l
as
o
f
3
1
M
ar
ch
2
0
0
9
an
d
th
e
re
su
lt
s
o
f
it
s

o
p
er
at
io
n
s,
o
th
er
re
co
g
n
is
ed
g
ai
n
s
a
n
d
lo
ss
es
a
n
d
it
s
ca
sh
fl
o
w
s
fo
r
th
e
y
ea
r
th
e
n
en
d
ed
in
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
th
e
ap
p
li
ca
b
le
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
.

W
e
ac
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
o
u
r
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
fo
r
p
re
p
ar
in
g
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
en
ts
fo
r
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
w
h
ic
h
p
re
se
n
ts
fa
ir
ly
an
d
fo
r
m
a
k
in
g
ac
c
u
ra
te
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
to
y
o
u
.

W
e
co
n
fi
rm
,
to
th
e
b
es
t
o
f
o
u
r
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
an
d
b
el
ie
f,
th
e
fo
ll
o
w
in
g
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
s.

1
.

A
ll
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
re
co
rd
s
h
av
e
b
ee
n
m
ad
e
av
ai
la
b
le
to
y
o
u
fo
r
th
e
p
u
rp
o
se
o
f
y
o
u
r
a
u
d
it
an
d
al
l
th
e
tr
a
n
sa
ct
io
n
s
u
n
d
e
rt
ak
en
b
y
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
h
av
e
b
ee
n
p
ro
p
er
ly

re
fl
ec
te
d
an
d
re
co
rd
ed
in
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
re
co
rd
s.
A
ll
o
th
er
re
co
rd
s
an
d
re
la
te
d
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
m
in
u
te
s
o
f
al
l
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
a
n
d
re
le
v
a
n
t
co
m
m
it
te
e
m
ee
ti
n
g
s,

h
av
e
b
ee
n
m
ad
e
av
ai
la
b
le
to
y
o
u
.

2
.

W
e
ac
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
o
u
r
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
fo
r
th
e
d
es
ig
n
,
im
p
le
m
en
ta
ti
o
n
a
n
d
o
p
er
at
io
n
o
f
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
to
p
re
v
en
t
a
n
d
d
et
ec
t
fr
au
d
an
d
er
ro
r.

3
.

W
e
h
av
e
d
is
cl
o
se
d
to
y
o
u
al
l
th
e
re
su
lt
s
o
f
o
u
r
as
se
ss
m
en
t
o
f
th
e
ri
sk
th
at
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
en
ts
m
a
y
b
e
m
at
er
ia
ll
y
m
is
st
at
ed
as
a
re
su
lt
o
f
fr
au
d
.

4
.

W
e
ar
e
n
o
t
a
w
ar
e
o
f
an
y
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
fa
ct
s
re
la
ti
n
g
to
an
y
fr
au
d
s
o
r
su
sp
ec
te
d
fr
a
u
d
s
a
ff
ec
ti
n
g
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
in
v
o
lv
in
g
:

(i
).

M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t;

(i
i)
.

M
e
m
b
er
s
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
;

(i
ii
).

E
m
p
lo
y
ee
s
w
h
o
h
a
v
e
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
ro
le
s
in
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l;
o
r

(i
v
).

O
th
er
s
w
h
er
e
th
e
fr
au
d
co
u
ld
h
av
e
a
m
at
er
ia
l
ef
fe
ct
o
n
th
e
fi
n
an
c
ia
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.

5
.

W
e
h
av
e
d
is
cl
o
se
d
to
y
o
u
o
u
r
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
o
f
a
n
y
al
le
g
at
io
n
s
o
f
fr
a
u
d
,
o
r
su
sp
ec
te
d
fr
au
d
,
af
fe
ct
in
g
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
co
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
d
b
y

e
m
p
lo
y
ee
s,
fo
rm
er
e
m
p
lo
y
ee
s,
an
al
y
st
s,
re
g
u
la
to
rs
o
r
o
th
er
s.

Page 39



3
0

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
3
:
D
ra
ft
M
an
ag
em
en
t
R
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
L
et
te
r
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

6
.

W
e
ar
e
n
o
t
a
w
ar
e
o
f
a
n
y
ac
tu
al
o
r
p
o
ss
ib
le
in
st
a
n
ce
s
o
f
n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
li
an
ce
w
it
h
la
w
s
a
n
d
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s,
th
e
e
ff
ec
ts
o
f
w
h
ic
h
sh
o
u
ld
b
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
w
h
en
p
re
p
ar
in
g

fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.

7
.

W
e
h
av
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
th
e
u
n
co
rr
ec
te
d
m
is
st
at
e
m
en
ts
a
n
d
d
is
cl
o
su
re
d
ef
ic
ie
n
ci
e
s
d
et
ai
le
d
in
th
e
re
p
o
rt
to
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
.
W
e
b
el
ie
v
e
th
at
n
o
ad
ju
st
m
e
n
t
is
re
q
u
ir
ed
to

b
e
m
ad
e
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
an
y
o
f
th
es
e
it
e
m
s
a
s
th
e
y
ar
e
in
d
iv
id
u
al
ly
a
n
d
in
a
g
g
re
g
at
e
im
m
at
e
ri
al
h
av
in
g
re
g
ar
d
to
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
en
ts
ta
k
en
as
a
w
h
o
le
.

8
.

W
h
er
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
,
th
e
v
al
u
e
at
w
h
ic
h
as
se
ts
a
n
d
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
ar
e
re
co
rd
ed
in
th
e
b
al
an
ce
sh
ee
t
is
,
in
th
e
o
p
in
io
n
o
f
th
e
m
e
m
b
er
s,
th
e
fa
ir
v
al
u
e.
W
e
ar
e
re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
fo
r

th
e
re
as
o
n
ab
le
n
e
ss
o
f
a
n
y
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
s
u
n
d
er
ly
in
g
th
e
v
al
u
a
ti
o
n
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
co
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
o
f
w
h
et
h
er
th
e
y
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
el
y
re
fl
ec
t
o
u
r
in
te
n
t
an
d
ab
il
it
y
to

ca
rr
y
o
u
t
sp
ec
if
ic
co
u
rs
es
o
f
a
ct
io
n
o
n
b
eh
al
f
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
.
A
n
y
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
c
h
an
g
e
s
in
th
o
se
v
a
lu
e
s
si
n
ce
th
e
b
al
a
n
ce
sh
ee
t
d
at
e
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
d
is
cl
o
se
d
to
y
o
u
.

9
.

W
e
co
n
fi
rm
th
e
co
m
p
le
te
n
es
s
o
f
th
e
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
p
ro
v
id
e
d
re
g
ar
d
in
g
th
e
id
e
n
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
re
la
te
d
p
ar
ti
es
,
an
d
th
e
ad
eq
u
ac
y
o
f
re
la
te
d
p
ar
ty
d
is
c
lo
su
re
s
in
th
e

fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.
W
e
h
a
v
e
m
ad
e
en
q
u
ir
ie
s
o
f
an
y
k
e
y
m
an
a
g
er
s
o
r
o
th
er
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
w
h
o
ar
e
in
a
p
o
si
ti
o
n
to
in
fl
u
e
n
ce
,
o
r
w
h
o
ar
e
ac
co
u
n
ta
b
le
fo
r
th
e

st
e
w
ar
d
sh
ip
o
f
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
an
d
co
n
fi
rm
th
at
w
e
h
a
v
e
d
is
c
lo
se
d
in
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
al
l
tr
an
sa
ct
io
n
s
re
le
v
a
n
t
to
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
a
n
d
w
e
ar
e
n
o
t
a
w
ar
e
o
f
a
n
y

o
th
er
su
c
h
m
a
tt
er
s
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
b
e
d
is
cl
o
se
d
in
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
,
w
h
et
h
er
u
n
d
er
F
R
S
8
“R
el
at
ed
p
ar
ty
d
is
cl
o
su
re
s”
o
r
o
th
er
re
q
u
ir
em
e
n
ts
.

1
0
.

W
e
h
av
e
co
n
si
d
er
ed
al
l
cl
ai
m
s
ag
ai
n
st
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
a
n
d
o
n
th
e
b
as
is
o
f
le
g
al
ad
v
ic
e
h
a
v
e
se
t
th
e
m
o
u
t
in
th
e
at
ta
ch
m
e
n
t
w
it
h
o
u
r
es
ti
m
at
e
s
o
f
th
ei
r
p
o
te
n
ti
al
e
ff
ec
t.

N
o
o
th
er
cl
ai
m
s
in
co
n
n
ec
ti
o
n
w
it
h
li
ti
g
at
io
n
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
o
r
ar
e
ex
p
ec
te
d
to
b
e
re
ce
iv
ed
.

1
1
.

N
o
o
th
er
le
g
al
cl
ai
m
s
h
av
e
b
e
en
re
ce
iv
ed
o
r
ar
e
ex
p
ec
te
d
to
b
e
re
ce
iv
ed
th
at
w
o
u
ld
h
a
v
e
a
m
at
er
ia
l
im
p
ac
t
o
n
th
e
a
n
n
u
al
ac
co
u
n
ts
.

1
2
.

W
e
h
av
e
n
o
p
la
n
s
o
r
in
te
n
ti
o
n
s
th
at
m
a
y
m
at
er
ia
ll
y
a
ff
ec
t
th
e
ca
rr
y
in
g
v
al
u
e
o
r
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
n
o
f
as
se
ts
an
d
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
re
fl
ec
te
d
in
th
e
fi
n
an
ci
al
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.

1
3
.

W
e
co
n
fi
rm
th
at
w
e
ar
e
o
f
th
e
o
p
in
io
n
th
at
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
is
a
g
o
in
g
co
n
ce
rn
,
th
at
w
e
h
a
v
e
d
is
cl
o
se
d
to
y
o
u
al
l
re
le
v
a
n
t
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
o
f
w
h
ic
h
w
e
a
re
a
w
ar
e
a
n
d

w
h
ic
h
re
la
te
s
to
o
u
r
o
p
in
io
n
,
a
n
d
th
at
al
l
re
le
v
an
t
fa
ct
s
ar
e
d
is
cl
o
se
d
in
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
a
te
m
en
ts
.

1
4
.

T
h
er
e
h
av
e
b
ee
n
n
o
ir
re
g
u
la
ri
ti
es
in
v
o
lv
in
g
m
e
m
b
er
s
o
r
em
p
lo
y
ee
s
w
h
o
h
a
v
e
a
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
ro
le
in
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ti
n
g
an
d
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
l
sy
st
e
m
s
o
r
th
at
co
u
ld
h
av
e
a

m
at
er
ia
l
e
ff
ec
t
o
n
th
e
fi
n
an
c
ia
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
.

1
5
.

T
h
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
ar
e
fr
ee
fr
o
m
m
a
te
ri
al
m
is
st
a
te
m
e
n
t.

1
6
.

T
h
er
e
h
av
e
b
ee
n
n
o
e
v
en
ts
si
n
ce
th
e
b
al
a
n
ce
sh
ee
t
d
at
e
w
h
ic
h
re
q
u
ir
e
ad
ju
st
m
en
t
o
f
o
r
a
d
is
cl
o
su
re
in
th
e
fi
n
an
c
ia
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
o
r
n
o
te
s
th
er
et
o
.
S
h
o
u
ld
fu
rt
h
e
r

m
at
er
ia
l
e
v
en
ts
o
cc
u
r,
w
h
ic
h
m
a
y
n
ec
es
si
ta
te
re
v
is
io
n
o
f
th
e
fi
g
u
re
s
in
cl
u
d
ed
in
th
e
a
n
n
u
al
ac
co
u
n
ts
o
r
in
cl
u
si
o
n
o
f
a
n
o
te
th
er
et
o
,
w
e
w
il
l
ad
v
is
e
y
o
u
ac
co
rd
in
g
ly
.

1
7
.

T
h
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
h
as
sa
ti
sf
ac
to
ry
ti
tl
e
to
al
l
as
se
ts
an
d
th
er
e
ar
e
n
o
li
en
s
o
r
en
c
u
m
b
ra
n
ce
s
o
n
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
as
se
ts
.

1
8
.

W
e
re
co
g
n
is
e
th
at
w
e
ar
e
re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
fo
r
en
su
ri
n
g
th
at
th
e
st
at
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
ac
co
u
n
ts
a
s
p
u
b
li
sh
ed
o
n
th
e
w
eb
si
te
p
ro
p
er
ly
p
re
se
n
ts
th
e
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
an
d
y
o
u
r

au
d
it
o
rs
re
p
o
rt
an
d
fo
r
th
e
co
n
tr
o
ls
o
v
er
,
a
n
d
se
c
u
ri
ty
o
f,
th
e
w
eb
si
te
.
W
e
al
so
re
co
g
n
is
e
th
at
w
e
ar
e
re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
fo
r
es
ta
b
li
sh
in
g
a
n
d
co
n
tr
o
ll
in
g
th
e
p
ro
ce
ss
fo
r

el
ec
tr
o
n
ic
al
ly
d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
an
n
u
al
re
p
o
rt
s
an
d
o
th
er
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
.

Page 40



3
1

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
3
:
D
ra
ft
M
an
ag
em
en
t
R
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
L
et
te
r
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

1
9
.

W
e
co
n
fi
rm
th
at
:

al
l
re
ti
re
m
e
n
t
b
en
e
fi
ts
an
d
sc
h
e
m
es
,
in
cl
u
d
in
g
U
K
,
fo
re
ig
n
,
fu
n
d
ed
o
r
u
n
fu
n
d
ed
,
ap
p
ro
v
ed
o
r
u
n
ap
p
ro
v
ed
,
co
n
tr
ac
tu
al
o
r
im
p
li
ci
t
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
id
e
n
ti
fi
ed
a
n
d

p
ro
p
er
ly
ac
co
u
n
te
d
fo
r;

al
l
se
tt
le
m
en
ts
a
n
d
cu
rt
ai
lm
en
ts
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
id
en
ti
fi
ed
an
d
p
ro
p
er
ly
ac
co
u
n
te
d
fo
r;

al
l
ev
en
ts
w
h
ic
h
re
la
te
to
th
e
d
et
er
m
in
at
io
n
o
f
p
e
n
si
o
n
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
b
ro
u
g
h
t
to
th
e
a
ct
u
ar
y
’s
at
te
n
ti
o
n
;

th
e
ac
tu
ar
ia
l
as
su
m
p
ti
o
n
s
u
n
d
er
ly
in
g
th
e
v
al
u
a
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
sc
h
e
m
e
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
ac
co
rd
w
it
h
th
e
M
e
m
b
er
s’
b
es
t
es
ti
m
at
e
s
o
f
th
e
fu
tu
re
ev
e
n
ts
th
a
t
w
il
l
a
ff
ec
t

th
e
co
st
o
f
re
ti
re
m
en
t
b
e
n
ef
it
s
an
d
ar
e
co
n
si
st
e
n
t
w
it
h
o
u
r
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
o
f
th
e
b
u
si
n
es
s;
an
d

th
e
ac
tu
ar
y
’s
ca
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
s
h
a
v
e
b
ee
n
b
as
ed
o
n
co
m
p
le
te
a
n
d
u
p
to
d
at
e
m
e
m
b
er
d
at
a
as
fa
r
as
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
re
g
ar
d
in
g
th
e
ad
o
p
te
d
m
et
h
o
d
o
lo
g
y
.

T
h
e
am
o
u
n
ts
in
c
lu
d
ed
in
th
e
fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts
d
er
iv
ed
fr
o
m
th
e
w
o
rk
o
f
th
e
ac
tu
ar
y
ar
e
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e.

2
0
.

A
ll
k
n
o
w
n
m
at
er
ia
l
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
h
av
e
b
ee
n
p
ro
p
er
ly
in
cl
u
d
ed
in
th
e
a
n
n
u
al
ac
co
u
n
ts
an
d
al
l
m
at
er
ia
l
co
n
ti
n
g
en
t
li
ab
il
it
ie
s
h
av
e
b
ee
n
d
is
cl
o
se
d
.

W
e
co
n
fi
rm
th
at
th
e
ab
o
v
e
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
ar
e
m
ad
e
o
n
th
e
b
as
is
o
f
ad
eq
u
at
e
en
q
u
ir
ie
s
o
f
m
an
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
an
d
st
a
ff
(a
n
d
w
h
er
e
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e,
in
sp
ec
ti
o
n
o
f
ev
id
e
n
ce
)
su
ff
ic
ie
n
t
to

sa
ti
sf
y
o
u
rs
el
v
es
th
at
w
e
ca
n
p
ro
p
er
ly
m
a
k
e
ea
ch
o
f
th
e
ab
o
v
e
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
to
y
o
u
.

Y
o
u
rs
fa
it
h
fu
ll
y

S
ig
n
ed
o
n
b
eh
al
f
o
f
R
y
ed
al
e
D
is
tr
ic
t
C
o
u
n
c
il

Page 41



3
2

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
4
:
M
at
te
rs
fo
r
co
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
to
th
o
se
ch
ar
g
ed
w
it
h
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce

A
s
p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r
o
b
li
g
at
io
n
s
u
n
d
er
In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
o
n
A
u
d
it
in
g
(U
K
&
Ir
el
an
d
)
w
e
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
re
p
o
rt
to
y
o
u
o
n
th
e
m
at
te
rs
li
st
ed
b
el
o
w
.

In
d
ep
en
d
en
ce

In
o
u
r
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l
ju
d
g
e
m
e
n
t
w
e
ar
e
in
d
ep
en
d
e
n
t
w
it
h
in
th
e
m
ea
n
in
g
o
f
re
g
u
la
to
ry
a
n
d
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
re
q
u
ir
e
m
en
ts
an
d
th
e

o
b
je
ct
iv
it
y
o
f
th
e
a
u
d
it
p
ar
tn
er
an
d
au
d
it
st
a
ff
is
n
o
t
im
p
ai
re
d
.
In
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
o
u
r
co
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
o
f
th
e
re
te
n
ti
o
n
o
f
th
e
au
d
it

en
g
a
g
e
m
en
t
fo
r
th
e
p
er
io
d
co
m
m
en
ci
n
g
1
A
p
ri
l
2
0
0
9
,
w
e
c
o
n
fi
rm
th
a
t
w
e
w
il
l
co
m
p
ly
w
it
h
th
e
A
P
B
E
th
ic
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
fo
r
th
at

p
er
io
d
.

O
u
r
au
d
it
fe
e
w
il
l
b
e
in
li
n
e
w
it
h
th
e
p
la
n
n
ed
au
d
it
fe
e
o
f
£
7
9
,3
5
0
(2
0
0
7
/0
8
:
£
6
8
,6
2
5
).

N
o
n
-a
u
d
it
se
rv
ic
es

W
e
ar
e
n
o
t
a
w
ar
e
o
f
an
y
in
co
n
si
st
e
n
ci
es
b
et
w
ee
n
A
P
B
E
th
ic
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
an
d
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
p
o
li
c
y
fo
r
th
e
su
p
p
ly
o
f
n
o
n
au
d
it

se
rv
ic
es
o
r
o
f
an
y
ap
p
ar
en
t
b
re
ac
h
o
f
th
at
p
o
li
c
y
.

T
h
er
e
w
er
e
n
o
n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
se
rv
ic
es
p
er
fo
rm
ed
in
th
e
y
ea
r.

In
d
ep
en
d
en
ce
p
o
li
ci
es

O
u
r
d
et
ai
le
d
et
h
ic
al
p
o
li
ci
es
,
st
an
d
ar
d
s
an
d
in
d
ep
en
d
en
ce
p
o
li
ci
es
ar
e
is
su
ed
to
al
l
p
ar
tn
er
s
an
d
e
m
p
lo
y
ee
s
w
h
o
ar
e
re
q
u
ir
ed
to

co
n
fi
rm
th
e
ir
co
m
p
li
an
ce
a
n
n
u
al
ly
.
W
e
ar
e
al
so
re
q
u
ir
ed
to
co
m
p
ly
w
it
h
th
e
p
o
li
ci
es
o
f
o
th
er
re
le
v
an
t
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
an
d

re
g
u
la
to
ry
b
o
d
ie
s.

A
m
o
n
g
st
o
th
er
th
in
g
s,
th
es
e
p
o
li
ci
es
:

st
at
e
th
a
t
n
o
D
el
o
it
te
p
ar
tn
er
o
r
im
m
ed
ia
te
fa
m
il
y
m
e
m
b
er
is
al
lo
w
ed
to
h
o
ld
a
fi
n
an
ci
al
in
te
re
st
in
an
y
o
f
o
u
r
U
K
au
d
it

cl
ie
n
ts
;

re
q
u
ir
e
th
at
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
st
a
ff
o
r
an
y
im
m
ed
ia
te
fa
m
il
y
m
e
m
b
er
m
a
y
n
o
t
w
o
rk
o
n
a
ss
ig
n
m
en
ts
if
th
e
y
h
av
e
a
fi
n
an
c
ia
l

in
te
re
st
in
th
e
cl
ie
n
t
o
r
a
p
ar
ty
to
th
e
tr
an
sa
ct
io
n
o
r
if
th
e
y
h
a
v
e
a
b
en
ef
ic
ia
l
in
te
re
st
in
a
tr
u
st
h
o
ld
in
g
a
fi
n
a
n
ci
al

p
o
si
ti
o
n
in
th
e
cl
ie
n
t;

st
at
e
th
a
t
n
o
p
er
so
n
in
a
p
o
si
ti
o
n
to
in
fl
u
e
n
ce
th
e
co
n
d
u
ct
a
n
d
o
u
tc
o
m
e
o
f
th
e
a
u
d
it
o
r
an
y
im
m
ed
ia
te
fa
m
il
y
m
e
m
b
er

sh
o
u
ld
en
te
r
in
to
b
u
si
n
es
s
re
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
s
w
it
h
U
K
a
u
d
it
cl
ie
n
ts
o
r
th
ei
r
af
fi
li
at
e
s;

p
ro
h
ib
it
an
y
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
e
m
p
lo
y
ee
fr
o
m
o
b
ta
in
in
g
g
if
ts
fr
o
m
cl
ie
n
ts
u
n
le
ss
th
e
v
al
u
e
is
cl
ea
rl
y
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t;
a
n
d

p
ro
v
id
e
sa
fe
g
u
ar
d
s
ag
ai
n
st
p
o
te
n
ti
al
co
n
fl
ic
ts
o
f
in
te
re
st
.

Page 42



3
3

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
4
:
M
at
te
rs
fo
r
co
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
to
th
o
se
ch
ar
g
ed
w
it
h
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

R
em
u
n
er
at
io
n
an
d
ev
al
u
at
io
n

p
o
li
ci
es

P
ar
tn
er
s
ar
e
ev
al
u
at
ed
o
n
ro
le
s
an
d
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
ie
s
th
e
y
ta
k
e
w
it
h
in
th
e
fi
rm
in
cl
u
d
in
g
th
ei
r
te
ch
n
ic
a
l
ab
il
it
y
a
n
d
th
ei
r
ab
il
it
y
to

m
an
a
g
e
ri
sk
.

In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
o
n

A
u
d
it
in
g
(U
K
an
d
Ir
el
an
d
)

In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
o
n
A
u
d
it
in
g
(U
K
a
n
d
Ir
el
an
d
)
(“
IS
A
s
(U
K
an
d
Ir
el
an
d
)”
)
re
q
u
ir
e
w
e
re
p
o
rt
o
n
th
e
fo
ll
o
w
in
g
ad
d
it
io
n
al

m
at
te
rs
:

2
1
0
T
er
m
s
o
f
a
u
d
it
en
g
ag
e
m
e
n
ts

2
4
0
T
h
e
au
d
it
o
r’
s
re
sp
o
n
si
b
il
it
y
to
co
n
si
d
er
fr
a
u
d
in
an
a
u
d
it
o
f
fi
n
an
ci
a
l
st
at
e
m
e
n
ts

2
5
0
C
o
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
o
f
la
w
s
a
n
d
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
in
an
a
u
d
it
o
f
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
a
te
m
e
n
ts

3
1
5
O
b
ta
in
in
g
a
n
u
n
d
er
st
an
d
in
g
o
f
th
e
e
n
ti
ty
an
d
it
s
en
v
ir
o
n
m
en
t
an
d
as
se
ss
in
g
th
e
ri
sk
s
o
f
m
a
te
ri
al
m
is
st
a
te
m
e
n
t

3
2
0
A
u
d
it
m
at
er
ia
li
ty

5
4
5
A
u
d
it
in
g
fa
ir
v
al
u
e
m
ea
su
re
m
en
ts
an
d
d
is
cl
o
su
re
s

5
5
0
R
el
at
ed
p
ar
ti
es

5
6
0
S
u
b
se
q
u
en
t
e
v
en
ts

5
7
0
G
o
in
g
co
n
ce
rn

5
8
0
M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t
re
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
s

7
2
0
O
th
er
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
in
d
o
cu
m
en
ts
co
n
ta
in
in
g
o
th
er
au
d
it
e
d
fi
n
a
n
ci
al
st
a
te
m
e
n
ts

W
e
co
n
si
d
er
th
at
th
er
e
ar
e
n
o
ad
d
it
io
n
al
m
at
te
rs
in
re
sp
ec
t
o
f
th
e
ab
o
v
e
to
b
ri
n
g
to
y
o
u
r
at
te
n
ti
o
n
th
at
h
av
e
n
o
t
b
ee
n
ra
is
e
d

el
se
w
h
er
e
in
th
is
re
p
o
rt
o
r
o
u
r
au
d
it
p
la
n
.

Page 43



3
4

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

A
p
p
en
d
ix
4
:
M
at
te
rs
fo
r
co
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
to
th
o
se
ch
ar
g
ed
w
it
h
g
o
v
er
n
an
ce
(c
o
n
ti
n
u
ed
)

S
af
eg
u
ar
d
s
an
d
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
to

en
su
re
in
d
ep
en
d
en
ce

E
v
er
y
o
p
in
io
n
(n
o
t
ju
st
st
at
u
to
ry
a
u
d
it
o
p
in
io
n
s)
is
su
ed
b
y
D
el
o
it
te
is
su
b
je
ct
to
te
ch
n
ic
al
re
v
ie
w
b
y
a
m
e
m
b
er
o
f
o
u
r

in
d
ep
en
d
en
t
P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
R
ev
ie
w
u
n
it
.

W
e
re
p
o
rt
an
n
u
al
ly
to
th
e
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
o
u
r
as
se
ss
m
e
n
t
o
f
o
b
je
ct
iv
it
y
an
d
in
d
ep
en
d
en
ce
.
T
h
is
re
p
o
rt
in
cl
u
d
es
a
su
m
m
ar
y

o
f
n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
se
rv
ic
e
s
p
ro
v
id
ed
to
g
et
h
er
w
it
h
fe
e
s
re
ce
iv
ab
le
.

T
h
er
e
is
fo
rm
al
co
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
an
d
re
v
ie
w
o
f
th
e
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
en
es
s
o
f
co
n
ti
n
u
in
g
th
e
a
u
d
it
en
g
ag
e
m
e
n
t
b
e
fo
re
ac
ce
p
ti
n
g

re
ap
p
o
in
tm
en
t.

P
er
io
d
ic
ro
ta
ti
o
n
ta
k
es
p
la
ce
o
f
th
e
a
u
d
it
en
g
a
g
e
m
en
t
p
ar
tn
er
,
th
e
in
d
ep
en
d
en
t
re
v
ie
w
p
ar
tn
er
an
d
k
e
y
a
u
d
it
p
ar
tn
er
s
in

ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
o
u
r
p
o
li
ci
es
a
n
d
p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l
an
d
re
g
u
la
to
ry
re
q
u
ir
e
m
en
ts
.

In
ac
co
rd
an
ce
w
it
h
th
e
E
th
ic
al
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s
is
su
ed
b
y
th
e
A
P
B
,
th
er
e
is
an
a
ss
es
sm
en
t
o
f
th
e
le
v
el
o
f
th
re
at
to
o
b
je
ct
iv
it
y

an
d
p
o
te
n
ti
al
sa
fe
g
u
ar
d
s
to
co
m
b
a
t
th
e
se
th
re
at
s
p
ri
o
r
to
ac
ce
p
ta
n
ce
o
f
an
y
n
o
n
-a
u
d
it
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
T
h
is
w
o
u
ld
in
cl
u
d
e

p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
fo
cu
s
o
n
th
re
at
s
ar
is
in
g
fr
o
m
se
lf
-i
n
te
re
st
,
se
lf
-r
e
v
ie
w
,
m
an
a
g
e
m
en
t,
ad
v
o
ca
c
y
,
o
v
er
-f
a
m
il
ia
ri
ty
an
d

in
ti
m
id
at
io
n
.

In
th
e
U
K
,
st
at
u
to
ry
o
v
er
si
g
h
t
an
d
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
o
f
a
u
d
it
o
rs
is
c
ar
ri
ed
o
u
t
b
y
th
e
P
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
O
v
er
si
g
h
t
B
o
ar
d
fo
r

A
cc
o
u
n
ta
n
c
y
(P
O
B
A
)
w
h
ic
h
is
an
o
p
er
at
in
g
b
o
d
y
o
f
th
e
F
in
an
ci
al
R
ep
o
rt
in
g
C
o
u
n
ci
l.
T
h
e
F
ir
m
’s
p
o
li
ci
es
a
n
d

p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s
ar
e
su
b
je
ct
to
ex
te
rn
al
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
b
y
b
o
th
th
e
A
u
d
it
In
sp
ec
ti
o
n
U
n
it
(A
IU
),
w
h
ic
h
is
a
d
iv
is
io
n
o
f
P
O
B
A
,

an
d
th
e
IC
A
E
W
’s
Q
u
al
it
y
A
ss
u
ra
n
ce
D
ir
ec
to
ra
te
(Q
A
D
).
T
h
e
A
IU
is
c
h
ar
g
ed
w
it
h
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
th
e
q
u
al
it
y
o
f
au
d
it
s
o
f

ec
o
n
o
m
ic
al
ly
si
g
n
if
ic
an
t
en
ti
ti
es
an
d
th
e
Q
A
D
w
it
h
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
st
at
u
to
ry
co
m
p
li
a
n
ce
o
f
a
u
d
it
s
fo
r
al
l
o
th
er
en
ti
ti
es
.

B
o
th
re
p
o
rt
to
th
e
IC
A
E
W
’s
A
u
d
it
R
e
g
is
tr
at
io
n
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
.
T
h
e
A
IU
al
so
re
p
o
rt
s
to
P
O
B
A
a
n
d
ca
n
in
fo
rm
th
e

F
in
a
n
ci
al
R
ep
o
rt
in
g
R
ev
ie
w
P
an
el
o
f
co
n
ce
rn
s
it
h
as
w
it
h
th
e
ac
co
u
n
ts
o
f
in
d
iv
id
u
al
o
rg
a
n
is
at
io
n
s.

Page 44



3
5

©
2
0
0
9

D
e
lo

it
te

L
L
P

D
el
o
it
te
L
L
P
is
a
li
m
it
ed
li
ab
il
it
y
p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
re
g
is
te
re
d
in
E
n
g
la
n
d
an
d
W
al
es
w
it
h
re
g
is
te
re
d
n
u
m
b
er
O
C
3
0
3
6
7
5
.
A
li
st
o
f
m
e
m
b
er
s’
n
a
m
es
is
a
v
ai
la
b
le
fo
r
in
sp
ec
ti
o
n
at

S
to
n
ec
u
tt
er
C
o
u
rt
,
1
S
to
n
ec
u
tt
er
S
tr
ee
t,
L
o
n
d
o
n
E
C
4
A
4
T
R
,
U
n
it
ed
K
in
g
d
o
m
,
th
e
fi
rm
’s
p
ri
n
ci
p
al
p
la
ce
o
f
b
u
si
n
e
ss
an
d
re
g
is
te
re
d
o
ff
ic
e.

T
el
:
+
4
4
(0
)
2
0
7
9
3
6
3
0
0
0
F
ax
:
+
4
4
(0
)
2
0
7
5
8
3
1
1
9
8
.

D
el
o
it
te
L
L
P
is
a
m
e
m
b
er
fi
rm
o
f
D
el
o
it
te
T
o
u
ch
e
T
o
h
m
at
su
(‘
D
T
T
’)
.
D
T
T
is
a
S
w
is
s
V
er
ei
n
(a
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
),
a
n
d
,
as
su
c
h
,
n
ei
th
er
D
T
T
n
o
r
an
y
o
f
it
s
m
e
m
b
er
fi
rm
s
h
a
s
an
y

li
ab
il
it
y
fo
r
ea
ch
o
th
er
’s
ac
ts
o
r
o
m
is
si
o
n
s.
E
ac
h
m
e
m
b
er
fi
rm
is
a
se
p
ar
at
e
an
d
in
d
ep
en
d
en
t
le
g
a
l
en
ti
ty
o
p
er
at
in
g
u
n
d
er
th
e
n
a
m
es
“D
e
lo
it
te
”,
“D
el
o
it
te
&
T
o
u
ch
e”
,

“D
el
o
it
te
T
o
u
ch
e
T
o
h
m
at
su
”,
o
r
o
th
er
,
re
la
te
d
n
am
e
s.
T
h
e
se
rv
ic
es
d
es
cr
ib
ed
h
er
ei
n
ar
e
p
ro
v
id
ed
b
y
th
e
m
e
m
b
er
fi
rm
s
a
n
d
n
o
t
b
y
th
e
D
T
T
V
er
ei
n
.

D
el
o
it
te
L
L
P
is
au
th
o
ri
se
d
an
d
re
g
u
la
te
d
b
y
th
e
F
in
an
c
ia
l
S
er
v
ic
es
C
o
u
n
ci
l.

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  15 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 
DATE:    15 OCTOBER 2009 
 
REPORT OF THE:  CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151) 
    PAUL CRESSWELL 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  INTERNAL AUDIT – HALF YEAR REPORT 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report presents the Interim Internal Audit Report to 31 August 2009 from the 

North Yorkshire Audit Partnership. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 It is recommended that this Interim Internal Audit Report which outlines progress 

against the approved internal audit plan be noted. 
 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
3.1 The Cipfa Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government identifies that the 

shared interests of the audit committee and internal audit require an effective working 
relationship.  Part of that is the approval of, and monitoring of progress against, the 
internal audit strategy and plan.  

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 There are no significant risks. 

REPORT 
 
5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION 
 
5.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 require, inter alia, all Councils to annually 

review their systems of internal control and to provide an adequate and effective 
Internal Audit function.  

5.2 This report presents the Interim Internal Audit Report from the North Yorkshire Audit 
Partnership, which is attached as Appendix A.  That report summarises the work 
done by Internal Audit in 2009/10 covering the year to 31 August 2009.  

Agenda Item 7

Page 47



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  15 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 

5.3 This report highlights issues that the audits have identified and provides a summary 
of these.  It also outlines any issues emerging from the audits of the principal 
financial systems of the Council, together with any significant comments from other 
audits completed during the year to date.   

5.4 The Audit Partnership provides the Council in its report with a clear statement of 
assurance reflecting its opinion of the Internal Control Framework.  This is based 
upon the audits completed complemented by its existing knowledge and 
understanding of the control framework.   

6.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
6.1 This report supports the Council’s Corporate Strategic Objective of providing strong 

Community Leadership, by demonstrating a commitment to local democracy and 
accountability. 

7.0 CONSULTATION 
 
7.1 No external consultation has been undertaken.  The Audit Partnership liaises with the 

Corporate Director (s151) in his specific role as the responsible financial officer.  In 
addition it undertakes an annual consultation with Heads of Service. 

8.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
8.1 The interim report detailed in appendix A, provides an assurance statement for the 

financial systems of the Council, based on the work undertaken to date, and past 
experience.  It is not a ‘carte blanche’ but a balanced judgement.   

8.2 The appendix to that Partnership report provides a brief synopsis of the issues 
arising at each of the audits completed in the period.  This allows the committee to be 
aware of control issues that have been identified, and enables the committee to 
request specific discussions with line management about the matters raised. 

8.3 The facility for members to require managers to attend and discuss with the 
committee the results of the audit on their service area and its recommendations 
does significantly support the effective working relationship between the committee 
and internal audit. 

8.4 If exercised pragmatically it should improve the responses of service managers to 
audit reports and recommendations, and also encourage them to challenge audit 
findings, which improves the quality of the audit process.  This allows the pendulum 
to come full circle bringing internal audit and its clients closer together. 

8.5 This routine reporting to the committee forms an important part of the overall control 
framework, and the audit committee’s role is also seen as an integral component in 
the Use of Resources assessment that the Audit Commission follow as part of the 
CAA process. 

9.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 The following implications have been identified: 

a) Financial 
There are no financial implications, beyond the existing budget for Internal Audit. 

 
b) Legal 

Page 48



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  15 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 

None directly, though individual audit reports may have implications 
 
c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime & 

Disorder) 
None directly, though individual audit reports may have implications 

 
 
 
Paul Cresswell 
Corporate Director (s151) 
 
Author:  James Ingham, Head of NY Audit Partnership 
Telephone No: 01723 232364  
E-Mail Address: James.Ingham@Ryedale.gov.uk  

James.Ingham@Scarborough.gov.uk  
 
Background Papers: 
None 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
 
 
  

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

I n d e p e n d e n t  A s s u r a n c e  
 

IInntteerrnnaall  AAuuddiitt  

  22000099//1100  

QQ11++  rreeppoorrtt  
 

 
 
 

Ryedale DC 
October 2009 

 

2009/10 ~ Q1+ No. of Audits completed (by audit opinion)

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Unsound

Unsatisfactory

Marginal

Satisfactory

Good

Opinion : The Control Environment is operating above standard
 

 
Head of Partnership:  James Ingham CPFA 

Audit Manager :  John Barnett; Mike Winspear 

 
Circulation list:  Members Overview & Scrutiny Committee  

Chief Executive 
S151 Officer 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 51



 

Summary 

1.0 Introduction 

1.1 Internal Audit is a mandatory requirement for all Councils, (Accounts & Audit regulations).  
The Council meets that requirement by an Internal Audit service provided through the 
North Yorkshire Audit Partnership. 

1.2 The Partnership provides the service and works to the Cipfa Code of Practice for Internal 
Audit in Local Government.  The Council’s external auditors undertake a tri-ennial review 
of the Partnership (due 2009/10), which adds to the Accounts & Audit regulation 
requirement that the Council undertakes an annual review of the effectiveness of the 
system of Internal Audit.  The results of both reviews are presented to the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee (in its audit committee role) of the Council. 

1.3 Internal audit providers in Local Government have an obligation to produce an Annual 
Internal Audit Report.  The Partnership considers that it is important for the panel to 
receive regular interim reports of audits completed, and this report follows the style of the 
annual report. 

1.4 This is an important document in many ways and brings together the following in one 
consolidated report. 

♦ A clear statement of assurance by the North Yorkshire Audit Partnership regarding 
the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control environment. 

♦ The key issues and themes arising out of the internal audit activity that has been 
undertaken during 2009/2010, encompassing systems audit work and any 
specialist reviews. 

♦ A summary of the opinions and key issues for the audits completed.  

1.5 This interim report is, however, more than the sum of these parts; taken as a whole it is an 
important contribution to the Council reaching an understanding of what risks exist and 
how well they are being managed.   

1.6 The presence of an effective internal audit function contributes significantly to the strong 
counter-fraud and corruption culture that exists in the Council.   

1.7 During 2009/10 only two special investigations have been required to date, of which one 
was to support the Council Solicitor in his role as standard officer for the parishes, 
suggesting that the present internal control framework is effective. 

1.8 The internal audit team are closely involved with governance matters, and take an active 
part in the Councils preparation for the CAA and are directly involved with the preparation 
and drafting of the Council’s Annual Governance Statement. 

2.0 Planned Audit work 2009/10 

2.1 The agreed number of days in the plan for internal audit was 265.  The plan itself was 
derived from the Partnership’s risk model, devised to target resources to those areas that 
are considered to be of the greatest risk.   

2.2 It is, however, tempered by a number of factors, the most significant of these being the 
expectation of the external auditors that internal audit undertake work on the material 
(significant) systems of the Council on an annual basis.  The volume of time required is 
largely constant, so the balance is used for locally directed and determined audit 
assignments.   

2.3 We note that the Council is planning to award its Housing Benefit Fraud work to Veritau, 
for a fixed period, and we will work closely with the company in this particular area. 

2.4 The plan also includes a provision for specialist audit work including ICT audit, and work 
around the partnership governance area.  Finally it also includes an amount of time to 
meet Client support requirements, including attending audit committee, and ad-hoc or 
special investigations.   

Page 52



 

2.5 The report also contains a table which shows the schedule of planned audit work, and the 
audit opinion associated with those audits completed.  

3.0 Matters of significance from the work completed in the year 

3.1 The areas that were especially pleasing to report are as follows: - 

C The majority of audits returned a ‘good’ opinion. 

3.2 The only area that generated concern were as follows: - 

D Controls could have been better with mobile telephony, but there was no evidence of 
either control failure or misuse.  The Partnership will be following up areas of concern 
later in 2009/10. 

4.0 Audit Opinion and Assurance Statement 

4.1 We have conducted our audits both in accordance with mandatory standards and good 
practice contained within the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local 
Government.   

4.2 The Cipfa Code defines Internal Audit as an assurance function providing an independent 
opinion on the Internal Control Environment, comprising Risk Management, Governance 
and Internal Control.  Accordingly we have structured our opinion around those three 
themes. 

4.3 For 2009/2010, the internal audit opinion is derived from work completed as part of the 
agreed internal audit plan, which includes compliance with the managed audit.  This is 
work done as part of the joint protocol between the Council’s internal and external auditors 
who themselves are required to give an opinion on the Council’s accounts.  It is accepted 
that Internal Audit has an established position of independence within the Council more 
especially with the specific arrangements that exist with the North Yorkshire Audit 
Partnership.  It has experience in control and assurance matters generally. 

4.4 On balance, based upon the audit work done, together with the pre-existing cumulative 
audit knowledge and experience of other areas not subject to audit this year our overall 
audit opinion is that the Internal Control Environment for the Council is “operating above 
standard”.   

 

The Assurance: 

Risk Management 

 

The Council has embedded Risk Management within the 
organisation.  The use of performance management software 
has enhanced this position and provide solid bedrock for future 
improvement. 

Governance Our work this year to date leads us to the overall opinion that 
the Corporate Governance arrangements are sound.    

Internal Control 

[financial systems, etc.] 

Our overall opinion is that the internal controls within the 
financial systems in operation in the year to date are 
fundamentally sound.  (100% of audits completed had a ‘good’ 
or ‘satisfactory’ audit opinion. 

This is based upon our examination of the key financial systems 
as part of the managed audit approach, and the other financial 
systems that were actually audited.  On that basis and our 
previous experience and knowledge there is no reason to 
believe that the systems are other than sound. 

 
 

Page 53



 

Table of 2009/10 audit assignments completed 

Audit Status  

2009/10 ~ Material Systems (External Audit definition) 

  

Council Tax Scheduled ~ Q3 

Creditors + e-procure/purchase cards Scheduled ~ Q3 

Debtors Scheduled ~ Q3 

Income System Scheduled ~ Q2 

NNDR Scheduled ~ Q4 

G. Ledger + Bank Reconciliation's Scheduled ~ Q4 

Housing Benefits  Scheduled ~ Q3 

Payroll  Scheduled ~ Q4 

Treasury Mgt Scheduled ~ Q3 

Asset Management (Capital Accounting)  Scheduled ~ Q4 

  

2009/10 Audit plan work  

  

Head of Environmental Services  

Health & Environment  

Licencing Act(s) Scheduled ~ Q2 ~ practically complete 

Markets Completed ~ Good 

Street Scene Services  

Trade Refuse Scheduled ~ Q2 ~ practically complete 

  

Head of Economy & Housing  

Economic & Community  

Leisure Contract (CLLtd) Scheduled ~ Q2 ~ practically complete 

  

Housing Services  

Grants (Disabled access; etc) Completed ~ Good 

  

Head of Planning  

Forward Planning  

Sustainability Completed ~ Good 

Local Plan Scheduled ~ Q4 

  

Head of Transformation  

Performance Indicators Scheduled ~ Q3 

  

Head of Resources  

Revenue & Financial Services  

Members Allowances Completed ~ Good 

Insurance Completed ~ Good 

Tax management Scheduled ~ Q3 

  

Facilities & Emergency Planning Services  

Industrial Units (rentals) Completed ~ Good 

  

Customer Services & Benefits  

Telephones Completed ~ Satisfactory 

  

Risk Management Action Plans Scheduled ~ Q2 

  

  

Investigations  

2 undertaken to date  

Page 54



 

 

Appendix 1 

Summary of Key Issues arising from audits completed to 31st August 2009;  

 

Audit &  
Opinion 
 

Key Issues Recommendations Status – 
Audit Next 
Programmed 

Markets 
 
good 
 

Strengths 

◊ Officers involved have long 
experience of administering 
markets and a good working 
relationship with the traders, 
many of these being of long 
standing. They provide an 
efficient and effective 
service.  

 
Weaknesses 

◊ Only minor weaknesses 
identified 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

◊ Only minor 
recommendations 

 

 
 
 
 
 
tbc 

Grants 
(Disabled 
access etc.)  
 
good 
 

Strengths 

◊ Housing Services provide 
Disabled Facilities Grants 
through an in-house Home 
Improvement Agency, which 
generates fee income as well 
as enhancing the range of 
services provided. 

◊ The officers involved are 
knowledgeable about grants, 
property adaptations and the 
tradesmen and companies 
that carry out such work in 
the District.  

 
Weaknesses 

◊ Only minor weaknesses 
identified 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

◊ One minor 
recommendation 

 

 
 
 
 
 
tbc 

Sustainability 
 
good 
 

Strengths 

◊ The Council was successful 
in securing support from the 
Energy Saving Trust’s One-
To-One Support Program. 
This has the potential of 
accessing additional funding, 
initiatives and projects.  

 
Weaknesses 

◊ Only minor weaknesses 
identified 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

◊ Only minor 
recommendations 

 

 
 
 
 
 
tbc 

Members 
Allowances 
 

Strengths 

◊ As the MPs’ Expenses furore 
was in full flow at the time of 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 55



 

Audit &  
Opinion 
 

Key Issues Recommendations Status – 
Audit Next 
Programmed 

good 
 

the review, it was reassuring 
to note that there was no 
evidence of inappropriate 
expenditure going through 
Members Allowances. Levels 
of allowances are in line with 
the Independent Review 
Panel’s recommendations, 
and sound procedures are in 
place. 

 
Weaknesses 

◊ Information availability was 
hampered by sickness 
absences. But, once found, 
the information did not 
identify any significant 
weaknesses. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

◊ Only minor 
recommendations 

 

 
 
tbc 

Insurance 
 
good 
 

Strengths 

◊ After an extended period with 
Zurich Municipal the Council 
started a 5-year agreement 
with AIG in October 2008, 
bringing about significant 
cost savings. The officers 
involved are knowledgeable 
and experienced.  

 
Weaknesses 

◊ The documentation relating 
to the new agreement is less 
structured and orderly than 
was the case with Zurich 
Municipal and, at the time of 
review, some parts remained 
to be finalised, hampering 
the process. However the 
weaknesses identified were 
only minor. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

◊ Only minor 
recommendations 

 

 
 
 
 
 
tbc 

Industrial Units 
(rentals) 
 
good 
 

Strengths 

◊ A Chartered Surveyor, 
working on contract in 
Facilities & Emergency 
Planning Services, is in the 
process of streamlining the 
procedures involved in the 
administration of Industrial 
Units. This includes linking all 
leases to the Retail Price 
Index and applying the new 
rents from the start of the 
financial year.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
tbc 

Page 56



 

Audit &  
Opinion 
 

Key Issues Recommendations Status – 
Audit Next 
Programmed 

Weaknesses 

◊ Only minor weaknesses 
identified 

 

 

◊ Only minor 
recommendations 

 

Telephones 
 
satisfactory 
 

Strengths 

◊ At the time of the review ICT 
had recently taken over the 
administration of telephones. 
Officers involved are working 
on improving the monitoring 
procedures and reporting. 

 
Weaknesses 

◊ Usage monitoring has, 
historically, been inadequate. 
It should be noted that audit 
testing did not identify any 
evidence of misuse of the 
telephone facilities, but more 
formal monitoring should be 
in place to ensure that this 
continues to be the case. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

◊ Recommendations 
mainly relate to the 
need for monitoring 
reports to be 
produced, circulated 
to the relevant 
Service Unit 
Managers and for 
them to at least spot-
check these reports. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
tbc 

 
 

Opinion Description  

Good Minimal risk identified; a few minor recommendations. 

Satisfactory Some risk identified; some minor changes should be made. 

Marginal Some risk identified; some changes should be made. 
[bordering on ‘unsatisfactory’] 

Unsatisfactory Unacceptable risk identified; major changes must be made. 

Unsound Major risk exists; fundamental improvements are required. 

 
 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  15 OCTOBER 2009 
   
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
 
DATE:    15 OCTOBER 2009  
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF PLANNING 
    GARY HOUSDEN 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  SERVICE RISK REGISTER - PLANNING 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report presents the Service Risk Register for those services under the Head of 

Planning. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 It is recommended that members receive the report and review the risk register. 
 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
3.1 Risk identification and management is an integral element of organisational 

management to secure the achievement of the Council's corporate objectives. Risk 
Management should also form a key part of any budget making decisions. 

 
4.0 REPORT 
 
4.1 Service Risk Registers were originally established from work undertaken by the Audit 

Partnership in conjunction with Service Unit Managers, however, since the 
management restructure the number of registers have been reduced and are now the 
responsibility of the Heads of Service and their managers.   

 
4.2 Annex A outlines the SRR for the Head of Planning. It is envisaged that each register 

will be presented to this committee on a rotational basis highlighting changes to risks 
and work undertaken to mitigate those risks. 

 
5.0 CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 Further reports will be brought to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee as the 

responsible committee for monitoring and evaluating risks within the Council. 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 59



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  15 OCTOBER 2009 
   
 

 

Gary Housden 
Head of Planning 
 
Author:  Gary Housden, Head of Planning 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 307 
E-Mail Address: gary.housden@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
 
  

Page 60



Service Risk Register - Planning 
 

 

Generated on: 05 October 2009 
 

 

Planning 

Current Risk Heat Map 

 

 

PL 1 Delivery of Local Development Framework 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

PL 1 
Delivery of Local 

Development Framework 
Produce an adopted statutory development plan for 
Ryedale.   

Consequences 
Out of date Policy document. Failure to deliver sustainable communities.  Loss of 
effective control over future development in the district.  Adverse impact on likely 

grant awards- HPDG now based on plan making and housing delivery 

Last Review Date 21 Sep 2009 SMT Lead Gary Housden 

Previous Risk Matrix Previous Rating Description 

 

IDL3 Critical 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description 

 

IDL3 Critical 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description 

 

ICL1 Noticeable 

Agenda Item 8

Page 61



 

Risk Actions   

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Lead Latest Note 

 
RiskA PL 
01.01 

Ensure that 
technical reports 
and evidence base 
available on time 

Ensure that technical reports 
and evidence base is 
available on time to hit 
relevant decision making 
committees and consultation 
timetable  

 

Gary 
Housden 

LDS agreed. Final draft of 
SHLAA agreed and in 
consultation with 
developers. Special Full 
Council arranged for 
29.10.09.  

 
RiskA PL 
01.02 

Ensure that key 
consultees respond 
in accordance with 
agreed timescales 

Ensure that key consultees 
respond in accordance with 
agreed timescales for key 

decision making 
committees/Full Council  

 

Gary 
Housden 

Technical reports i.e. 
NYCC/Jacobs and ENTEC 
regarding highways and 
site viability at advanced 

stage. Full Council 
arranged for 29.10.09 
regarding Core Strategy.  

Page 62



 

PL 2 Planning Decisions 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

PL 2 Planning Decisions Timely rigorous planning decisions   

Consequences 

Poor Council image. Maladministration. Possibility of legal challenge. Possibility of 

substantial costs incurred at appeal. Adverse impact on credibility of LPA-
officer/member relations 

Last Review Date 21 Sep 2009 SMT Lead Gary Housden 

Previous Risk Matrix Previous Rating Description 

 

IDL2 Significant 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description 

 

ICL2 Significant 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description 

 

ICL1 Noticeable 

Risk Actions   

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Lead Latest Note 

 
RiskA PL 
02.02 

Further training-
Officers and 
Members 

To ensure that officers and 
members are adequately 
trained on emerging issues, 
new policy and new planning 
legislation that are likely to 
affect the work of the 
service.  

 

Gary 
Housden 

Training event arranged with 
the District Valuer in October 
for officers and members 
regarding development 
viability.  

 
RiskA PL 
02.03 

Change to 
constitution-
Scheme of 
delegation 

To ensure scheme of 
delegation is fit for purpose 
and to enable timely 
decisions to be made in 
accordance with the 
Council's constitution.  

 

Gary 
Housden 

Changes agreed in new 
Constitution. Delegation rates 
now at 91%.  

 
SDP P 
0913 10 

To deliver an LDF 
for Ryedale 

To have a sound Local 
Development Framework for 
Ryedale  

 
Gary 
Housden 

Consultation underway for 
Core Strategy and 
Development Plan Document 
for specific sites. (Cross 
referenced to Risk Code PL 1)  

Page 63



 

PL 3 Management of IT systems 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

PL 3 
Management of IT 

systems 
Providing robust accessible information systems.   

Consequences 
Inefficient/costly systems.  Failure to improve service delivery.  Reduced access to 
service/ possible adverse impact in terms of equalities agenda 

Last Review Date 21 Sep 2009 SMT Lead Gary Housden 

Previous Risk Matrix Previous Rating Description 

 

ICL3 Significant 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description 

 

ICL2 Significant 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description 

 

IBL2 Noticeable 

Risk Actions   

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Lead Latest Note 

 
RiskA PL 
03.01 

Upgrade systems 

Upgrades to systems to 
enable electronic 
consultation to occur and 
improved website access 
submissions  

 Head of 
Service; 
Gary 
Housden 

Already provided new 
server capacity. Upgrades 
to Uniform tested and 
expected to be live by 
December 2009 - further 
staff training required.  

 
RiskA PL 
03.02 

Further work to get 
all in house 
information 
electronically 
available 

Further work to get all in 
house information 
electronically available  

 Head of 
Service; 
Gary 
Housden 

Land charges now linked to 
TLC and is live. Some old 
records still in paper and 
card systems only.  

Page 64



 

PL 4 Loss of land charge income 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

PL 4 
Loss of land charge 

income 
Retaining competitiveness of the service.   

Consequences Net increase in cost to the Council of running service. Possible loss of service. 

Last Review Date 21 Sep 2009 SMT Lead Gary Housden 

Previous Risk Matrix Previous Rating Description 

 

IDL4 Noticeable 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description 

 

IBL2 Noticeable 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description 

 

IBL2 Noticeable 

Risk Actions   

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Lead Latest Note 

 
RiskA PL 
04.01 

Setting of new fees 

Setting of new fees to deal 
with Con 29 questions that 
search companies will have 
to now answer  

 

Gary 
Housden 

New fees agreed by Council 
and activated. Overall fee 
income back to budget 
levels. Some income from 
search companies 
retrieved.  

 
RiskA PL 
04.02 

Further refinement 
of information 
systems 

Further refinement of 
information systems to 
capture in-house responses 
to Con 29 questions  

 

Gary 
Housden 

Systems/processes revised 
- all in-house responses 
received within 
performance timeframes. 
Processes revised to 
respond to personal search 
companies within 48 hours 
notice.  

Page 65



 

PL 5 Data Quality 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

PL 5 Data Quality 
Failure to deliver accurate, reliable and timely 
information in respect of all N.I.’s and local performance 

indicators  
 

Consequences 
Poor CAA assessment.  Loss of credibility. Loss of reputation /poor public image. 

Possible loss of grant income 

Last Review Date 21 Sep 2009 SMT Lead Gary Housden 

Previous Risk Matrix Previous Rating Description 

 

IDL1 Noticeable 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description 

 

IBL1 Noticeable 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description 

 

IBL1 Noticeable 

Risk Actions   

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Lead Latest Note 

 
RiskA PL 
05.01 

Further training of 
key staff on New 
N.I.s 

Further training of key staff 
on New N.I.s –to ensure 
that data remains reliable  

 
Gary 
Housden 

All relevant staff trained 
and up to date. Managers 
aware of need to fully train 
new staff as occasions 
arise.  

 
RiskA PL 
05.02 

Co-ordination 
between 
services/authoritie
s where N.I.s are 
cross-cutting 

Co-ordination between 
services/authorities where 
N.I.s are cross-cutting 
and/or reported Countywide 
(ie NI 188)  

 

Gary 
Housden 

Lead officer designated in 
this Council i.e. John Brown 
re NI 188 Adapting to 
Climate Change. 
Recruitment of Countryside 
Management Officer 
(jointly funded with NYCC) 
is now agreed to assist 
with performance and 
reporting on NI 197 
Improved Local Bio-
diversity.  

Page 66



 

PL 6 Staff Recruitment & Retention 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

PL 6 
Staff Recruitment & 

Retention 
Ability to attract and keep experienced competent staff.   

Consequences 
Drop in performance.  Reduced staff morale.  Increased complaints.  Loss of 
reputation. 

Last Review Date 05 Oct 2009 SMT Lead Gary Housden 

Previous Risk Matrix Previous Rating Description 

 

IDL3 Noticeable 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description 

 

ICL1 Noticeable 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description 

 

ICL1 Noticeable 

Page 67



 

PL 7 Fraud and corruption 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

PL 7 Fraud and corruption 
Having rigorous systems in place to prevent fraud and 
corruption occurring.   

Consequences 
Loss of income.  Loss of reputation/bad publicity. Poor rating from external 
inspectors. 

Last Review Date 05 Oct 2009 SMT Lead Gary Housden 

Previous Risk Matrix Previous Rating Description 

 

IAL1 Noticeable 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description 

 

IAL1 Noticeable 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description 

 

IAL1 Noticeable 

 

Key 
 

Risk Status Action Status 

 
OK 

 
 Cancelled 

 
Warning 

 
 Overdue 

 
Alert 

 
 Check Progress 

 
Unknown 

 
 In Progress 

  
 
 Completed 

 

Page 68



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   15 OCTOBER 2009 
   
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    15 OCTOBER 2009  
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF TRANSFORMATION 
    CLARE SLATER 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: HALF YEAR RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIONS MONITORING 

REPORT 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To present the latest actions being taken to monitor corporate risks. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 It is recommended that Members endorse the actions taken by officers in monitoring 

and mitigating the risks within the Corporate Risk Register. 
 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 Risk identification and management is an integral element of organisational 

management to secure the achievement of the Council’s corporate objectives.  Risk 
Management should also form a key part of any budget making decisions. 

 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 The risks within the corporate risk register which are currently highlighted as the 

greatest areas for concern: 
• CRR 05 Affordable Housing 
• CRR 06 Procurement 
• CRR 11 Council Assets 
• CRR 15 Delivering Efficiencies 

 
REPORT 
 
5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION 
 
5.1 The Corporate Risk Register should identify those risks which will prevent the Council 

from achieving the Council Plan, and therefore ultimately the Sustainable Community 
Strategy – Imagine Ryedale… 

Agenda Item 9

Page 69



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   15 OCTOBER 2009 
   
 

 

 
5.2 Monitoring of actions is an important part of the risk management cycle and enables 

the Corporate Risk Register to be a living document.  Detailed actions and monitoring 
also assist in the revision to the register, which will be required during the year. 

 
6.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
6.1 New performance framework including CAA 

Annual Governance 
Monitoring the delivery of the Council Plan 

 
7.0 CONSULTATION 
 
7.1 The Corporate Risk Register is developed and managed by the Council’s Senior 

Management Team.  All service areas are therefore involved in it’s development 
through the service delivery planning cycle. 

 
8.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
8.1 Annex A outlines the actions being taken to mitigate those corporate risks which are 

not within the acceptable tolerance as outlined within the Risk Management Strategy. 
 
9.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 The implications of not managing our corporate risks are detailed in the 

consequences section of the detailed risk report attached.  
 
 
 
 
Head of Transformation 
Clare Slater 
 
Author:   John Barnett, Audit Manager, North Yorkshire Audit Partnership 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 382 
E-Mail Address: john.barnett@scarborough.gov.uk 
 
 
Background Papers: 
Council Plan and Service Delivery Plans are available on Covalent, along with related 
service risk registers. 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
Council Plan and Service Delivery Plans are available on Covalent. 
  

Page 70



Corporate Risk Register 
 

Report Type: Risks Report 
Generated on: 06 October 2009 
 
 

 

Corporate Risk Register 2009-13 

Current Risk Matrix 

 
 

 Key  

Risk Status Action Status 

 
OK 

 
 Cancelled 

 
Warning 

 
 Overdue 

 
Alert 

 
 Check Progress 

 
Unknown 

 
 In Progress 

  
 
 Completed 

 

 

 

Summary  

Status Code Title Status Code Title 

 
CRR 01 Significant Partnerships 

 
CRR 09 Governance Arrangements 

 
CRR 02 Capital Programme 

 
CRR 10 Major Incident 

 
CRR 03 Staff Management 

 
CRR 11 Council Assets 

 
CRR 04 External Funding 

 
CRR 12 Customer Expectations 

 
CRR 05 Affordable Housing 

 
CRR 13 Fraud and Corruption 

 
CRR 06 Procurement 

 
CRR 14 Data Quality 

 
CRR 07 Health and Safety 

 
CRR 15 Delivering Efficiencies 

 
CRR 08 

Business Continuity 
Planning 

 
  

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 9

P
a
g
e
 7

1



CRR 01 Significant Partnerships 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 01 Significant Partnerships That the Council fails to manage its partnerships effectively   

Consequences 
Financial cost to the Council through partnership failure, breach of legislation by partnership with 
consequences for Council and its reputation, levels of service satisfaction and quality fall below acceptable 

levels. 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL3 Significant 25 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IBL1 Noticeable Clare Slater 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP TT 
0913 43 

Partnership Protocol 

Develop and 
Implement the 

corporate 
partnership 
protocol  

 

31 Mar 2010 Clare Slater 

Partnership Governance Toolkit now in place 

and audit of current partnership 
arrangements underway.  

P
a

g
e
 7

2



 

CRR 02 Capital Programme 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 02 Capital Programme 
Failure to deliver capital programme for Council priorities, on 

budget and on time.   

Consequences Failure to deliver the Council priorities 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL3 Significant 27 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

ICL1 Noticeable Trevor Anderson 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
RiskA FE 
04.02 

Monitor schemes in the capital 
programme against staff 
resources. 

Use standard 
forms of 
contract for 
projects. 
Ensure 
procurement 
rules followed  

 

31 Mar 2010 
Head of 
Service; Phil 
Long; Phil Long 

Standard preambles undertaken, further work 
with procurement partnership.  

 
SDP FE 
0913 04 

Deliver capital schemes 
contained in Capital Programme 

Deliver capital 
schemes in the 
Capital 

Programme  

 

31 Mar 2010 Phil Long 

Majority of projects underway car park repairs 
programmed, civic suite tenders out, new 
boilers information back on gas planned in 
place by OCT/Nov, details awaited re bio 
mass  

P
a
g
e
 7

3



 

CRR 03 Staff Management 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 03 Staff Management Failure to effectively manage and develop our workforce assets   

Consequences Decline in employee performance and delivery 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL2 Significant 29 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IBL2 Noticeable Louise Sandall 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
RiskA OD 
01.01 

Multi skilled workforce 
 
 

 31 Mar 2010 
Head of 
Service; Louise 
Sandall 

Skills and Qualification assessment to be 
anaylsed. Corporate Training Plan to be 
completed and issued.  

 
RiskA OD 
02.01 

Develop a workforce plan 
 
 

 
31 Mar 2010 

Head of 
Service; Louise 
Sandall 

A Skills and Qualification assessment has 
been completed, analysis of the data is 
underway. A draft Workforce plan has been 
completed.  

P
a

g
e
 7

4



 

CRR 04 External Funding 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 04 External Funding 
Failure to attract external funding to support the priorities of the 

Council and failure to manage that funding we do attract.   

Consequences 

Failure to deliver Council priorities requiring major financial investment. Increased costs to RDC. Failure to 

regenerate the local economy. Uncompetitive service delivery. Withdrawal or failure of a service. Inability to 

deliver new services 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL3 Significant 27 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

ICL2 Significant Trevor Anderson 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

           

P
a
g
e
 7

5



 

CRR 05 Affordable Housing 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 05 Affordable Housing 
Housing need in Ryedale which can be met through the provision of 

affordable housing is not met.   

Consequences 
Homelessness increases with resultant service costs. Unbalanced housing market. Negative impact on the 

local economy. Lack of key workers to support the needs of the community 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL2 Significant 27 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

ICL2 Significant Gary Housden; Julian Rudd 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP EH 
0913 01 

Implement the Housing 
Strategy Action Plan 2008-
2011 

To deliver 
affordable homes 
through the 
Housing Strategy 
Action Plan 2008-
2011  

 

31 Mar 2011 Julian Rudd 
SMART objectives within action plan. 
Responsibility for actions allocated to 
individuals.  

 
SDP FE 
0913 05 

Review of LA Landholdings 

Undertake a 
review of all LA 
landholdings 
within theDistrict 
to assess their 
potential for 
development for 
affordable housing 

 

31 Mar 2010 Phil Long 

Review undertaken - Partner RSL identified an 
area land that they would wish to purchase to 
facilitate an affordable housing development 
in Malton. (Info from Richard Etherington).  

P
a

g
e
 7

6



Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP P 
0913 04 

Strategic Housing Land 
Availability Assessment 

To have a 
Strategic Housing 
Land Availability 
Assessment in 
place (SHLAA)  

 

31 Mar 2010 Gary Housden 

Draft SHLAA received and out to consultation 
with development industry until the end of 
September 2009. Final document expected 
November 2009.  

 
SDP P 
0913 10 

To deliver an LDF for Ryedale 

To have a sound 
Local 
Development 
Framework for 
Ryedale  

 

31 Dec 2011 Gary Housden 
Consultation underway for Core Strategy and 
Development Plan Document for specific sites. 
(Cross referenced to Risk Code PL 1)  

P
a
g
e
 7

7



 

CRR 06 Procurement 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 06 Procurement   

Consequences 
Failure to make efficiency savings. Priority projects not delivered to budget. Government penalties. Breach of 
legislation eg. equalities or health and safety. Damage to RDC reputation. 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

IDL3 Critical 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

ICL2 Significant Phil Long 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
Corp Risk 
06-A3 

Officer Training - Procurement 

To provide staff 
at all levels on 
procurement 
best practice 
and our 
processes  

 

30 Oct 2008 Phil Long 
Training provided by the North Yorkshire 
procurement partnership  

 
Corp Risk 
06-A4 

Detailed guidance on 
procurement to be established 

--enter action 
details here-- 

 

30 Oct 2008 Phil Long 

Joined procurement partnership with Selby 
and Scarborough, including dedicated 
support, to be arranged. Support to include 
revision of the Corporate Procurement 
Startegy for the Council.  

P
a

g
e
 7

8



 

CRR 07 Health and Safety 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 07 Health and Safety 
Failure to ensure appropriate systems are in place to manage 

Health and safety   

Consequences Failure to meet legislative requirements, prosecution and financial penalties incurred as a result of incident. 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL3 Significant 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IBL2 Noticeable Phil Long 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
Corp Risk 
07-01 

Health and safety officer 
Health and 
Safety Officer in 
post  

 13 Oct 2008 Phil Long  

P
a
g
e
 7

9



 

CRR 08 Business Continuity Planning 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 08 Business Continuity Planning Failure to produce effective, comprehensive and tested plan.   

Consequences 
Failure in continuity of service delivery. Negative impact on the most vulnerable on our communities. 
Damage to RDC reputation. Financial penalties and litigation 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL3 Significant 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IBL2 Noticeable Paul Cresswell 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
Corp Risk 
08-A1 

Production of Business 
Continuity Plan 

Bring together the 
Business Impact 
Assessment work 
into a plan  

 
30 Sep 2008 

Phil Long; Paul 
Cresswell 

Entering negotiation with NYCC to aid 
completion and testing of plan  

 
Corp Risk 
08-A2 

Plan testing 
Testing of the 
Business 
Continuity Plan  

 30 Sep 2008 
Phil Long; Paul 
Cresswell 

Entering negotiations with NYCC to aid 
completion and testing of the plan.  

 
Corp Risk 
08-A3 

Service Busuness Continuity 
Planning 

To publish service 
level business 
continuity plans 
as integral to 
service delivery 
planning  

 

30 Sep 2008 Phil Long 
Priority area of development within service 
delivery planning for 2009/10  

 

P
a

g
e
 8

0



CRR 09 Governance Arrangements 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 09 Governance Arrangements   

Consequences   

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL2 Significant 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

ICL1 Noticeable Anthony Winship 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
Corp Risk 
09-A1 

Risk Management Member 
Training 

  30 Jul 2008 Paul Cresswell  

 
Corp Risk 
09-A2 

AGS Improvement Plan  

 

30 Mar 2009 
Anthony 
Winship 

Officer Code of conduct report considered by 
O&S Committee meeting on 2nd July 2009 
and recommended action plan of Council 
Solictor approved. Report with Officer Code of 
Conduct to be put to P&R on 1st October 
2009.  

 
SDP LS 
0913 05 

Reviewing Local Code of 
Corporate Governance 

  31 Mar 2010 
Anthony 
Winship 

Programmed for review in the last quarter of 
the year.  

 
SDP LS 
0913 06 

Analyse compliance with Local 
Code of Corporate Governance 

  31 Mar 2010 
Anthony 
Winship 

Programmed for review in the last quarter of 
the year.  

P
a
g
e
 8

1



 

CRR 10 Major Incident 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 10 Major Incident 
Ensure the Council is prepared to deal with a major flooding 

incident to meet its obligation for Emergency Planning.   

Consequences   

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL2 Significant 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IBL2 Noticeable Phil Long 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP SS 
0913 19 

Prioritize flood risk areas and 
implement local catchment’s of 
sandbags for immediate self help 

Prioritize flood 
risk areas and 
implement local 
catchment’s of 
sandbags for 
immediate self 
help  

 

31 Mar 2011 Phil Long 
Areas prioritised and sandbags catched in 
priority locations subject to flash flood risk.  

P
a

g
e
 8

2



 

CRR 11 Council Assets 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 11 Council Assets 
Ensure the Council has proper plan to ensure maintenance and 

fitness for purpose of the Council assets   

Consequences   

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL4 Critical 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IBL2 Noticeable Phil Long 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP FE 
0913 01 

Establish term maintenance 
contracts with 
suppliers/contractors for the 
planned maintenance items 

Establish term 
maintenance 
contracts with 
suppliers/contra
ctors for the 
planned 
maintenance 
items  

 

31 Mar 2010 Phil Long 
Progress on going currently on schedule to be 
complete by end of financial year as contract 
comes up for renewal  

 
SDP FE 
0913 03 

Carry out maintenance and 

condition surveys for all of the 
Council’s buildings 

Carry out 
maintenance 
and condition 
surveys for all 
of the Council’s 
buildings  

 

31 Mar 2010 Phil Long Complete with exception of RDH and depot  

 

P
a
g
e
 8

3



CRR 12 Customer Expectations 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 12 Customer Expectations 
Failure to meet customer service standards meet customer 
expectations.   

Consequences Include CR02 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

ICL2 Significant 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IAL2 Noticeable Paul Cresswell 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP CB 
0913 03 

Expand Contact Centre 
through remainder of RDC 
departments 

Expand Contact 
Centre through 
remainder of RDC 
departments  

 
31 Mar 2013 Paul Cresswell  

Awaiting improvements to reception area of 
Ryedale House  

 
SDP CB 
0913 05 

Implement & publicise 
customer service standards 

Implement & 
publicise customer 
service standards  

 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell Yet to be undertaken  

 
SDP CB 
0913 06 

Undertake impact assessment 
on accessibility of services to 
customers 

Expand Contact 
Centre through 
remainder of RDC 
departments  

 
31 Mar 2011 Paul Cresswell Yet to be undertaken  

 
SDP CB 
0913 15 

Review NI14 data & sampling 
for 08/09 & provide feed back 

Review NI14 data 
& sampling for 
08/09 & provide 
feed back  

 
31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell 

To be undertaken with support of Project 
Manager (Transformation).  

P
a

g
e
 8

4



 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP CB 
0913 18 

Implement Customer 
Satisfaction surveys 

Implement 
Customer 
Satisfaction 
surveys  

 
31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell  Currently undertaken manually  

 
SDP CB 
0913 19 

Undertake  mystery shopping 
Undertake 
mystery shopping  

 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell 
To work with North Yorkshire Customer 
Services Managers under the connect 
partnership  

 
SDP CB 
0913 20 

Identify & Implement new 
satisfaction system 

Identify & 
Implement new 
satisfaction 
system  

 
31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell  

 
SDP CB 
0913 21 

Review Complaints procedures 
& where appropriate 
implement improvements 

Review 
Complaints 
procedures & 
where appropriate 
implement 
improvements  

 

31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell 

New complaints process implemented, now 
called feedback and all information and cases 
managed through Covalent. process od 
transferring all departmental information onto 
the system underway.  

 
SDP CB 
0913 23 

Publicise changes to 
complaints procedure 

Publicise changes 
to complaints 
procedure  

 31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell 
feedback procedures being promoted through 
all channels available to the Council at no cost 

P
a
g
e
 8

5



 

CRR 13 Fraud and Corruption 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 13 Fraud and Corruption 
Failure to ensure Council has proper procedures and policies for the 

prevention and detection of fraud.   

Consequences Financial loss to the Council, damage to our reputation and credibility 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

IBL2 Noticeable 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IAL1 Noticeable Paul Cresswell 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP CB 
0913 09 

Review & develop effective fraud 
partnership with Scarborough 

Review & 
develop 
effective fraud 
partnership 
with 
Scarborough  

 

31 Mar 2010 
Paul Cresswell; 
Paul Cresswell 

Considering options for future partnership 
delivery of fraud service. Temporary 
arrangement for delivery of service in 
partnership with Scarborough BC continuing 
in the interim.  

P
a

g
e
 8

6



 

CRR 14 Data Quality 

Risk 

Code 
Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 14 Data Quality 

The Council recognises the importance of data quality as we need 

reliable, accurate and timely performance information with which to 

manage services, inform users and account for our performance  
 

Consequences   

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

IBL2 Noticeable 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IAL1 Noticeable Clare Slater 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP CB 
0913 15 

Review NI14 data & sampling for 
08/09 & provide feed back 

Review NI14 data 
& sampling for 
08/09 & provide 
feed back  

 
31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell 

To be undertaken with support of Project 
Manager (Transformation).  

 
SDP CB 
0913 16 

Identify & implement improved 
data collection system and 
reporting 

Identify & 
implement 
improved data 
collection system 
and reporting  

 

31 Mar 2010 Paul Cresswell 
looking at options including Govmetrix and 
Cmetrix.  

 
SDP TT 
0913 04 

NI Data Quality Assurance 

To manage the 
data quality of 
National Indicator 
returns  

 
30 Apr 2009 Clare Slater 

Completed and well received as part of the 
use of resources assessment work undertaken 
by external audit.  

 

P
a
g
e
 8

7



CRR 15 Delivering Efficiencies 

Risk 
Code 

Risk Title Description Status 

CRR 15 Delivering Efficiencies 
Council fails to meet efficiency targets which necessitates cuts to 
other services   

Consequences Cuts to frontline services, reputational damage to the Council, possible poor outcome of external inspection. 

Current Risk Matrix Current Rating Description Last Review Date 

 

IDL3 Critical 28 Sep 2009 

Target Risk Matrix Target Rating Description SMT Lead 

 

IBL2 Noticeable Paul Cresswell 

Risk Actions 

Status  Code Title Description Progress Bar Due Date Lead Latest Note 

 
SDP D 
0913 

Deliver the Corporate 
efficiency programme 

Deliver the 
Corporate efficiency 
programme  

 31 Mar 2013 Paul Cresswell 
Considered by members of Resources 
Working Party on 17/06/09.  

 
SDP FR 
0913 20 

To deliver annual efficiency 
savings included in 2009/10 
budget 

To achieve and 
sustain insurance 
savings £50,000, 
Revenues 
restructure £35,000 
and extra income 
£6,000.  

 

29 Jan 2010 Paul Cresswell  

 
SDP TT 
0913 34 

Value for Money 

Develop VFM 
processes and 
benchmarking 
across all services  

 
31 Mar 2010 Clare Slater 

Implementation of the VFM strategy now 
underway being lead by the Transformation 
Team.  

 

 

P
a

g
e
 8

8



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  15 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 
DATE:    15 OCTOBER 2009 
 
REPORT OF THE:  CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151) 
    PAUL CRESSWELL 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT ACTION PLAN 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This is a report to committee to inform members on progress with the actions 

identified in the 2008-09 AGS action plan.   

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 It is recommended that the progress with identified actions in the 2008-09 AGS action 
plan be noted. 

 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 

3.1 Monitoring progress with identified actions in the AGS is good practice, and it 
demonstrates to the Audit Commission that the Audit Committee is properly 
exercising its role.  This will also contribute to the assessment of the Council in the 
Commission’s Use of Resources evaluation as part of the CAA (Comprehensive Area 
Assessment) process. 

4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 

4.1 There are no significant risks. 

REPORT 
 
5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION 

5.1 Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 
requires audited bodies to conduct a review at least once a year on the effectiveness 
of its system of internal control and publish an Annual Governance Statement (AGS) 
each year with the Statement of Accounts. 

5.2 The document has then to be signed by the Chief Executive and the Leader (or 
equivalent) of the Council. This emphasises that the document is about all corporate 
controls and is not confined to financial issues. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 89



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  15 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 

5.3 The Council has adopted the CIPFA framework for producing the AGS. Part of this 
framework is for the Council’s Audit Committee to consider the content of the AGS 
including any action plans to address identified ‘significant’ internal control issues. 

5.4 It is for Members to review the progress of implementation of the actions identified in 
the Action Plan of the 2008/09 Annual Governance Statement (AGS). 

5.5 This is not required under The Accounts & Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 
2006; however it is good practice for the Committee to monitor progress of the 
actions as part of their Governance responsibilities. 

6.0 POLICY CONTEXT 

6.1 There is no impact upon specific policies, although as the AGS is an important 
corporate document demonstrating the Council’s commitment to an open and 
transparent philosophy in all its activities. 

7.0 CONSULTATION 

7.1 No external consultation has been carried, as this is an internal report covering the 
progress with actions identified in the AGS.  

8.0 REPORT DETAILS 

8.1 The purpose of the AGS is to provide a continuous review of the effectiveness of the 
organisation’s internal control and risk management systems so as to give assurance 
on their effectiveness.  

8.2 The AGS should not be seen as a task at a particular point in time. Therefore, for the 
process to add value to the Council, assurances on the effectiveness of controls over 
key risks should be obtained throughout the year. This allows remedial action to take 
place at the earliest opportunity, thereby improving the internal control framework.   

8.3 There is also a need to identify and resolve weaknesses by the production of an 
action plan.  This report presents a review of the implementation of actions proposed 
in the Action Plan associated with the 2008/09 AGS. 

8.4 The Action Plan detailed in annex A, sets out the current position with comments on 
the actions proposed in the plan since the last consideration by this Committee in 
italics. 

8.5 The AGS for 2009/10 will be reported to the committee in June 2010 will complete 
the reviews of this action plan as they will be incorporated into the action plan for the 
2009/10 AGS.  

8.6 The review of the AGS action plan and the involvement of the Audit Committee will 
also seen as an important component by the Audit Commission in their Use of 
Resources assessment.  

9.0 IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 The following implications have been identified: 
a) Financial 

None 
 

Page 90



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  15 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 

b) Legal 
None 

 
c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime & 

Disorder) 
None 

 
10.0 NEXT STEPS 

10.1 The AGS Action Plan is a document that should be reviewed periodically during the 
year.  A further review will be done in the New Year and reported to members. 

10.2 When the 2009/10 AGS is drafted all the current items identified and monitored will 
be brought forward into the new AGS. 

 
 
Paul Cresswell 
Corporate Director (s151) 
 
Author:  James Ingham, Head of NY Audit Partnership 
Telephone No: 01723 232364 
E-Mail Address: James.Ingham@Ryedale.gov.uk  

James.Ingham@Scarborough.gov.uk  
 
 
Background Papers: 
None 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
 
  
 
 

Page 91



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  15 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 

ANNEX A 
ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2008/09 

ACTION PLAN for implementation in 2009/10 

 
STATUS 

 
CONTROL ISSUE ACTION PROPOSED RESPONSIBILITY 

TARGET 
DATE 

CURRENT POSITION & 
COMMENTS 

 
Brought 
Forward 
From 

2007/2008 
Action Plan 

 
Code of Conduct 
A Code of Conduct for 
Members has been adopted 
and signed by all Members as 
a condition of office.  A Code 
of Conduct for Officers is 
required. 

 
Code of Conduct for Officers to be 
introduced following publication of 
the national code.  
 
Further report to be considered by 
Overview and scrutiny on 2 July to 
consider this issue. 

 
Monitoring Officer 

 
1/10/08 

 
 

revised at 
2/7/09 

meeting of 
committee. 

 
National Code for members now 
published, but National Code for 
Officers still outstanding.  The current 
Officer code (RDC) is accessible on 
the Intranet and was revised in Oct 
2005. Due to uncertainty a bespoke 
RDC version is required and will be 
drafted. 
Oct 2009 - it is anticipated that a draft 
code of conduct for Officers will be 
presented to P&R committee in Dec 
2009. 

 
Brought 
Forward 
From 

2007/2008 

Action Plan  

 
Partnerships 
The Council will need to 
establish sound governance 
arrangements for its 
significant partnerships. 

 
Identify significant partnerships 
and establish appropriate 
governance arrangements relevant 
to each. 
 
 
Partnership Governance protocol 
to be considered by Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee on 6 August 
2009 

 
Head of 
Transformation 

 
31/12/08 

 
 
 
 

Protocol 
6/8/09 
Review 
ongoing 
thereafter 

 
The Use of Resources assessment 
requires Governance arrangements to 
be reviewed. Outcome will be 
reported to Overview and Scrutiny. 
Oct 2009 - Completed 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Brought 
Forward 
From 

2007/2008 

Action Plan 

 
Asset Management 
The Audit Commission KloE 
for UoR Action Plan 2008 
notes that the Council’ 
approach to Asset 

 
That the software bought to assist 
with asset management be 
installed and commissioned as a 
priority. 

 
Head of Resources 

 
Fully 
functional by 
31/12/09 

 
Progress is being made towards 
populating the estates management 
system. 
Oct 2009 - the locally designed 
spreadsheet to manage assets is 

P
a

g
e
 9

2



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  15 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 

 
STATUS 

 
CONTROL ISSUE ACTION PROPOSED RESPONSIBILITY 

TARGET 
DATE 

CURRENT POSITION & 
COMMENTS 

Management did not reach 
level 3 assessment.  (Level 3 
requires that the council 
maintains an effective asset 
register.). 

operational.   
The estates management software (a 
module of Uniform) has not been 
populated, and the date for that to be 
complete is suggested to be 
30/6/2010. 

 

New 

2008/09 

 

 
There are some significant 
weaknesses in budgetary 
management.  (Identified 
through good budgetary 
control framework.) 
 

 
Review is being undertaken of the 
specific budget areas, with 
remedial action as necessary 

 
Corporate Director 
(S151) 
Head of Environmental 
Services 

 
To be 
completed 
by 30/9/2009 

 
Oct 09 - Further work to be 
undertaken by the Council’s external 
auditors in reviewing the control 
failures in the process. This will be 
reported to Overview and scrutiny 
Committee in December/February. 

 

New 

2008/09 

 

 
There are some weaknesses 
in the tendering process for 
maintenance and small capital 
projects. 

 
Review is being undertaken of the 
specific contracting areas, with 
remedial action as necessary 

 
Corporate Director 
(S151) 
Head of Environmental 
Services 
 

 
To be 
completed 
by 30/9/2009 

 
Review complete, no further action 
required. Reminders on proper 
completion of returned tender 
documents issued to staff. 

 

New 

2008/09 

 

 
The role and responsibilities 
of member champions are not 
established within the Council 

 
Review to be undertaken setting 
out necessary information for 
member champions and officer 
leads. 
 

 
Head of 
Transformation 

 
To be 
completed 
by 30/9/2009 

 
Oct 2009 - Generic Job descriptions 
in place. 
Following review by Heads of Service, 
the role of each member champion is 
being developed.  These expect to be 
finalised by March 2010. 

 

New 

2008/09 

 

 
There have been significant 
changes to the constitution in 
2008/2009 and further 
member and officer training is 
required. 
 

 
Training and member briefing to 
take place. Ongoing training as 
further changes are made. 

 
Chief Executive 
Monitoring Officer 

 
To be 
completed 
by 30/9/2009 

 
Oct 09 - The Council has embarked 
on a series of Leadership training 
modules for the service unit 
managers, and Heads of Service, 
which should lead to a better 
understanding of the Constitution.   
Human Resources team are planning 
a series of training sessions for this 

P
a
g
e
 9

3



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  15 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 

 
STATUS 

 
CONTROL ISSUE ACTION PROPOSED RESPONSIBILITY 

TARGET 
DATE 

CURRENT POSITION & 
COMMENTS 

group to cover core issues and skills 
around the basic operation of the 
council, including Risk management; 
Procurement, and these should link 
into the Constitution.  

 

New 

2008/2009 

 
Whilst member training is 
provided a more structured 
programme is required 
 

 
Member training Plan to be agreed 

 
Head of 
Organisational 
Development 

 
To be 
completed 
by 30/9/2009 

 
Plan in outline produced 
Oct 2009 ~ details are being 
consolidated, 1

st
 meeting to discuss 

the programme has been held; 2
nd
 to 

be held shortly, linking to use of the 
Charter Mark, and developing use of 
Covalent. 

 

New 

2008/2009 

 

 
The Council has a good 
record of achieving value for 
money, however more work is 
required to review high value 
services and high comparative 
cost services 
 

 
Value for Money strategy to be 
taken to Policy and resources 
committee establishing a series of 
prioritised reviews 

 
Corporate Director 
(s151) 

 
Strategy by 
31/7/09 
reviews 
ongoing 

 
Oct09 - Strategy was presented and 
approved by Policy Committee on 25 
June 2009. 
Work on review programme underway 
monitored by VFM officer group. 
Reports to be brought to members as 
appropriate. 

 

New 
2008/2009 

 
Corporate Business Continuity 
Plan requires testing for 
resilience and further may be 
training required. 

 
Use consultancy days from our 
insurers and specialist to ensure 
the plan is fit for purpose and 
appropriate staff have currency of 
knowledge. 
 

 
Corporate Director 
(s151) 
 

 
To be 
completed 
by 
31/12/2009 

 
Oct 09 - Work ongoing, further 
assistance agreed from NYCC 
emergency Planning Unit. 

 

P
a

g
e
 9

4



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  15 OCTOBER 2009 
   
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
 
DATE:    15 OCTOBER 2009  
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
    LOUISE SANDALL 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: SICKNESS ABSENCE REVIEW -   

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report presents the management information currently supplied to Corporate 

Management Team.  
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 It is recommended that members receive the report and suggest any further action 

required to improve the data. 
 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 It was agreed at the previous meeting that members would find this information 

useful in reviewing sickness absence policy and procedures.  
 
4.0 REPORT 
 
4.1 Members will recall that we are in the process of reviewing the authority’s current 

sickness absence procedures and have already consulted Heads of Service and 
Service Unit Managers.  Consultation is currently ongoing with Unison and the staff 
focus group.   

 
4.2 The Annex to this report provides a both narrative and statistical reports on Ryedale’s 

position in relation to sickness absence at August 2009.  Information is provided in 
this format to the Corporate Management Team on a monthly basis, following which 
Corporate Management Team may seek further information or intervention by Heads 
of Service and/or Service Unit Managers.  

  
4.3 Members are invited to review this information to consider whether you wish to 

recommend adjustments to the information provided, that may enable Corporate 
Management Team to improve exiting monitoring and management arrangements 

 

Agenda Item 11

Page 95



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  15 OCTOBER 2009 
   
 

 

5.0 CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 Members are invited to consider whether adjustments are required to the information 

provided to Corporate Management Team to improve the authorities ability to monitor 
and manage sickness absence at Ryedale.   

 
 
Louise Sandall 
Head of Organisational Development 
 
Author:  Louise Sandall, Head of Organisational Development  
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 392 
E-Mail Address: Louise.Sandall@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
 
  

Page 96



 Review of Absence Statistics for April 2009 to August 2009αβχδ 

Human Resources   Page 1 September 2009  

Please find attached a variety of absence statistics up to August 2009.  Further summaries and 
overviews are below. 
 
Year on Year 
 
Overall sickness absence figures for August are again reducing and are getting nearer to the target 
figure of 7.5 days.  The projected figure is now 8.74 days which is less than last years total figure.  
However this figure may not give a true reflection as it only covers 5 months of the year.   
 
Based on current forecasted figures by HR, 5 departments still have a current forecast which is 
higher than our target of 7.5 days.  [Please see Annex A] 
 
Looking at the month by month figures [please see Annex B] August is the lowest figure for 4 years 
which is very promising.   
 
Short Term Absence (STA) within RDC (under 4 weeks) [Please see Annex C] 
 
Short term absence for the month of August (56.87 days) has again decreased and is now the 
lowest figure since May 2007. 
 
Out of 18 departments (which include the Partnerships and CMT and SMT), 4 of these have had no 
short term sickness absence in the period April to August 2009.  These are Corporate Management 
and Support, Health and Environment, Human Resources and Senior Management Team. 
 
Further information on the actual number of days absence by department can be seen at Annex C.  
Further analysis of this will be done in the next report. 
 
Long Term Sick (LTS) within RDC (over 4 weeks) [Please see Annex C] 
 
Economy and Community Services, Facilities and Emergency Planning and Streetscene Services 
were running with officers on LTS in August 2009, totalling 4 employees.  1 of these employees 
returned to work during August and 2 of these employees have been granted ill health retirement. 
 
Sickness Absence Reasons [Please see Annex E] 
 
The highest absence reason for short term absence for the period April to August 2009 is ‘Other 
musculo-skeletal problems (does not include back)’ (93.69 days), the next highest is ‘Infections 
(including influenza, colds, coughs and throat infections)’ (89.59 days) and this absence reason 
rose significantly in August 2009.   
 
The highest absence reasons for long term absence for this period is also ‘Other musculo-skeletal 
problems (does not include back)’ (184.6 days).  The next highest reason is ‘Stress, Depression 
and Anxiety’ which is 104.5 days.  
 
Trigger Points 
 
Trigger information for August 2009 is not yet available due to timing of the report.  This will be 
available in next months report. 
 
Way forward 
 

Comments are still awaited for UNISON on the revised procedures. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



2
0
0
0
/2

0
0
1

2
0
0
1
/2

0
0
2

2
0
0
2
/2

0
0
3

2
0
0
3
/2

0
0
4

2
0
0
4
/2

0
0
5

2
0
0
5
/2

0
0
6

2
0
0
6
/2

0
0
7

2
0
0
7
/2

0
0
8

2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
T

a
rg

e
t

R
D

C
 T

o
ta

l 
- 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 D

a
y
s
 S

ic
k

1
1

7
.8

5
7
.4

7
7
.8

2
1
0
.0

1
6
.6

8
1
1
.8

9
8
.9

9
1
0
.6

8
8
.7

4
7

.5

L
T

S
 -

 a
c
tu

a
l 
F

T
E

 S
ic

k
7
3
6
.3

8
1
2
2
5
.3

8
6

9
2

.7
1
7
1
3
.2

3
1
2
2
4
.6

3
1
5
2
6
.0

2
5
8
3
.4

6
n

/a

S
T

A
 -

 a
c
tu

a
l 
F

T
E

 S
ic

k
1
0
1
5
.1

3
1
1
2
2
.3

2
9
6
1
.6

6
1
2
5
8
.2

4
9
6
9
.0

1
1
2
8
8
.8

7
3
8
5
.9

7
n

/a

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 D

a
y
s
 S

ic
k
n
e
s
s

A
c
tu

a
l

P
ro

je
c
te

d
F

o
re

c
a
s
te

d

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t

2
0
0
9
/1
0

2
0
0
9
/1
0

2
0
0
9
/1
0

A
u
d
it
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

2
.7

6
6
.6

3
6
.0

0

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

0
.3

1
0
.7

4
1
.0

0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 &
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.5

0

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 B
e
n
e
fi
ts

3
.2

5
7
.8

1
7
.5

0

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

9
.6

7
2
3
.2

0
8
.0

0

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
.6

7
6
.4

1
7
.5

0

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
.5

3
1
3
.2

7
1
0
.0

0

F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 &

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
5
.6

8
1
3
.6

3
6
.0

0

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s

3
.4

8
8
.3

5
8
.0

0

F
o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
n
in

g
0
.6

0
1
.4

4
1
.5

0

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.5

0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
.5

3
3
.6

7
5
.0

0

H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.5

0

IC
T

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

0
.1

5
0
.3

7
0
.5

0

L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

0
.4

3
1
.0

3
1
.0

0

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

6
.2

0
1
4
.8

8
8
.0

0

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

6
.8

0
1
6
.3

3
1
0
.0

0

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

4
.4

8
1
0
.7

5
5
.0

0

T
o
ta

l
3
.6

4
8
.7

4
9
.0

0

F
o
re

c
a
s
te

d
 f

ig
u
re

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
a
t 

u
n
it
.Y

e
a
r 

o
n
 Y

e
a
r 

T
o
ta

ls

A
n

n
e

x
 A

Agenda Item 11

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



2
0
0
4
/0

5
2
0
0
5
/0

6
2
0
0
6
/0

7
2
0
0
7
/0

8
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0

A
p

ri
l

1
7
5
.8

9
1
3
7
.5

9
1
0
6
.1

1
1
7
9
.2

4
1
8
0
.8

8
3
0
7
.9

1

M
a
y

1
9
4
.3

2
1
3
2
.7

9
1
0
9
.3

1
1
5
7
.3

0
1
6
1
.6

3
2
0
9
.0

3

J
u
n
e

2
2
6
.5

7
1
2
4
.7

8
1
8
1
.7

2
1
8
4
.9

1
2
0
1
.6

6
1
9
9
.0

9

J
u
ly

2
5
8
.1

0
8
6
.2

9
2
4
8
.6

5
2
0
2
.8

7
2
1
4
.6

5
1
5
0
.7

3

A
u

g
u

s
t

2
0
9
.4

7
8
8
.6

2
2
4
2
.7

4
1
8
5
.8

1
1
7
6
.9

9
1
0
2
.6

7

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

2
0
9
.9

3
1
0
9
.9

8
2
5
0
.9

5
1
7
2
.4

7
2
3
6
.0

7
0
.0

0

O
c
to

b
e
r

2
3
4
.8

3
1
4
1
.6

0
2
7
2
.0

9
1
8
4
.1

8
2
0
0
.1

0
0
.0

0

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
4
.2

5
1
8
2
.3

9
3
3
4
.2

2
2
2
6
.0

2
2
0
6
.7

8
0
.0

0

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

1
9
0
.2

6
1
7
1
.1

4
3
0
7
.4

7
2
0
6
.9

9
2
8
7
.1

4
0
.0

0

J
a
n
u
a
ry

1
7
1
.1

5
1
4
8
.6

8
3
6
3
.8

9
2
5
3
.6

1
3
1
9
.4

1
0
.0

0

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

1
5
7
.3

8
1
9
6
.9

0
2
9
3
.9

5
1
1
9
.1

6
2
7
2
.4

9
0
.0

0

M
a

rc
h

1
1
5
.5

6
1
3
3
.6

0
2
6
0
.3

7
1
2
1
.0

8
3
5
7
.0

9
0
.0

0

T
o
ta

l
2
3
4
7
.7

1
1
6
5
4
.3

6
2
9
7
1
.4

7
2
1
9
3
.6

4
2
8
1
4
.8

9
9
6
9
.4

3

S
h
o
rt

 T
e
rm

L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

S
h
o
rt

 T
e
rm

L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

S
h
o
rt

 T
e
rm

L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

A
p

ri
l

8
4
.0

2
9
5
.2

2
1
3
3
.7

8
4

7
.1

9
2
.3

1
2

1
5

.6

M
a
y

5
4
.1

8
1
0
3
.1

2
6
3
.2

5
9
8
.3

8
6
3
.0

2
1
4
6
.0

1

J
u
n
e

8
4
.6

6
1
0
0
.2

5
8
0
.5

8
1
2
1
.0

8
1
0
3
.1

1
9
5
.9

8

J
u
ly

9
6
.0

4
1
0
6
.8

3
7
6
.4

9
1
3
8
.1

6
7
0
.6

6
8
0
.0

7

A
u

g
u

s
t

6
1
.9

5
1
2
3
.8

6
7
3
.8

3
1
0
3
.1

6
5
6
.8

7
4

5
.8

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

7
7

.6
9
4
.8

7
1
3
1
.6

6
1
0
4
.4

1
0

0

O
c
to

b
e
r

7
0
.6

4
1
1
3
.5

4
8
3
.5

7
1
1
6
.5

3
0

0

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

9
1
.1

8
1
3
4
.8

4
1
2
5
.5

6
8
1
.2

2
0

0

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

6
4
.8

4
1
4
2
.1

5
1
4
9
.2

5
1
3
7
.8

9
0

0

J
a
n
u
a
ry

1
4
8
.5

3
1
0
5
.0

8
1
6
2
.5

2
1
5
6
.8

9
0

0

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

6
9
.7

9
4
9
.3

7
9
2
.6

1
1
7
9
.8

8
0

0

M
a

rc
h

6
5
.5

8
5

5
.5

1
1
5
.7

7
2
4
1
.3

2
0

0

T
o
ta

l
9
6
9
.0

1
1
2
2
4
.6

3
1
2
8
8
.8

7
1
5
2
6
.0

2
3
8
5
.9

7
5
8
3
.4

6

2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
0
7
/0

8
2
0
0
8
/0

9

A
c
tu

a
l 
F

T
E

 S
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 b

y
 m

o
n
th

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
s
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
rs

B
y
 S

h
o
rt

 T
e
rm

 /
 L

o
n
g
 T

e
rm

B
y
 T

o
ta

l

A
n

n
e

x
 B

Agenda Item 11

Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



A
c
tu

a
l 

F
T

E
 D

a
y
s
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

b
y
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

b
y
 m

o
n

th
 f

o
r 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

S
T

A
L
T

S
T

o
ta

l
S

T
A

L
T

S
T

o
ta

l
S

T
A

L
T

S
T

o
ta

l
S

T
A

L
T

S
T

o
ta

l

A
u

d
it
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
1

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

.0
0

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
.0

0
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

.0
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
.0

0

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

.0
0

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 &
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 &

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

0
.0

0
2

8
.5

0
2

8
.5

0
4

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
9

.0
0

5
.0

0
7

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
.0

0
0

.5
0

8
.5

0
9

.0
0

8
.0

0
2

.5
0

1
0

.5
0

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

2
.0

0
1

4
.6

0
1

6
.6

0
0

.0
0

5
.8

2
5

.8
2

1
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

E
c
o

n
o

m
y
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

.5
0

2
0

.0
0

2
1

.5
0

0
.0

0
1

9
.0

0
1

9
.0

0
8

.7
2

2
2

.0
0

3
0

.7
2

3
.0

2
2

3
.0

0
2

6
.0

2

F
a

c
il
it
ie

s
 &

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
7

.8
7

6
.8

0
1

4
.6

7
0

.8
1

6
.4

6
7

.2
7

0
.6

8
7

.4
8

8
.1

6
2

.3
8

7
.8

2
1

0
.2

0

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
2

.0
1

1
7

.0
0

1
9

.0
1

0
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
1

.0
1

0
.0

0
1

.0
1

F
o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
n
in

g
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
.0

0
2

.5
0

0
.0

0
2

.5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
8

.3
2

0
.0

0
8

.3
2

4
.7

0
0

.0
0

4
.7

0
1

.8
5

0
.0

0
1

.8
5

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
.0

0

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

IC
T

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

.0
0

1
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
tr

e
e

ts
c
e

n
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

4
1

.6
2

9
0

.7
0

1
3

2
.3

2
3

8
.5

0
7

1
.7

3
1

1
0

.2
3

6
4

.8
6

3
9

.0
0

1
0

3
.8

6
2

2
.2

5
4

6
.7

5
6

9
.0

0

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
1

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
o
ta

l
9

2
.3

1
2

1
5

.6
0

3
0

7
.9

1
6

3
.0

2
1

4
6

.0
1

2
0

9
.0

3
1

0
3

.1
1

9
5

.9
8

1
9

9
.0

9
7

0
.6

6
8

0
.0

7
1

5
0

.7
3

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

S
T

A
L
T

S
T

o
ta

l
S

T
A

L
T

S
T

o
ta

l
A

V
E

 F
T

E

A
u

d
it
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

.0
0

3
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
.0

0
1

1
.9

4

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
1

.0
1

0
.0

0
1

.0
1

9
.0

1
0

.0
0

9
.0

1
2

9
.1

3

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 &
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 &

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

7
.2

8
0

.0
0

7
.2

8
2

6
.2

8
5

0
.5

0
7

6
.7

8
2

3
.5

9

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

.0
0

1
7

.5
0

2
6

.0
0

4
3

.5
0

4
.5

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

0
.3

7
0

.0
0

0
.3

7
2

3
.3

7
2

0
.4

2
4

3
.7

9
1

6
.4

E
c
o

n
o

m
y
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

.0
1

2
.0

0
3

.0
1

1
4

.2
5

8
6

.0
0

1
0

0
.2

5
1

8
.1

3
5

F
a

c
il
it
ie

s
 &

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
1

0
.6

2
6

.8
0

1
7

.4
2

2
2

.3
6

3
5

.3
6

5
7

.7
2

1
0

.1
6

5

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

6
.0

4
0

.0
0

6
.0

4
9

.0
6

4
9

.0
0

5
8

.0
6

1
6

.6
8

F
o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
n
in

g
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
.5

0
0

.0
0

4
.5

0
7

.5

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

.1
1

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

.2
9

0
.0

0
2

.2
9

2
6

.1
6

0
.0

0
2

6
.1

6
1

7
.1

3

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
.9

0
5

IC
T

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

.0
0

6
.5

4

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
.0

0
4

.6
8

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

.0
0

3
1

.0
0

5

S
tr

e
e

ts
c
e

n
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
8

.2
5

3
7

.0
0

5
5

.2
5

1
8

5
.4

8
2

8
5

.1
8

4
7

0
.6

6
6

9
.1

7

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
2

.6
8

T
o
ta

l
5

6
.8

7
4

5
.8

0
1

0
2

.6
7

3
8

5
.9

7
5

8
3

.4
6

9
6

9
.4

3
2

6
6

.2
6

A
c
tu

a
l 

N
o

 o
f 

F
T

E
 D

a
y
s

A
p
r-

0
9

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

A
c
tu

a
l 

N
o

 o
f 

F
T

E
 D

a
y
s

A
u
g
-0

9

A
c
tu

a
l 

N
o

 o
f 

F
T

E
 D

a
y
s

J
u

l-
0

9

A
c
tu

a
l 

N
o

 o
f 

F
T

E
 D

a
y
s

M
a

y
-0

9

A
c
tu

a
l 

N
o

 o
f 

F
T

E
 D

a
y
s

J
u

n
-0

9

A
c
tu

a
l 

N
o

 o
f 

F
T

E
 D

a
y
s

A
n

n
e

x
 C

Agenda Item 11

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



S
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
y
p

e
s
 o

f 
s
ic

k
n

e
s
s

A
u
g
-0

9

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
L

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

A
ll

1
. 

B
a

c
k
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
1

6
.3

4
1
7

3
3

.3
4

2
. 

O
th

e
r 

m
u

s
c
u

lo
-s

k
e

le
ta

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 n

e
c
k
, 

le
g

s
 o

r 
fe

e
t 

a
n

d
 a

rm
s
 o

r 
h

a
n

d
s
. 

 A
ls

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 j
o

in
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 a

rt
h

ri
ti
s
)

9
3

.6
9

1
8

4
.6

2
7

8
.2

9

3
. 

S
tr

e
s
s
, 

d
e

p
re

s
s
io

n
, 

a
n

x
ie

ty
, 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 f

a
ti
g

u
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
e

 m
e

n
ta

l 
ill

n
e

s
s
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 a

n
x
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 n
e

rv
o

u
s
 d

e
b

ili
ty

/d
is

o
rd

e
r)

1
5

.3
1

0
4

.5
1

1
9

.8

4
. 

In
fe

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

z
a

, 
c
o

ld
, 

c
o

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
a

t 
in

fe
c
ti
o

n
s
)

8
9

.5
9

8
9

.5
9

5
. 

N
e

u
ro

lo
g

ic
a

l;
 h

e
a

d
a

c
h

e
s
 &

 m
ig

ra
in

e
s

3
8

.8
4

8
6

1
2

4
.8

4

6
. 

E
y
e

, 
e

a
r,

 n
o

s
e

 a
n

d
 m

o
u

th
/d

e
n

ta
l;
 s

in
u

s
is

ti
s

1
0

.1
3

1
0

.1
3

7
. 

G
e
n
it
o
-u

ri
n
a
ry

; 
m

e
n
s
tr

u
a
l 
p
ro

b
le

m
s

5
8
1

8
6

8
. 

P
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 r

e
la

te
d
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
e
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
)

3
3

9
. 

S
to

m
a

c
h

, 
liv

e
r,

 k
id

n
e

y
, 

d
ig

e
s
ti
o

n
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

 d
ia

rr
h

o
e

a
, 

v
o

m
it
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

g
a

s
tr

o
-i

n
te

s
ti
n

a
l 
ill

n
e

s
s
e

s
)

5
4

.5
2

5
4

.5
2

1
0

. 
H

e
a

rt
, 

b
lo

o
d

 p
re

s
s
u

re
, 

c
ir

c
u

la
ti
o

n
1
3

5
8

7
1

1
1

. 
C

h
e

s
t,

 r
e

s
p

ir
a

to
ry

 (
F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

ill
n

e
s
s
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 a

s
th

m
a

, 
b

ro
n

c
h

it
is

 a
n

d
 h

a
y
 f

e
v
e

r,
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
h

e
s
t 

in
fe

c
ti
o

n
s
)

2
9

.1
4

5
2

.3
6

8
1

.5

1
2

. 
O

th
e

r
1

1
.4

1
1

.4

1
3
. 

N
o
t 

k
n
o
w

n
6

.0
2

6
.0

2

T
o

ta
l

3
8

5
.9

7
5

8
3

.4
6

9
6

9
.4

3

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
a

y
s
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

L
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 i
n

 a
 s

p
e

ll 
o

f 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 4
 w

e
e

k
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

A
n

n
e

x
 E

Agenda Item 11

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY    15 OCTOBER 2009 
   
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    15 OCTOBER 2009  
 
REPORT OF THE:  CUSTOMER SERVICES AND BENEFITS MANAGER 
    ANGELA WOOD 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS RECEIVED QUARTER 2 
 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To inform Members of the number and type of complaints received under the 

Council’s complaint procedure for the period July – September 2009. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 It is recommended that members accept the report as attached. 
   
3.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION 
 
3.1 This report includes complaints monitored under individual service complaints 

systems (Annex 1). 
 
3.2 The report also includes a summary of customer feedback to Community Leisure Ltd 

(CLL) for the period July – September 2009 together with the action taken where 
appropriate (Annex 2). 

 
4.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
4.1 The annexes of the report show the number of complaints received and the actions 

which have been taken.  
 
 
Angela Wood 
Customer Service and Benefits Manager 
 
Author:  Angela Wood, Customer Services and Benefits Manager 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 220 
E-Mail Address: angela.wood@ryedale.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 107



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY    15 OCTOBER 2009 
   
 

 

 
Background Papers: 
RDC Complaints Procedure 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/council_and_democracy/corporate_complaints.aspx 
 
 

Page 108



Date of decision list: 7 October 2009  
Implementation date for decisions: 21 October 2009  

For the attention of Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
Decisions of a Meeting held on 24 September 2009 
 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Observer: Councillor Mrs Shields 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 
  

Councillors Mrs Arnold, Mrs Frank, Hope and Mrs Keal 
 
 

2. Minutes of a meeting of the Community Services & Licensing Committee held on 
23 July 2009 

  
Minutes Agreed 
 

3. Urgent Business 
  

There were no items of urgent business. 
 

4. Declarations of Interest 
  

There were no declarations of interest. 
 

5. Items Referred from Council 
  

There were no items referred from Council 
 

PART A - Matters to be dealt with under delegated powers or matters determined by 
Committee. 

 

6. Performance and Finance Report – Council Aims 1- 4 
  

That the Performance and Finance Report be endorsed. 
  

7. Housing Performance Report 
  

That the report be endorsed 
 

8. Policy in Relation to Wild Animals on Council Owned Land  
  

Resolved 
 
That each application to stage a circus with non-domesticated animals on Council 
owned land be considered on its own merits and that any such application be referred to 
the Community Services Committee for determination. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 13

Page 109



Date of decision list: 7 October 2009  
Implementation date for decisions: 21 October 2009  

9 Low Carbon Economy – Regional Information Papers 
  

That the report be noted. 
 

 PART B - Matters referred to Council  
 

10. Monthly Winter Garden Waste Collection Point 
  

Resolved 
 
That Council be recommended to approve 
 

(A) A pilot scheme to reduce the frequency of winter garden waste collections across 
the District from alternate weekly to once every four weeks during December, 
January and February 2009/10 to reduce CO2 emissions and secure efficiency 
savings. 

(B) Outcomes from the pilot to be reported back to Community Services Committee 
for consideration following the trial. 

 
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 8.10 pm 
 

Page 110


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee held on 6 August 2009
	6 Annual Governance Report (Deloittes)
	7 Half Year Internal Audit Report
	CD(s151) - Half Year Internal Audit Report Annex A - 15 October 09 - Final

	8 Service Risk Register - Planning
	HOP - Service Risk Register - Planning - Annex A -final  PRINT IN COLOUR

	9 Half Year Risk Management Actions Monitoring Report
	HT - Half Year Risk Management Actions Monitoring Report - Final

	10 Annual Governance Statement Action Plan
	11 Sickness Absence Review - Management Information
	HOD Sickness Absence Report Annex a 15 10 09 - Final
	HOD - Sickness Absence Annex B p1 15 10 09 - Final
	HOD - Sickness Abscence Annex B p2 15 10 09 - Final
	HOD - Sickness Absence Annex B p3 15 10 09 - Final
	HOD - Sickness Absence Annex B p4 15 10 09 - Final

	12 Customer Complaints
	13 Decisions from Other Committees

